
           
  

MEETING AGENDA
Planning & Zoning Commission

REGULAR SESSION PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
August 24, 2022

                               

 

HAL BALDWIN MUNICIPAL COMPLEX COUNCIL CHAMBERS
1400 SCHERTZ PARKWAY BUILDING #4

SCHERTZ, TEXAS 78154

CITY OF SCHERTZ CORE VALUES
Do the right thing

Do the best you can
Treat others the way you want to be treated

Work cooperatively as a team 
  

AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 24, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

The Planning and Zoning Commission will hold the regularly scheduled meeting at 6:00p.m., Wednesday, August 24, 2022, at the City
Council Chambers. In lieu of attending the meeting in person, residents will have the opportunity to watch the meeting via live stream

on the City's YouTube Channel.
           

1. CALL TO ORDER   

 

2. SEAT ALTERNATE TO ACT IF REQUIRED   

 

3. HEARING OF RESIDENTS
Residents who choose to watch the meeting via live stream, but who would like to participate in
Hearing of Residents, should email their comments to the Planning Division, at planning@schertz.com
by 5:00p.m. on Tuesda y, August 23, 2022, so that the Planning Division may read the public comments
into the record under the hearing of residents. In the body of the email please include your name, your
address, phone number, agenda item number if applicable or subject of discussion, and your
comments.
This time is set aside for any person who wishes to address the Planning and Zoning Commission. Each person should fill out the Speaker’s
register prior to the meeting. Presentations should be limited to no more than three (3) minutes. Discussion by the Commission of any item not
on the agenda shall be limited to statements of specific factual information given in response to any inquiry, a recitation of existing policy in
response to an inquiry, and/or a proposal to place the item on a future agenda. The presiding officer, during the Hearing of Residents portion
of the agenda, will call on those persons who have signed up to speak in the order they have registered. 

  

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA:   

 

A. Minutes for the June 22,2022 Regular Meeting.
 

 

5. PUBLIC HEARING:
The Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing related to zone change requests and replats within this agenda. The public
hearing will be opened to receive a report from staff, the applicant, the adjoining property owners affected by the applicant’s request, and
any other interested persons. Upon completion, the public hearing will be closed. The Commission will discuss and consider the application,
and may request additional information from staff or the applicant, if required. After deliberation, the Commission is asked to consider and
act upon the following requests and make a recommendation to the City Council if necessary. 

  

 

Planning & Zoning                                    August 24, 2022 Page 1 of 3 

  



 

A. PLPDD20220095 A request to rezone approximately 25 acres of land from Pre-Development District (PRE) to
Planned Development District (PDD), generally located approximately 2,200 feet southeast of the intersection of
Country Club Boulevard and IH-35 access road, also known as a portion of Comal County Property Identification
Number 377261 and Guadalupe County Property Identification Number 63833, City of Schertz, Comal County
and Guadalupe County, Texas.

 

B. PLPDD20220054: A request to rezone approximately 20 acres of land to Planned Development
District (PDD), the properties, a portion of Parcel ID 67955, approximately 4.2 acres of land, generally
located southeast of Archer Pass and Winkler Trail, a portion of Parcel ID 67955, approximately 4.5
acres of land, generally located 1,100 feet southwest of Archer Pass and Winkler Trail, and a portion
of Parcel ID 112888, approximately 11 acres of land, generally located 2,900 feet southeast of the
intersection of Homestead Parkway and Hartley Square, City of Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas. 

 

C. PLUDC20220135 Hold a public hearing, consider and make a recommendation on amendments of Part
III, Schertz Code of Ordinances, Unified Development Code (UDC), to Article 5, Section 21.5.11-
Specific Use Permit (SUP), Article 9, Section 21.9.7- Landscaping, and Article 10, Section 21.10.4-
Schedule of off-street parking requirements

 
 

6. ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION:   

 

A. PLRP20220129 Consider and act upon a request for approval of a replat of the Building Hope Charter
School Subdivision Lot 1 , Block 1 to create Lot 2 and Lot 3 Block 1, an approximately 11.2 acre tract
of land located southwest of the intersection of IH 35 and Fairlawn Avenue, City of Schertz, Comal
and Guadalupe County, Texas.

 

7. REQUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:   

 

A. Requests by Commissioners to place items on a future Planning and Zoning Agenda   

 

B. Announcements by Commissioners 
City and community events attended and to be attended
Continuing education events attended and to be attended

  

 

C. Announcements by City Staff. 
City and community events attended and to be attended.

  

 

8. INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
PACKETS- NO DISCUSSION TO OCCUR

  

 

A. Current Projects and City Council Status Update
 

 

9. ADJOURNMENT OF THE REGULAR MEETING   

 

 

Planning & Zoning                                    August 24, 2022 Page 2 of 3 

  



CERTIFICATION
I, Megan Harrison,  Planner, of the City of Schertz, Texas, do hereby certify that the above agenda was posted on the official bulletin boards on this the 19th
day of August, 2022 at 5:00 p.m., which is a place readily accessible to the public at all times and that said notice was posted in accordance with chapter 551,
Texas Government Code. 

Megan Harrison
Megan Harrison, Planner

I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items to be considered by the Schertz Planning & Zoning Commission was removed from the official
bulletin board on _____day of _______________, 2022. _______________title:_____________

This facility is accessible in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Handicapped parking spaces are available. If you require special assistance
or have a request for sign interpretative services or other services please call 619-1030 at least 24 hours in advance of meeting.

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Schertz reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting
to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Executive Sessions Authorized: This agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and presence of any subject in any Executive
Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by legal counsel for the governmental body and
constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering available

opinions of a court of record and opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney. This provision has been added to this agenda with the intent
to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by all participants in reliance on this

opinion. 

Planning & Zoning                                    August 24, 2022 Page 3 of 3 

  



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING:  08/24/2022
Agenda Item 4 A 

 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
PREPARED BY: Emily Delgado, Senior Planner
SUBJECT: Minutes for the June 22,2022 Regular Meeting.

 

Attachments
Minutes for the June 22, 2022 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting- DRAFT 



D R A F T
PLANNING AND ZONING MINUTES

June 22, 2022

The Schertz Planning and Zoning Commission convened on June 22, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal
Complex, Council Chambers, 1400 Schertz Parkway Building #4, Schertz, Texas.

Present: Glen Outlaw, Chairman; Richard Braud, Commissioner; Judy Goldick, Commissioner;
Tamara Brown, Commissioner 

Absent: Ernie Evans, Vice Chairman; Gordon Rae, Commissioner; Roderick Hector,
Commissioner 

City
Staff:

Brian James, Assistant City Manager; Emily Delgado, Senior Planner; Megan Harrison,
Planner; Samuel Haas, Planner; William Willingham, Planning Intern; Tiffany Danhof,
Administrative Assistant 

 

 

               
1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Mr. Outlaw called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.
 
2. SEAT ALTERNATE TO ACT IF REQUIRED

No alternate was seated.
 
3. HEARING OF RESIDENTS

Residents who choose to watch the meeting via live stream, but who would like to participate in Hearing of Residents,
should email their comments to the Planning Division, at planning@schertz.com by 5:00p.m. on Tue sday, June 21, 2022,
so that the Planning Division may read the public comments into the record under the hearing of residents. In the body of
the email please include your name, your address, phone number, agenda item number if applicable or subject of
discussion, and your comments.
This time is set aside for any person who wishes to address the Planning and Zoning Commission. Each person should fill
out the Speaker’s register prior to the meeting. Presentations should be limited to no more than three (3) minutes.
Discussion by the Commission of any item not on the agenda shall be limited to statements of specific factual information
given in response to any inquiry, a recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry, and/or a proposal to place the item
on a future agenda. The presiding officer, during the Hearing of Residents portion of the agenda, will call on those persons
who have signed up to speak in the order they have registered.

Mark Penshorn- 8320 Trainer Hale Rd.
 
4. CONSENT AGENDA:
 

A. Minutes for the June 8, 2022 Regular Meeting.
 

  

 
B. PLFP20220064 Consider and act upon a request for approval of a final plat of the Willow

Grove Estates Commercial Subdivision, an approximately 1.7 acre tract located at the
southwest corner of Schaefer Road and FM 1518, City of Schertz, Bexar County, Texas.

  

 
  Motioned by Commissioner Judy Goldick to approve the consent agenda, seconded



  Motioned by Commissioner Judy Goldick to approve the consent agenda, seconded
by Commissioner Richard Braud 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Passed

 
5. PUBLIC HEARING:

The Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing related to zone change requests and replats within this
agenda. The public hearing will be opened to receive a report from staff, the applicant, the adjoining property owners
affected by the applicant’s request, and any other interested persons. Upon completion, the public hearing will be closed.
The Commission will discuss and consider the application, and may request additional information from staff or the
applicant, if required. After deliberation, the Commission is asked to consider and act upon the following requests and make
a recommendation to the City Council if necessary. 

 
A. PLPDD20220079 Hold a public hearing, consider and make a recommendation to the

City Council on a request to rezone approximately 362 acres of land to Planned
Development District (PDD), generally located 6,050 feet east from the intersection of
Trainer Hale Road and FM 1518 also known as Bexar County Property Identification
Numbers, 310053, 310060, 310061 and 310121, Bexar County, Texas.

Mrs. Harrison and the applicant provided a presentation.

Mr. Outlaw opened the public hearing at 6:27 P.M.
Rebecca Robertson- 9275 Weir Rd
Mr. Outlaw closed the public hearing at 6:29 P.M.

There was a discussion on: 

Clarification on drainage, wastewater, and water supply
Sub-Committee guidelines
Median/mean lot size
Floodplain and run off
Clarification on concept plan and master plan
PPD ratios
Comprehensive Land Use Plan

Motioned by Commissioner Judy Goldick to recommend approval to the City Council with
provisions to have maximum of 65% of the 55 ft. X 110 ft. , seconded by Commissioner
Tamara Brown 

Vote: 3 - 1 Passed
NAY: Commissioner Richard Braud

Due to there only being four Planning and Zoning Commissioners present at the meeting
the motion to recommend approval with a 3-1 vote failed. The Planning and Zoning
Commission after further discussion determined that they would be unable to have a
motion pass with all four Commissioners voting the same. Based on this, the Planning
and Zoning Commission was unable to have a recommendation pass. Therefore, the
recommendation to City Council will be for denial due to the Commission being unable to
have a successful motion and second. 

  

 
6. REQUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:
 

A. Requests by Commissioners to place items on a future Planning and Zoning Agenda

There were no requests by Commissioners.
 

B. Announcements by Commissioners 



B. Announcements by Commissioners 
City and community events attended and to be attended
Continuing education events attended and to be attended

There were no announcements by Commissioners. 
 

 
C. Announcements by City Staff. 

City and community events attended and to be attended.
There were announcements by City Staff.

 
7. INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

PACKETS- NO DISCUSSION TO OCCUR
 

A. Current Projects and City Council Status Update
 

  

 
8. ADJOURNMENT OF THE REGULAR MEETING

Chairman Mr. Outlaw adjourned the regular meeting at 7:39 P.M. 
 

____________________________________
Chairman, Planning and Zoning Commission

______________________________
Recording Secretary, City of Schertz



 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING:  08/24/2022
Agenda Item 5 A 

 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
PREPARED
BY: Megan Harrison, Planner

CASE: PLPDD20220095 
SUBJECT: PLPDD20220095 A request to rezone approximately 25 acres of land from Pre-Development District (PRE) to

Planned Development District (PDD), generally located approximately 2,200 feet southeast of the intersection of
Country Club Boulevard and IH-35 access road, also known as a portion of Comal County Property
Identification Number 377261 and Guadalupe County Property Identification Number 63833, City of Schertz,
Comal County and Guadalupe County, Texas.

GENERAL INFORMATION:
Owner: HABI Land, LLC 
Applicant: Eugenio Murillo, HABI Construction, LLC

APPLICATION SUBMITTAL DATE:
Date Application Type
February 17, 2022 Zone Change Application
  

PUBLIC NOTICE:
One hundred fifteen public hearing notices were mailed to the surrounding property owners on August 12, 2022,
with a public hearing notice to be published in the "San Antonio Express" prior to the City Council public hearing. 
At the time of this report staff has received seventy-one (71) responses opposed, one (1) in favor, and one (1)
neutral to the proposed rezoning request.  Staff has provided the seventy-one opposed responses to allow the
Commission to read what the concerns of the residents are. 

ITEM SUMMARY:
The applicant is proposing to rezone approximately 25 acres of land from Pre-Development District (PRE) to
Planned Development District (PDD) with a base zoning of Apartment/Multi-Family Residential (R4).  

The proposed development will be a gated community with no more than 220 units.  It will consist of 55 lots with
each lot having one structure and within that structure having 4 individual units, also known as a fourplex.  The
units will be built with 3 bedrooms, 2 baths, and approximately 1,350 square feet.  The property will be maintained
by an HOA, and will have an amenity center, play scape, and dog park.  The applicant is also working with the
Parks Department to provide a public trail easement within the existing 100-foot electrical easement.

LAND USES AND ZONING:

 Zoning Land Use
Existing Pre-Development District (PRE) Single-Family Residential 
Proposed Planned Development District (PDD) Apartment/Multi-Family Residential

Adjacent Properties:  
 Zoning Land Use



North Single-Family Residential (R6) Single-Family, The Fairways at Scenic Hills Unit 2
South Single-Family Residential (R6) Single-Family, Scenic Hills Community Phase 1
East Right-of-Way Columbia Drive
West Right-of-way Country Club Boulevard 

PROPOSED ZONING:
The applicant is proposing to zone change approximately 25 acres of land from Pre-Development District (PRE) to
Planned Development District (PDD), with a base zoning of Apartment/Multi-Family Residential (R4).

The proposed development will be a gated community with approximately 220 units.  It will be developed over 55
lots with one structure on each lot and 4 units within that building.  The units will be 1,350 square foot with 3
bedrooms and 2 baths.  In the table below it illustrates the dimensional requirements for the development which is
also viewable in the Planned Development District narrative. 
Classification Min. Lot Size Min. Yard Setback   

      
Apartment/Multi-Family
Residential District

Area Square Footage   
               

Width
ft.    

Depth ft. 
     

Front
ft.

Side
ft.

Rear
ft.

 8,700 100 87 25 10 20

The property will also be incorporating approximately 7.8 acres of green space and amenities.  In the development
there is the proposal of 0.6 acres to be private park and amenities to have a pavilion, playground, and concrete
walking path.  There is also the proposal of 0.30 acres of land to be a mail center with covered pavilion
and additional parking spaces.  Also, there will be 0.7 acres of land to be a private dog park, a 1.9 acre tract of land
to be a private picnic/trail/community garden area, as well as 0.30 acres of green space.  There is an existing
100-foot electrical easement that the developer is additionally working on with the Parks Department to have a
public trail easement as well as provide benches and exercise equipment. 

The property abuts the Fairways at Scenic Hills Unit 2 neighborhood and is required to construct an 8-foot masonry
wall with a 20-foot landscape buffer per the Unified Development Code. Per the proposed PDD design standards
the applicant is proposing to construct the 8-foot masonry wall and provide the 20-foot landscape buffer within
each of the residential lots. The 20-foot landscape buffer will be incorporated into the rear yards of the development
and include a shade tree and prohibit any future structures within the designated buffer. 

CONFORMANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
The Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP), through the Future Land Use Plan and the Northern Schertz Sector
Plan, designates this subject property as Single-Family Residential.  

Comprehensive Plan Goals and Objectives: The land use designation of Single-Family Residential is
intended to utilize a traditional neighborhood design that includes a mixture of residential uses, as well as
limited commercial development to support the daily activities of the development.
Impact of Infrastructure: The property will be serviced by the City of Schertz for water and sewer through
8-inch lines.
Impact of Public Facilities/Services: The proposed zone change would have minimal impact to the public
services, such as schools, fire, police, and parks.
Compatibility with Existing and Potential Adjacent Land Uses: The property is surrounded by residential
neighborhoods and the Comprehensive Land Use Plan designation of Single-Family Residential is designed
to provide a mixture of housing options.  The proposed rezoning to Planned Development District
(PDD) with a base zoning of Apartment/Multi-Family (R4) is compatible with the existing and potential
adjacent land uses due to the proposals differing residential type. 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION:
The property has the land use designation under the Schertz Sector Plan for Northern Schertz as Single-Family



The property has the land use designation under the Schertz Sector Plan for Northern Schertz as Single-Family
Residential.  The Single-Family Residential land use designation encourages the mixture of various residential type
developments as well as maintaining the walkable neighborhood feel.  The proposed rezoning to Planned
Development District (PDD), with a base zoning of Apartment/Multi-Family Residential District (R4) does
conform to the Comprehensive Land use Plan designation as it provides a mixture of housing type to the area.  

The property will be developed as 55 individual lots with a fourplex building (4 units) on each lot, which equates to
220 units.  The property is also providing a gated HOA maintained development, mailbox bump out with parking
spaces, amenity center, play scape, dog park, open space, additionally the applicant is working with the Parks
Department to provide a public trail easement to be accessible by all of the surrounding neighbors. 

Given the adjacent properties being single-family residential neighborhoods and the applicant requesting to provide
Apartment/Multi-Family style product this provides a uniqueness to the area that is currently not there.  The
property is providing open space/park area, mailbox bump out, trail system, amenity center, and a mixture of
development to the existing neighborhood.  Due to the uniqueness of this development, staff is recommending
approval of The Villas at Bluebonnet Ridge Planned Development District as presented.  
Planning Department Recommendation  

X Approve as submitted
 Approve with conditions*
 Denial

* While the Commission can impose conditions; conditions should only be imposed to meet requirements of the
UDC.

COMMISSIONERS CRITERIA FOR CONSIDERATION:
The Planning and Zoning Commission is making a recommendation to City Council on the proposed zoning
application. In considering action on a zoning application, the Commission should consider the criteria within
UDC, Section, 21.5.4 D. 

Attachments
Aerial Map 
Public Hearing Notice Map 
Zoning Exhibit 
Exhibit A: Metes and Bounds Comal 
Exhibit B: Metes and Bounds Guadalupe County 
Exhibit C: PDD Design Standards 
Exhibit D: Detailed Concept Plan/Parking 
Public Hearing Responses 



!P

!P!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P
!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P
!P !P

!P

!P
!P

!P

!P

!P
!P

!P

!P

!P !P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P !P !P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P
!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

g

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U
U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

34755
NOLLEY CARIBBEAN

PROPERTIES LLC

63838
NOLLEY CARIBBEAN

PROPERTIES LLC

34548
NOLLEY CARIBBEAN

PROPERTIES LLC

121896

NOLLEY CARIBBEAN

PROPERTIES LLC

63835
NOLLEY CARIBBEAN

PROPERTIES LLC377261
HABI LAND

LLC

63833
NOLLEY CARIBBEAN

PROPERTIES LLC

40724
40723

40600

40603

34800

108306

40618

40626

40720

40608

406
05

34801
34799

108307

40721
40602

40722

407
17

406
07

407
18

40726
40727

40611

40619

40601

40725

406
04

40598
40599

406
06

108331

117165

117164

117162

117435

117
436

117
437

117434

117
160

117
427

117158

117159

116735

121935
121936

117438

121
929

121934

121932

121933

116737

116736

121
928

115720
115719

121897

121907

121910

117432

121908121909

121912
121911

117425

117433 115726

117163

117424
117426 117428

121913

117430
117429

115722

40615
40616

115723117431

116
739

116740

116742

40621

40590

40612

115
724

115725

40591

40597

40592
40629

40628
40589

40588

40596

40623

40627
40593

40594
40595

121927
117439

121
930 121

931

117
161

116738
116741

117
423

40625

40620

40622

40613

115721

40610

40617

40609

40751

40614

1" WL

2" WL

8" W
L

8" 
WL

2" WL6" WL

6" WL

6" WL

8" WL

12" WL

8" WL

2" WL

8" WL

8" WL

6" WL

8" WL

8" WL

6" WL

6" WL

8"
WL

6" WL

8" WL

10"
 W

L

6" W
L

8" W
L

8"
 W

L

8" W
L

6"
 W

L

6" WL

8" WL

6" 
WL

6" WL

6" WL

8" WL

12" WL

6" WL

6" WL

6" WL

6"WL

6"WL

12" WL

8" WL

8" 
WL

12" W
L

6" W
L

8" WL

8"
WL

8" W
L

8" WL

8" WL

2"
WL

2"
WL

2"
WL

2"
WL

2"
WL

8"WL

8" WL

8" WL

2" WL

4" WL

4" WL

12" WL

12" WL

2" WL

3" Poly Vinyl Chloride

8" 
PV

C
SD

R 3
5

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" Poly
Vinyl

Chloride

8" Poly
Vinyl
Chloride

8"
 PV

C
SD

R 
35

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC

SDR 26

8" PVC

SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC

SDR 35

8" Poly Vinyl Chloride

8" PVCSDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" 
PV

C S
DR

 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" 
PV

C S
DR

 35

8" PVC
SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8"
 PV

C S
DR

 35

8" PVC
SDR 35

8" PVC

SDR 35

8" PVC
SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC

SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC
SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" PVC

SDR 26 8" PVCSDR 26

8" PVC
SDR 26
D-2241

8" 
PV

C
SD

R 2
6

8" 
PV

C
SD

R 2
6

8" PVCSDR 26

8"
 PV

C S
DR

 35

8" PVC
SDR 35

8" PVCSDR 35

8" 
PV

C S
DR

 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" 
PV

C S
DR 3

5

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVCSDR 35

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" PVCSDR 35
8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" Poly Vinyl Chloride

10" Poly Vinyl Chloride

8" PVC SDR 35

8"
 Po

ly
Vin

yl
Ch

lor
ide

8" PVCSDR 35

8"
 PV

C S
DR

 35

8" PVC

SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC

SDR 26

12" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" Poly Vinyl Chloride

8" Poly Vinyl Chloride

10" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" Poly Vinyl Chloride

(250' ROW)'

Freeway

(IH 35 N)

(250' ROW)'

Freeway

(IH 35 N)

(70' ROW)' Residential

Collector (COUNTRY

CLUB BLVD)

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

4 1 Inch = 200 FeetTHE VILLAS AT
BLUEBONNET RIDGE

(PLPDD20220095) 0 100 200 300 400 50050
Feet

<all other values>
Freeway
Principal Arterial
Planned Principal Arterial
Secondary Arterial

Planned Secondary Arterial
Secondary Rural Arterial
Planned Secondary Rural Arterial
Residential Collector
Planned Residential Collector

Commercial Collector B
Planned Commercial Collector B
Commercial Collector A
Planned Commercial Collector A

<all other values>
Highways
Major Roads
Minor Roads
Other Cities

1"
2"
3"
4"
6"

8"
10"
12"
16"
18"

20"
24"
30"
36"

Schertz Gravity
Schertz Pressure
Neighboring Gravity
Private Pressure

200' Buffer
Schertz Municipal Boundary
County Boundaries

U Hydrant
!P Manholes



GUADALUPE COUNTY
34548  - COUNTRY CLUB BLVD
34755  - 5301 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD
34799  - 3522 FOXBRIAR LN
34800  - 3521 WIMBLEDON DR
34801  - 3517 WIMBLEDON DR
40588  - 3628 ELM CT
40589  - 3624 ELM CT
40590  - 3620 ELM CT
40591  - 3604 ELM CT
40592  - 3601 ELM CT
40593  - 3701 HUNTERS GLEN
40594  - 3705 HUNTERS GLEN
40595  - 3709 HUNTERS GLEN
40596  - 3713 HUNTERS GLEN
40597  - 3717 HUNTERS GLEN
40598  - 3721 HUNTERS GLEN
40599  - 3725 HUNTERS GLEN
40600  - 3729 HUNTERS GLEN
40601  - 3733 HUNTERS GLEN
40602  - 3737 HUNTERS GLEN
40603  - 3741 HUNTERS GLEN
40604  - 3745 HUNTERS GLEN
40605  - 3749 HUNTERS GLEN
40606  - 3753 HUNTERS GLEN
40607  - 3757 HUNTERS GLEN
40608  - 3925 PECAN CT
40609  - 3921 PECAN CT
40610  - 3917 PECAN CT
40611  - 3913 PECAN CT
40612  - 3912 PECAN CT
40613  - 3908 PECAN CT
40614  - 3904 PECAN CT
40615  - 3900 PECAN CT
40616  - 4025 CYPRESS CT
40617  - 4021 CYPRESS CT
40618  - 4017 CYPRESS CT
40619  - 4013 CYPRESS CT
40620  - 4012 CYPRESS CT
40621  - 4008 CYPRESS CT
40622  - 4004 CYPRESS CT
40623  - 4000 CYPRESS CT
40625  - GREENRIDGE
40626  - CHERRYHURST
40627  - 3617 ELM CT
40628  - 3613 ELM CT
40629  - 3609 ELM CT
40717  - 3748 HUNTERS GLEN
40718  - 3744 HUNTERS GLEN
40720  - 3740 HUNTERS GLEN
40721  - 3736 HUNTERS GLEN
40722  - 3732 HUNTERS GLEN
40723  - 3728 HUNTERS GLEN
40724  - 3724 HUNTERS GLEN
40725  - 3720 HUNTERS GLEN
40726  - 3716 HUNTERS GLEN
40727  - 3712 HUNTERS GLEN
40751  - GREENRIDGE
63833  - COUNTRY CLUB BLVD
63835  - 5301 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD
63838  - COUNTRY CLUB BLVD
115719 - 6117 PORTCHESTER
115720 - 6113 PORTCHESTER
115721 - 6109 PORTCHESTER
115722 - 6105 PORTCHESTER
115723 - 6101 PORTCHESTER
115724 - 6100 PORTCHESTER
115725 - 6104 PORTCHESTER
115726 - 6108 PORTCHESTER
116735 - 6113 MERION WAY
116736 - 6109 MERION WAY
116737 - 6105 MERION WAY
116738 - 6101 MERION WAY
116739 - 6100 MERION WAY
116740 - 6104 MERION WAY
116741 - 6108 MERION WAY
116742 - 6112 MERION WAY
117158 - 3683 PEBBLE BEACH
117159 - 3679 PEBBLE BEACH
117160 - 3675 PEBBLE BEACH
117161 - 3669 PEBBLE BEACH
117162 - 3672 PEBBLE BEACH
117163 - 3674 PEBBLE BEACH
117164 - 3678 PEBBLE BEACH
117165 - 3684 PEBBLE BEACH
117423 - 3700 COLUMBIA
117424 - 5709 TUCKATOE
117425 - 5705 TUCKATOE
117426 - 5701 TUCKATOE
117427 - 5700 TUCKATOE
117428 - 5704 TUCKATOE
117429 - 5708 TUCKATOE
117430 - 5712 TUCKATOE
117431 - 3714 COLUMBIA
117432 - 3718 COLUMBIA
117433 - 3722 COLUMBIA
117434 - 3726 COLUMBIA
117435 - 3730 COLUMBIA
117436 - 5709 PELICAN HILLS
117437 - 5705 PELICAN HILLS
117438 - 5700 PELICAN HILLS
117439 - 5704 PELICAN HLS

COMAL COUNTY
75381  - 5301 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD
108306 - 3807 PEBBLE BEACH
108307 - 3811 PEBBLE BEACH
108331 - 3808 PEBBLE BEACH
121896 - 5301 COUNTRY CLUB BLVD
121897 - 3779 COLUMBIA
121907 - 3739 COLUMBIA
121908 - 3735 COLUMBIA
121909 - 3731 COLUMBIA
121910 - 3727 COLUMBIA
121911 - 3721 COLUMBIA
121912 - 3717 COLUMBIA
121913 - 3713 COLUMBIA
121927 - 5704 PELICAN HLS
121928 - 5708 PELICAN HILLS
121929 - 5709 MAHOGANY BAY
121930 - 5705 MAHOGANY BAY
121931 - 5701 MAHOGANY BAY
121932 - 5700 MAHOGANY BAY
121933 - 5704 MAHOGANY BAY
121934 - 5708 MAHOGANY BAY
121935 - 3800 COLUMBIA
121936 - 3804 COLUMBIA
377261  - COLUMBIA

40724
40723

40600

40603

34800

108306

40618

40614

40626

40720

34755

407
51

406
08

40
60

5

34801

34799

108307

40721
40602

40722

40
71

7

40
60

7

40609

406
17

40718

40726
40727

40611

40601

40725

40
60

4

40598
40599

40
60

6

40610

108331

117165

117164

117162

117435

11
74

36

117437

117434

117160
11

74
27

117158

117159

116735

121935

121936

117438

121
92

9

121934

121932

121933

116737

116736

121
92

8

115720
115719

121897

121907

121910

117432

121908121909

121912
121911

117425

117433 115726

117163

117424

117
426

117428

121913

117430

117429

115721

115722

40615
40616

115723117431

11
67

39

116740

116742

406
21

40590

40612

63838

40613

115
72

4 115725

40591

40622

40597

40620

40592
40629

40628
40589

40588

40596

40623

40627
40593

40594
40595

4062534548

63835

121927

75381

117439

63833

377261

121896

11
74

23

121
93

0

121931

117161

116738

116741

40619

PELICANHILLS

BEAVER CRK

CHERRYHURST

ST ANDREWS

SENNEN CV

VISTA
DR

CROOKED STICK

WHISTLING STRAITS

HUNTERS GLEN

MAHOGANY
BAY

PORTCHESTER

GRAYSON CLIFF

TU
CK

AT
OE

PEBBLE BEACH

BLACK DIAMOND

COUNTRY CLUB BLVD

BLACK BUTTE

OAK CT

CEDAR CT
CYPRESS CT

MIMOSA CT

PECAN CT

ME
RI

ON
 W

AY

SCENIC DR

SMOKEY POINTE

IH 35 N

TAMARON

GREENRIDGE

SMOKEY PLATTE

CHESTNUT CT

ELM CT

COLUMBIA

BROOKLINE

COVERS CV

STORM KING

KNOLLWOOD

CHARLESTON

FOXBRIAR LN

WIMBLEDON DR

Comal
County

Guadalupe

County

4
0 400 800 1,200200

Fe e t

City of Sche rtz
T he  V illas at Blue bonne t Ridg e

(PLPDD20220095)
Last Update : July 8, 2022
“T he  City of Sche rtz provide s this Ge og raphic Inform ation Syste m  product "as is" without any e x pre ss or im plie d
warranty of any kind including but not lim ite d to the  im plie d warrantie s of m e rchantability and fitne ss for a particular purpose .
In no e ve nt shall T he  City of Sche rtz be  liable  for any spe cial, indire ct or conse que ntial dam ag e s or any dam ag e s whatsoe ve r arising  out of or in conne ction
with the  use  of or pe rform ance  of the se  m ate rials. Inform ation publishe d in this product could include  te chnical inaccuracie s or typog raphical e rrors. Pe riodical
chang e s m ay be  m ade  and inform ation m ay be  adde d to the  inform ation he re in.  T he  City of Sche rtz m ay m ak e  im prove m e nts and/or chang e s in the  product(s)
de scribe d he re in at any tim e .”

City of Sche rtz, GIS Spe cialist:  Bill Gardne r, gis@sche rtz.com  (210) 619-1185

Proje ct Are a
200' Buffe r

County Boundarie s



C
O

M

A
L
 C

O

U
N

T
Y

G

U
A

D
A

L
U

P
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

C
O

M

A
L
 C

O

U
N

T
Y

G

U
A

D
A

L
U

P
E

    C
O

U
N

T
Y

35

ZONE CHANGE EXHIBIT



ZONE CHANGE EXHIBIT



MH1420
Architect
Exhibit A

















MH1420
Architect
Exhibit B

















 

 

1 

 

 The Villas at 

       Bluebonnet Ridge 

      A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

City of Schertz 

   July 2022 

 
 

Table of Contents  

1. Planned Development District ----------------- 2 

2. PDD Purpose and Intent ------------------------- 2 

3. The Property ---------------------------------------- 2-3 

4. Parks and Amenities ------------------------------ 3-4 

5. Zoning District -------------------------------------- 4 

6. Apartment / Multi Family Zoning ------------- 4-5 

7. Homeowners Association and  

Maintenance ---------------------------------------- 5 

8. Architectural Review Comitee ----------------- 5-6 

9. Site Design Standards ---------------------------- 6 

10. Parking ----------------------------------------------- 6 

11. Amendments to the Planned  

Development District (PDD) -------------------- 6  

 

  Exhibits 

A. Meets and Bounds Description 

B. The Villas at Bluebonnet Ridge  

C. Zoning Exhibit 

D. Amenities, Parks, Entry, Mail Station   

E. Parking Exhibit Per Unit 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
July 2022 

 
 

Habi Land, LLC. 

Authored by: Eugenio Murillo 

 

Please address the below items in a memo signed by the
developer indicating they understand what might be required
during the design stage of development.
- Additional hydrants might be needed if FDC hose lay does not
meet code.
-Ensure gates for both access points are a min. of 20' in width to
meet fire lane requirements
-FDC placement
     - if FDC's are remote then fire lanes will be required to ensure
access
     - if FDC's are on the buildings the use a standard location to
ensure access and visibility
     - if FDC's are required then they must within 120' of a hydrant
to ensure proper coverage
- Fire lane striping will be required in areas on corners and near
hydrants to ensure access

MH1420
Architect
Exhibit C



 

 

2 

 

The Villas at Bluebonnet Ridge 

220 Unit Development on 24.1784 Acres 

Planned Development District. Understanding there may be circumstances in which a 

development might not be able to adhere to the strict regulations and design standards 

set forth in the Schertz Unified Development Code (UDC), the UDC established Article 5, 

and Section 21.5.10, a Planned Development District (PDD), as an alternative approach 

to conventional land development.  

 

The City of Schertz Unified Development Code as amended will govern development of 

the property, except for the following statements.  

 

PDD Purpose and Intent. The purpose of PDD regulations is to encourage and promote 

more creative, innovative, and imaginative land development than would be possible 

under the regulations found in a typical zoning district. The intent is to allow substantial 

flexibility in planning, design, and development standards in exchange for greater land 

values and amenities. Enhanced parkland and open space, preservation of natural 

resources, pedestrian friendly environment, and deviation from the typical traffic 

patterns are all a result of this allowed flexibility. It is this intrinsic flexibility, in the form 

of relief from the normal zoning ordinances, design standards, land use densities, and 

subdivision regulations, that allows for the definition of uses, densities and standards 

that will permit the alternative planning associated with a PDD and this development 

known as The Villas at Bluebonnet Ridge. 

 

The Property. The location of the subject property is directly west of the Scenic Hills 

Neighborhood and directly east of The Fairways at Scenic Hills. The current condition of 

the property creates a unique opportunity for development. The approximately 

24.1784-acre site was previously known as part of the Northcliffe Golf Club.  

 

The property is bound by Country Club Boulevard to the south, Columbia Drive to the 

North, and existing single-family neighborhoods to the east and west.  

 



 

 

3 

 

Analysis of the property via phase 1 ESA reports, geotechnical reports, and bore samples 

do not reveal any physical constraints, potential health, or safety hazards. Further 

evaluation of the tract by the Developer’s engineers has confirmed utilities are available 

and the property’s demands can be served. 

 

The Villas at Bluebonnet Ridge (Exhibit B) is proposed. Such amenities will include both 

passive and active areas, as well as concrete pathways and crushed granite walking trails. 

Multi-purposed walkways and sidewalks will provide links between park areas, open 

spaces, resident units, and amenities. Amenities provided and shown on Exhibit D will 

include playscapes, picnic tables, and a neighborhood pavilion. All of which, promote a 

safe and pedestrian friendly environment and overall livable community. Also, Exhibit D 

will depict the entry gate and landscaping features.   

 

Our current concept plan consists of a gated community with no more than 220 units. 

These units will be spread across 55 buildings each on its own separate lot. Each building 

will have 4 units. Each building will consist of four 1,350 sf units. Every unit will feature 

3 bedrooms, 2.5 baths, an eat in kitchen, two living rooms, a laundry room, an office/flex 

room, a covered patio, and a one car garage. All buildings will have its own fire sprinkler 

system meeting NFPA and local code requirements. Each unit will have its own garage, 

covered back patio, and private yard. This proposed community, will be managed, and 

maintained by The Villas at Bluebonnet Ridge “HOA”. The community is designed to 

enhance the overall neighborhood standards by incorporating 7.73 acres of green space 

and amenities. This includes multiple Private Parks including a linear park with a public 

trail easement going through, all of which is outlined in the overall site plan Exhibit B 

and Exhibit D.  

 

Parks & Amenities.  The development’s interior private park and amenities as shown on 

0.59 acres, are designed to house a pavilion for birthday parties & special events, a 

playground for the community, and a concrete walking path. The mail center is designed 

with a covered pavilion, and additional parking access will be provided on 0.30 acres. In 

addition to the previously mentioned improvements, the development will also feature 

a 0.68 acre fenced in private dog park, a 1.85-acre private Picnic/Trail/Community 

Garden area, 0.30 of miscellaneous Green Spaces and a 4.01-acre linear park with a 



 

 

4 

 

public trail easement going through with crushed granite walking trails. All the above is 

shown on Exhibit B and Exhibit D 

 

Zoning District. There are circumstances, due to property constraints or external factors, 

which do not always support the notion that one size fits all especially in applying zoning 

subdivision codes as such relates to property development. As a planned development, 

the attached “The Villas at Bluebonnet Ridge” (Exhibit B) as well as this document define 

the types of uses for this proposed PDD. The plan delineates land use that allows for 

four-unit buildings as well as delineating parks, amenities, and open space. Specifically, 

UDC Sec. 21.9.7.G would ordinarily require the Developer to install a twenty-foot (20’) 

landscape buffer adjacent to the property line of the residential use or residentially 

zoned property.  In this case, that would be the Fairways at Scenic Hills neighborhood.  

The Developer maintains installing this twenty-foot (20’) buffer outside the property 

boundaries would essentially create an alley between Fairways at Scenic Hills 

neighborhood and the proposed development. Given the length of the alley, the 

Developer maintains this could create an area for potential loitering as well as littering.  

The Developer would propose to create the twenty-foot (20’) buffer in the rear of the 

yards associated with the development that are adjacent to the Fairways at Scenic Hills 

neighborhood.   The Developer will prohibit the placement of any structures, including 

but not limited to sheds, in the buffer area through the HOA restrictions.  The Developer 

shall plant one tree in the middle of the twenty-foot (20’) buffer in each yard.  The 

Developer believes in doing both, they have met the spirit of UDC Sec. 21.9.7.G.   

 

Apartment / Multi-Family Zoning. The intent of the development is to conform with the 

Apartment / Multi-Family zoning district but to modify the lot width and depth as 

follows. Each lot is comprised of a four-unit family residential dwelling on lots of 8,700 

sf for a minimum 87-foot-deep by a minimum 100-foot-wide lots. Each area, as shown 

and identified on Exhibit E.  

 

Each lot will have a 10-foot side setback, a 25-foot front setback, and a 20-foot rear 

setback per the table below. Where residential lots have double frontage, running from 

one street to another, no access from the rear of the property will be permitted to the 

street. Only one access point will be permitted from a residential lot, so long as the 



 

 

5 

 

access is from the front of the lot. All lots with double frontage within that block will 

have the same restriction and orientation as the lot on either side. 

 
Table 21.5.7.A DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS  

RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICTS  

 Minimum Lot Size and 
Dimensions  

Minimum Yard Setback (Ft)  Miscellaneous 
Lot 
Requirements  

 

Code  Zoning District  Area  
Sq. Ft.  

Width  
Ft.  

Depth  
Ft.  

Front  
Ft.  

Side  
Ft.  

Rear  
Ft.  

Minimum 
Off-Street 
Parking 
Spaces  

Max 
Height  
Ft.  

Max 
Imperv 
Cover  

Key  

R-4  Apartment/Multi-Family 
Residential District  

8,700  100  87  25  10  20  2  35  75%  a,b,j,k,  
l,m  

Key:  

a.  Add 1,800 square feet of area for each unit after the first 3 units. Maximum density shall not exceed 24 units per acre.  

b.  1.5 parking spaces per bedroom.  

j.  Site Plan approval required.  

k.  Swimming pools count toward the maximum impervious cover limitations, unless the swimming pool is equipped with a 
water overflow device appropriate for such pool, and only if it drains into any pervious surface, in which case the water 
surface shall be excluded.  

l.  No variances may be permitted to exceed the maximum impervious cover limitations  

m.  Refer to Article 14, section 21.14.3 for additional design requirements  

 

Homeowners Association & Maintenance. This development will be gated, and a 

Homeowners Association (HOA) will be established. The entire development both inside 

and outside of the gates to include irrigation will be maintained by the HOA’s 

maintenance crew. This is to include the maintenance of common areas, all front yards, 

side yards, and back yards. This is also to include landscape buffers as defined in Sec. 

21.9.7 Landscaping, and maintaining fences, and/or walls. The HOA’s maintenance crew 

will have access to all back yards via side gates and interior gates between units. The 

HOA will have 110 master keyed locks to allow for access to maintain the interior unit’s 

backyard of each building. An 8-foot masonry wall will be installed along the boundary 

with The Fairways at Scenic Hills neighborhood. The landscape buffer abutting The 

Fairways at Scenic Hills will all be maintained by the HOA in its entirety. Crushed granite 

walking trails, concrete pathways, neighborhood amenities, and multi-use paths within 

the development’s common areas will all be maintained by “The Villas at Bluebonnet 

Ridge HOA” as well.  

 

Architectural Review Committee. The Developer will establish an Architectural Review 

Committee (ARC) which will be responsible for reviewing and approving construction 

plans for all residential construction within The Villas at Bluebonnet Ridge. The ARC will 



 

 

6 

 

consist of members appointed by the Developer until all the property within the Villas 

at Bluebonnet Ridge has been transferred to an independent third-party purchaser or to 

the HOA.  

 

Construction of residential and community amenities within the Villas at Bluebonnet 

Ridge shall first be submitted to the ARC for approval and to verify compliance with the 

terms, conditions, and obligations of the PDD and deed restrictions. The ARC shall review 

such contemplated construction and shall, if approved, provide verification in a form 

acceptable to the City by which the ARC verifies that the plan for the contemplated 

construction complies with the PDD and associated guidelines. 

 

Site Design Standards. This proposed development conforms to the Comprehensive 

Land Plan for orderly and unified development of streets, utilities, neighborhood design, 

and public land and facilities. Streets, gates, and lighting will be maintained by the HOA. 

All public utilities will be maintained by the city with easements to be recorded for access 

and maintenance as detailed in the utility plan provided to the city.   

 

Parking.  According to UDC Section 21.10.4, each 3-bedroom unit within this 

development is required to have 2.5 off street parking spaces. Plus, additional guest 

parking at a ratio of 5% of the required spaces. The intent of the development is to 

conform to the UDC requirements but to modify the section to allow for garage parking 

to be counted as part of the required spaces. As noted, and shown in Exhibit E, each 3 -

bedroom unit has two driveway parking spaces in addition to one garage parking space 

for a total of 3 spaces per unit. In addition to the 660 off street parking spaces allocated 

across the development, there are an additional 16 parking spaces split between the 

interior parks and mail station.    

 

Amendments to the Planned Development District (PDD). Any significant future 

changes from the established Dimensional Requirements for the approved PDD, which 

alter the concept of the PDD or increase the density, will cause the plan to be re-

submitted for approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission and the City Council, 

including a new public hearing with applicable fees. Minor changes which do not change 

the concept or intent of the development shall be approved or denied administratively. 



D

K

P

I

J

BLUE BONNET W
AY

WILD
FLO

WER PASS

LATANA PASS

BL
UE

 B
O

N
N

ET
 W

A
Y

BLUE BONNET WAY

PROJECT #

DRAWN:

REVISIONS

SHEET #

DATE:

CHECKED BY:

M
.
E

.
P

.

C
I
V

I
L

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

L
A

N
S

C
A

P
E 







OF SHTS.





















2 8 2 5 9

O
C

IO

A VIRAM
O

N

TA
V T

E

AT

T
S

XETE FO

SA

R
EG

IS

TE
RED ARCHITEC

T

S




































04/05/2022

OAV

8129-S







SAN ANTONIO TX 78258

18866 Stone Oak Pkwy 103-203

(210) 464-8120

08/20/21

JPV

No. Date Description

N
or

th
cl

iff
e

Sc
he

rtz
, T

X 
78

10
8

ADELANTUS INC

GENERAL SITE PLAN

1

L0.0

1

KEY

1. MAIN GATED ACCESS

2. PARKING AREA

3. MAILBOX PAVILION

4. LANDSCAPED AREA

5. DOG PARK

6. DOG PARK CANOPY

7. PRIVATE JOGGING TRAILS

8. SECONDARY GATED ACCESS

9. 8' MASONRY WALL

10. 20' BUFFER

11. PUBLIC WALKING TRAIL

12. WATER FOUNTAIN

13. PLAYGROUND AREA

14. PERGOLA

15. POND

16. PRIVATE EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

17. BENCHES

2

2

2

3

5

7

8

9

12

2

0

'

 

B

U

F

F

E

R

11

13

14

15

7

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

6

9

10

10

10

11

11

15

16

17

17

17

17

17

17

12

12

12

12

12

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

MH1420
Architect
Exhibit D



800

810

810

820

830

830

820

810

830

820

825

825

825

805

805815

815

825

825

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TRAIL

TALLOW
9" CHINESE

TALLOW
20" CHINESE

TALLOW
7" CHINESE

TALLOW
7" CHINESE

21" OAK

16" OAK7" OAK

27" OAK

25" OAK

23" OAK
10" OAK

28" OAK

17" OAK

23" OAK

15" OAK

16" OAK

12" PRINCESS

13" OAK
18" OAK

16" OAK

24" OAK

37" OAK

18" OAK

36" OAK

TALLOW
12" CHINESE

21" PEAR

TALLOW
31" CHINESE

17" OAK

12" OAK

25" PEAR

22" PEAR

22" PEAR

15" PEAR

10" PEAR

32" OAK

20" OAK

17" OAK

22" OAK

17" OAK

10" OAK
8" OAK

15" HUISACHE

24" ASH

10" CREPE MYRTLE

23" ASH

14" CYPRESS

10" HACKBERRY

24" ASH

10" HACKBERRY

13" HACKBERRY

12" HACKBERRY

11" HACKBERRY

21" ASH

23" ASH

21" ASH

12" ASH

18" ASH

19" ASH

15" ASH

15" ASH15" ASH
14" ASH

24" ASH

19" ASH

15" ASH

17" ASH

21" ASH

8" OAK

N

PARK
AMENITIES

MAIL
CENTER

DOG PARK
OPEN SPACE

DETENTION POND

DET.POND

PICNIC/TRAILS

100’ OVERHEAD 
UTILITES EASEMENT

OPEN SPACE

DET.POND

Water Line Easement

W
at

er
 Li

ne
 E

as
em

en
t

60’ ROW

100’ ROW

OPEN SPACE

50’ ROW Typ.

4’ SIDEWALKS Typ.

12’ Electrical Easement

12’ Electrical Easement

Country Club Blvd.

Columbia Drive

The Villas 
A T    B L U B O N N E T    R I D G E

MASTERPLAN

The Villas 

55 Fourplexes          220 Units

Park & Amenities           .59 Acres

Detention Ponds           .66 Acres

Open Spaces        6.79 Acres
 
    • Overhead Utility Easement      4.01 Acres

    • Mail Center Area            .30 Acres

    • Picnic/Trail Area           1.85 Acres

    • Dog Park Area            .68 Acres

    • Misc. Green Spaces            .30 Acres

SCALE  -  1” = 60’

Gated Entry

Gated Exit OnlyResident Entry Only



BACK YARDBACK YARDBACK YARDBACK YARD

10'-0"10'-0"10'-0"

25
'-0

"
42

'-0
"

20
'-0

"

87
'-0

"

100'-0"

Driveway

10'-0" 10'-0" 10'-0" 10'-0" 10'-0" 10'-0" 10'-0"

EXHIBIT "E"
ARTICLE 10.  PARKING STANDARDS

Sec. 21.10.2. General provisions.

A. Required off-street parking in residential districts shall be provided on the same
site, lot or tract as the main use for which the parking is provided.

B. Required off-street parking in nonresidential districts may be located on the
same site, lot or tract as the main use for which the parking is provided or on a
site, lot or tract located within the same zoning district and within 150 feet of
the main use.

E. All driveways and all required off-street parking spaces shall be on a paved
concrete or asphalt surface. All drive approaches shall be of paved concrete.

I. Residential curb cuts.

1. Straight driveways. Curb cuts for residential driveway aprons shall be not less
than ten feet (10') in width, and not more than twelve feet (12') in width for
a single driveway apron nor more than twenty-four feet (24') in width for a
double driveway apron. Curb cuts will be permitted only for driveway aprons
providing access to a garage, carport or hardstand. Not more than one curb
cut will be permitted for each residential parcel of land except as follows for
circular driveways.

Sec. 21.10.3. Size of space.

A. Each standard off-street surface parking space shall measure not less than ten
feet by 20 feet, exclusive of access drives and aisles, and shall be of usable shape
and condition.

D. Each standard parking space located in a parking garage shall measure not less
than ten feet by eighteen feet (10' x 18'), exclusive of access drives or aisles.

Impervious Cover
5,360.00 SqFt
61.61%

Zero Escape

Driveway Driveway Driveway

Se
tb

ac
ks

25
'-0

"
42

'-0
"

20
'-0

"

87
'-0

"

100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETABACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SETABACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETABACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETABACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SETABACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETABACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETABACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETABACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' 







































































































































































































 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING:  08/24/2022
Agenda Item 5 B 

 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
PREPARED
BY: Megan Harrison, Planner

CASE: PLPDD20220054 
SUBJECT: PLPDD20220054: A request to rezone approximately 20 acres of land to Planned Development District (PDD), the properties,

a portion of Parcel ID 67955, approximately 4.2 acres of land, generally located southeast of Archer Pass and Winkler Trail, a
portion of Parcel ID 67955, approximately 4.5 acres of land, generally located 1,100 feet southwest of Archer Pass and
Winkler Trail, and a portion of Parcel ID 112888, approximately 11 acres of land, generally located 2,900 feet southeast of
the intersection of Homestead Parkway and Hartley Square, City of Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas. 

GENERAL INFORMATION:
Owner: ILF N-T Owner, LP
Applicant: Malone/Wheeler, Inc./Behdad Zahrooni

The NorTex Farms PDD was approved by City Council on June 17, 2014.  Then most recently on January 24,
2017, the City Council approved a PDD Amendment to modify the standards for the signage and to formally
change the name of the PDD from "NorTex Farms" to "Homestead".  The applicant has requested an amendment to
the existing Homestead Subdivision PDD for Unit 7B, Unit 13, and 18 to allow Townhome / Multifamily. 

APPLICATION SUBMITTAL DATE:

 

Date Application Type
March 25, 2022 Zone Change Application
  

PUBLIC NOTICE:
Four public hearing notices were mailed to the surrounding property owners on August 12th, 2022, with a public
hearing notice to be published in the "San Antonio Express", prior to the City Council public hearing.  At the time
of this report staff has received zero responses in favor or opposed to this rezoning requesting.

ITEM SUMMARY:
The applicant is proposing to rezone approximately 20 acres of land.  The properties, a portion of Parcel ID 67955,
approximately 4.2 acres of land, generally located southeast of Archer Pass and Winkler Trail, a portion of Parcel
ID 67955, approximately 4.5 acres of land, generally located 1,100 feet southeast of Archer Pass and Winkler Trail,
and a portion of Parcel ID 112888, approximately 11 acres of land, generally located 2,900 feet southeast of the
intersection of Homestead Parkway and Hartley Square.

The three units that are involved in the PDD Amendment are Unit 7B, 13 and 18 all of which were perviously
zoned as part of the Homestead PDD.  Previously, Unit 7B and Unit 13 were designated to be the Townhome land
use and Unit 18 was designated to be Commercial.  In this proposed PDD Amendment the applicant has requested
that all three units have the land use of Townhome/Multi-Family. 

LAND USES AND ZONING:
  
 Zoning Land Use
Homestead 7B
Existing Planned Development District (PDD) Townhome- Undeveloped



Proposed Planned Development District (PDD) Townhome / Multifamily
Homestead Unit 13
Existing Planned Development District (PDD) Townhome- Undeveloped
Proposed Planned Development District (PDD) Townhome / Multifamily
Homestead Unit 18
Existing Planned Development District (PDD) Commercial- Undeveloped
Proposed Planned Development District (PDD) Townhome / Multifamily

Adjacent Properties:  
Unit 7B Zoning Land Use
North Right-of-way Kimble Way
South General Business (GB) Undeveloped
East Right-of-way Schwab Road
West Planned Development District (PDD) Residential

Adjacent Properties:  
Unit 13           
       

Zoning                                                                                         
                                   

Land Use

North General Business (GB) Undeveloped
South City of Cibolo Undeveloped
East Right-of-way Schwab Road/Green

Valley Road
West Planned Development District (PDD) Open space

Adjacent Properties:  
Unit 18 Zoning Land Use
North Planned Development District (PDD) Open space
South Right-of-way Kimble Way
East Right-of-way Schwab Road
West Planned Development District (PDD) Open space

 

PROPOSED ZONING:
The rezone request is to modify the zoning for Unit 7B, 13, and 18.  Currently, Unit 7B and Unit 13 have the PDD
designation of Townhome, whereas Unit 18 has the PDD designation of Commercial.  The applicant has requested
to have those three units be designated as Townhome/Multi-Family.  Below is the Dimensional Requirements set
forth in the Planned Development District Narrative for the Townhome/Multi-Family zoning.
  
Classification Min. Lot Size                                      Min. Yard Setback           
Townhome/Multi-Family Area Square Feet Width Ft. Depth Ft. Front ft. Side ft. Rear ft.
 10,000 100 100 25 10 10



The properties will adhere to the rules and regulations that are existing within the Homestead Planned Development
District (PDD) such as general landscaping, fencing and screening, and signs.
 

CONFORMANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
The Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP), through the Future Land Use Plan and the Northern Schertz Sector
Plan, designates the subject properties with the land use designation of Single-Family Residential.    

Comprehensive Plan Goals and Objectives: The land use designation of Single-Family Residential is
intended to utilize a traditional neighborhood design that includes a mixture of residential uses, as well as
limited commercial development to support the daily activities of the development.  
Impact of Infrastructure: The Homestead Subdivision has several units surrounding Unit 7B, Unit 13, and
Unit 18 that are under construction and building the public infrastructure.  With these three units they would
be tying into the stub outs being provided by the other Units.  The properties will be serviced with water and
sewer through 8-inch lines.
Impact of Public Facilities/Services: The proposed rezoning would have minimal impact to the public
services, such as schools, fire, police, and parks.
Compatibility with Existing and Potential Adjacent Land Uses: The majority of the adjacent properties to the
subject tracts are the existing Homestead Subdivision, which is zoned Planned Development District.  There
is also a parcel, south of Unit 7B, designated as General Business (GB) that is currently undeveloped.  Then
to the south of Unit 13 is the City of Cibolo, which will be the continuation of the Homestead Subdivision. 
Overall the proposed rezoning to Planned Development District (PDD) is compatible with the existing and
potential adjacent land uses. 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION:
The subject properties have the land use designation under the Schertz Sector Plan for Northern Schertz as
Single-Family Residential.  The Single-Family Residential land use designation encourages the mixture of various
residential types as well as maintaining the walkable neighborhood feel, as well as allowing limited commercial to
support the adjacent properties.  The proposed rezoning of these three Units, 7B, 13, and 18 to
Townhome/Multi-Family does conform to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan designation as it provides a mixture
of housing type to the area.  The rezoning of these three units will adhere to the Amendment of the Homestead
Subdivision Planned Development District, which is designated entirely for the Townhome/Multi-Family land use.  
Therefore, Staff recommends approval of the rezone requested as presented.  
Planning Department Recommendation  

X Approve as submitted
 Approve with conditions*
 Denial

* While the Commission can impose conditions; conditions should only be imposed to meet requirements of the
UDC.

COMMISSIONERS CRITERIA FOR CONSIDERATION:
The Planning and Zoning Commission is making a recommendation to City Council on the proposed zoning
application. In considering action on a zoning application, the Commission should consider the criteria within
UDC, Section, 21.5.4 D. 

Attachments
Aerial Map 
Public Hearing Notice Map 
Homestead Zoning Exhibits 
Exhibit A: Metes and Bounds 



Exhibit B: PDD Design Standards 
Exhibit C: Conceptual Site Plan 
Exhibit D: Homestead Master Development Plan 



!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P !P

!P

!P!P

!P
!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P
!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P
!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P !P!P

!P

!P

!P

!P !P

!P!P

!P

!P!P
!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

g

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

61569
QUINI EDWARD R & APRIL

61552
DEGUTIS MARK
S AND RENEE C

61553
LONG

VERONICA GAIL

61579
IRLE WALLACE

P JR
61591
DAKE

COLLEEN J

67949
KIERUM

GERALDINE H

67938
ILF N T

OWNER LP

61577
SEEGER TERRELL

D & STACY L

61623
GAZDA PETER F
& SANDRA M

61575
HOEGENAUER DWIGHT

W & CYNTHIA L

141443
RIVERA
ANDRES

63997
ADAMS KATHY &

JASON LUND

63998
ACKERMANN

THERESA JEANNE

67960
CITY

OF SCHERTZ

64006
SCHWAB CREDIT

TRUST

67950
RBV2 LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP165720

HOMESTEAD RESIDENTIAL
MASTER COMMUNITY INC

165723

HOMESTEAD RESIDENTIAL

MASTER COMMUNITY INC

151874
SCUC ISD SCHOOL

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

63992
HESS HILLS

DEVELOPMENT LLC

61525
KLAERNER
HAROLD M

175143
MOORE

MICHAEL J112888
ILF N-T

OWNER LP

112888
ILF N-T

OWNER LP

67951
ILF N T

OWNER LP

165721
HOMESTEAD RESIDENTIAL
MASTER COMMUNITY INC

67959
SCHWAB

CREDIT TRUST

63994
RBV2 LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP

61592
WRIGHT

BARBARA ETAL

61628
WRIGHT GROVER

E & B A

64004
ILF N-T OWNER LP

67955
ILF N-T

OWNER LP

167955

ILF N
-T OWNER LP

Comal
County

Guadalupe

County

8" WL

8" WL

8" WL 2" WL

12" WL

2"WL

8" WL

8"WL

2" WL

12
" W

L

8"
WL

8" WL

2"
WL

8" WL

8" WL

8" WL

8" WL

12" W
L

8" WL
8"
WL

8" WL

8" 
WL

8" W
L

2" WL

12"
WL

8" WL

6" WL

8" W
L

1" WL

2" WL

8"
WL

8" W
L

2" WL

8" WL

6"
WL

8" WL

12" WL

6" WL

6" WL
8" WL

2"
WL

1.25 W
L

ECKHARDT RD

HANSFORD WAY

TOP
RIDGE LN

ELLI
S WAY

GREEN VALLEY RD

OCHLITREE

WHITE
ELM

SHERMAN SQ

BOWIE
CV

BLACK
BUTTE

CONCHO
CRK

KNOX
VW

FREESTONE

NOR-TEX
DR

HU
TC

HIN
SO

N W
AY

KIM
BL

E W
AY

WINKLER

TRL

SCHWAB RD
BORDEN

PASS

CA
RS

ON
 C

V

BALLEY PT

STERLING VW

CHILDRESS
LN

HANSFORD WAY

OLDHAM
CLIFF

REAGAN RIDGE

HARTLEY SQ

TERREL PT

GREY SOTOL
WAY

POTTER PLACE

COCHRAN
CT

CALLAHAN CV

PR
OP

OS
ED

18
 ST

SU
ND

OW
N P

KW
Y

TARRANT
HILL

PECOS PT

ARCHER PASS

MIDLAND DR

HOMESTEAD PKWY

CROCKETT

CV

YOAKUM VLY

MASON
VA

LLE
Y

CROSBY CRK

REEVES LN

PVT RD AT 4600

ECKHARDT RD

BEE HILL

8" 
PV

C S
DR

 26

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" PVC

SDR 26

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC
SDR 26

12" PVC SDR 26

8" 
PVC

SD
R 26

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" 
PV

C S
DR

 268" PVC SDR 26

12"
PVC

SDR 26

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" 
PV

C S
DR 2

6

8" PVC

SDR 26

8" PVC

SDR 26

12" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" PVC
SDR 26

12" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC

SDR 26

8" PVCSDR 26

8" 
PVC

SD
R 26

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" PVC
SDR 268" PVC

SDR 26
8" PVC
SDR 26
D-2241

8" PVCSDR 26D-2241
8" PVC
SDR 26
D-2241

8" 
PV

C
SD

R 2
6

D-2
24

1

12" PVC
SDR 26

D-2241

12" PVC

SDR 26

D-2241

8" 
PV

C
SD

R 2
6

D-22
41

8" PVC
SDR 26
D-2241

8" PVC
SDR 26

D-2241

8" PVC
SDR 26
D-2241

8" PVC
SDR 26

D-2241

12" PVC

SDR 26

D-2241

12" PVC

SDR 26

D-2241

8" PVC
SDR 26
D-2241

12" PVC

SDR 26

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC
SDR 26

12" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" PVC
SDR 26

(70' ROW)' Planned

Residential Collector

(GREEN VALLEY RD)

(70' ROW)' Planned

Residential Collector

(EAST & WEST CONNECTOR)

(70' ROW)'

Residential Collector

(ECKHARDT RD)

(70' ROW)' Planned

Residential Collector

(HOMESTEAD PKWY) (70' ROW)' Planned

Residential Collector

(EAST & WEST CONNECTOR)

(70' ROW)' Planned

Residential Collector

(EAST & WEST CONNECTOR)

(70' ROW)'
Residential Collector

(HOMESTEAD PKW
Y)

(90' ROW)' Planned

Secondary Arterial (NORTH

& SOUTH CONNECTOR)

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

4 1 Inch = 300 Feet
HOMESTEAD PDD

AMENDMENT
(PLPDD20220054) 0 300 600 900150

Feet

<all other values>
Freeway
Principal Arterial
Planned Principal Arterial
Secondary Arterial

Planned Secondary Arterial
Secondary Rural Arterial
Planned Secondary Rural Arterial
Residential Collector
Planned Residential Collector

Commercial Collector B
Planned Commercial Collector B
Commercial Collector A
Planned Commercial Collector A

<all other values>
Highways
Major Roads
Minor Roads
Other Cities

1"
2"
3"
4"
6"

8"
10"
12"
16"
18"

20"
24"
30"
36"

Schertz Gravity
Schertz Pressure
Neighboring Gravity
Private Pressure

200' Buffer
Schertz Municipal Boundary
County Boundaries

U Hydrant
!P Manholes



(61553)
7018 GREEN
VALLEY RD

(67959)
GREEN
VALLEY RD

(64004)
FM  1103

(67955)
SCHWAB RD

(184748)
4994 WINK LER T RL

(67951)
GREEN
VALLEY RD

(168051)
GREEN
VALLEY RD

(167955)
GREEN
VALLEY RD

(112888)
GREEN
VALLEY RD

(64006)
GREEN
VALLEY RD

OLDHAM
CLIFF

FREESTONE

HOMESTEAD PKWY

SOMERVELL

BALLEYPT

BOWIE
CV

CROCKETT
CV

GREEN VALLEY RD

MASON VALLEY

4
0 200 400 600 800 1,000100

Feet

Pro jec t Area
200' Buffer

City Lim its
Pa rc el Bo und a ries

City o f Sc hertz
Ho m estea d  PDD Am end m ent

(PLPDD20220054)
Last U pd a te: June 20, 2022
“T he City o f Sc hertz pro vid es this Geo gra phic  Info rm a tio n System  pro d uct "a s is" witho ut a ny express o r im plied
wa rra nty o f a ny kind  inc lud ing b ut no t lim ited  to  the im plied  wa rra nties o f m erc ha nta b ility a nd  fitness fo r a  pa rtic ula r purpo se.
In no  event sha ll T he City o f Sc hertz b e lia b le fo r a ny spec ia l, ind irec t o r c o nsequentia l d a m a ges o r a ny d a m a ges wha tso ever a rising o ut o f o r in c o nnec tio n
with the use o f o r perfo rm a nc e o f these m a teria ls. Info rm a tio n published  in this pro d uc t c o uld  inc lud e tec hnic a l ina c c ura c ies o r typo gra phic a l erro rs. Perio d ic a l
c ha nges m a y b e m a d e a nd  info rm a tio n m a y b e a d d ed  to the info rm a tio n herein.  T he City o f Sc hertz m a y m a ke im pro vem ents a nd /o r c ha nges in the pro d uct(s)
d escrib ed  herein a t a ny tim e.”

City o f Sc hertz, GIS Spec ia list:  Bill Ga rd ner, gis@sc hertz.c o m  (210) 619-1185



50' ROW

200'

UNIT 7B
(4.12 Ac.)

UN
IT

 7
A

200' NOTIFICATION BOUNDARY

RUBY F. SCHWAB, TRUSTEE OF THE
SCHWAB CREDIT TRUST

LAND USE: RESIDENTIAL/UNDEVELOPED
DOC. NO. 2016027396

BOUNDARY LINE AGREEMENT
DOC. NO. 201999020560

ZONING: GB
PROPERTY ID#67959

MAILING ADRESS: 1288 N BUSINESS 35
NEW BRAUNFELS, TX 78130

HOMESTEAD
SUBDIVISION

UNIT 8
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

ZONING: PDD
OWNER:ILF N-T OWNER, LP

HOMESTEAD
SUBDIVISION

UNIT 6
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

ZONING: PDD
OWNER: ILF N-T OWNER, LP

SCHWAB ROAD

86' ROW

KIM
BLE W

AY

50' RO
W

HOMESTEAD
SUBDIVISION

UNIT 7A
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

ZONING:PDD
OWNER: ILF N-T OWNER, LP.HOMESTEAD

SUBDIVISION
UNIT 10

HOMESTEAD
SUBDIVISION

UNIT 1A
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

ZONING: PDD
OWNER: ILF N-T OWNER, LP

DOC#202199014762

C3

C
2

L3

C
1

L2

L1
L4

7
8
0

790

800

810

820

830

770

770

780

78
0

78
0

79
0

80
0

81
0

82
0

790

800

81
0

820

HOMESTEAD
SUBDIVISION UNIT 18

COMMERCIAL- PROPOSED MULTI FAMILY
ZONING: PDD

OWNER: ILF N-T OWNER, LP

LIMIT OF
REZONED
AREA

LOCATION MAP
NOT - TO - SCALE

IH-35

ENGEL RD

ENG
EL RDECKHARDT RD

FM
 1103

GREEN VALLEY RD

FM 48
2

FM 48
2

LEGEND

= EXISTING CONTOURS

= 200' NOTIFICATION BOUNDARY

= SITE BOUNDARY / LIMIT OF REZONED AREA

= OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE ESMT

715

= RIGHT - OF -WAY

SCHERTZ, TEXAS
GUADALUPE COUNTY

DATE PREPARED: MARCH 16, 2022

ABSTRACT NUMBER:____________________

CIVIL

1995

CONSULTING MANAGEMENTDEVELOPMENTENGINEERING PROJECT

5113 Southwest Pkwy, Suite 260
  Austin, Texas  78735

Phone: (512) 899-0601  Fax: (512) 899-0655
Firm Registration No. F-786

INC.SINCE

F:
\H

O
M

ES
TE

AD
\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

6-
07

0 
H

O
M

ES
TE

AD
 - 

M
AS

TE
R

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

EX
H

IB
IT

S\
R

EZ
O

N
IN

G
 E

XH
IB

IT
 S

C
H

ER
TZ

 - 
U

N
IT

S 
7B

,1
3,

18
.D

W
G

, 7
/2

7/
20

22
, E

R
IK

 C
AR

M
O

N
A

HOMESTEAD SUBDIVISION
ZONING EXHIBIT - UNIT 7B

N

00 100'

SCALE: 1" = 100'

SURVEYOR:

DELTA SURVEY GROUP INC.
8213 BRODIE LANE SUITE 102

AUSTIN, TX 78745
OFFICE: (512) 282-5200 FAX: (512) 282-5230

TBPLS FIRM NO. 10004700 

OWNER/DEVELOPER/APPLICANT:

ILF N-T OWNER, LP
500 BOYLSTON STREET, SUITE 2010

BOSTON, MA 02116
PHONE: 617-221-8400

NOTES:

1. ACCORDING TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS 817C0090F,
DATED NOVEMBER 2, 2007, NO 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN EXISTS
ON THIS PROPERTY.

2. THE TOTAL ACREAGE OF REQUESTED REZONE IS 4.12 AC.
3. REQUESTED ZONING IS TOWNHOME/MULTI-FAMILY PER THE

HOMESTEAD SUBDIVISION REVISED AND AMENDED PDD.

= UNIT LIMITS

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 N30°32'20"W 122.46'
L2 N49°17'46"E 237.25'
L3 N34°32'26"E 221.56'
L4 S59°29'22"W 865.58'

CURVE RADIUS ARC CHORD BEARING DELTA
C1 1019.48' 264.36' 263.62' N41°55'45"W 14°51'26"
C2 25.00' 36.46' 33.31' N76°19'07"W 83°33'20"
C3 1457.00' 360.59' 359.67' S54°48'49"E 14°10'48"

SITE



UNIT 13
(11.04 Ac.)

7
8
0

790

800

810

820

830

78
0

79
0

80
0

81
0

82
0

C
1

800

810

82
0

83
0

84
0

85
0

L8

L7

L6
L4

L5

L3

L2

L1
L19

L18

L1
7 L16

L15

L14

L13

L12

C
3

L11
C

2
L10

L9

RUBY F. SCHWAB, TRUSTEE OF THE
SCHWAB CREDIT TRUST

LAND USE: RESIDENTIAL/UNDEVELOPED
DOC. NO. 2016027396

BOUNDARY LINE AGREEMENT
DOC. NO. 201999020560

ZONING: GB
PROPERTY ID# 67959

MAILING ADDRESS: 1288 N BUSINESS 35
NEW BRAUNFELS, TX 78130

200' NOTIFICATION BOUNDARY

LIMIT OF REZONED AREA

C
ITY O

F SC
H

ER
TZ

C
ITY O

F C
IBO

LO

CITY OF SCHERTZ

CITY OF CIBOLO

RUBY F. SCHWAB, TRUSTEE OF THE
SCHWAB CREDIT TRUST

LAND USE: UNDEVELOPED
(VOL. 1413, PG. 0767)

ZONING:GB
PROPERTY ID# 64006

MAILING ADDRESS: 1288 N BUSINESS  35,
NEW BRAUNFELS, TX 78130

VERONICA GAIL COOK
& WALLACE P IRLE JR

(VOL. 2019, PG. 99003292)
LAND USE: RESIDENTIAL

ZONING: RESIDENTIAL
PROPERTY ID# 61553

ADDRESS: 7018 GREENVALLEY RD
CIBOLO, TX 78108

HOMESTEAD
SUBDIVISION CU 2

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
ZONING:PDD

OWNER:ILF N-T OWNER, LP

HOMESTEAD
SUBDIVISION CU 1

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
ZONING:PDD

OWNER:ILF N-T OWNER, LP

HOMESTEAD
SUBDIVISION UNIT 8

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
ZONING:PDD

OWNER:ILF N-T OWNER, LP

GREEN VALLEY ROAD
(C.R. 376)

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

BEE HILL
(50' R.O.W.)

50' R.O.W.

VARIABLE
WIDTH R.O.W.

200'

LOCATION MAP
NOT - TO - SCALE

IH-35

ENGEL RD

ENG
EL RDECKHARDT RD

FM
 1103

GREEN VALLEY RD

FM 48
2

FM 48
2

CIVIL

1995

CONSULTING MANAGEMENTDEVELOPMENTENGINEERING PROJECT

5113 Southwest Pkwy, Suite 260
  Austin, Texas  78735

Phone: (512) 899-0601  Fax: (512) 899-0655
Firm Registration No. F-786

INC.SINCE

F:
\H

O
M

ES
TE

AD
\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

6-
07

0 
H

O
M

ES
TE

AD
 - 

M
AS

TE
R

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

EX
H

IB
IT

S\
R

EZ
O

N
IN

G
 E

XH
IB

IT
 S

C
H

ER
TZ

 - 
U

N
IT

S 
7B

,1
3,

18
.D

W
G

, 8
/1

0/
20

22
, E

R
IK

 C
AR

M
O

N
A

HOMESTEAD SUBDIVISION
ZONING EXHIBIT - UNIT 13

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 S30°32'20"E 260.91'
L2 S59°49'18"W 86.88'
L3 S30°36'02" 351.51'
L4 S59°22'11"E 85.66'
L5 N59°18'57"E 921.83'
L6 S85°35'15"E 39.97'
L7 S29°48'51"E 175.94'
L8 S60°11'00"W 60.66'
L9 S36°47'21"W 214.13'

L10 S36°47'21"W 63.08'
L11 S51°02'00"W 349.84'
L12 N58°06'15"W 137.50'
L13 N02°17'06"W 295.61'
L14 N23°02'02"E 276.77'
L15 N30°35'23"W 339.58'
L16 N15°42'18"W 187.44'
L17 N79°57'53"W 13.79'
L18 N10°02'07"E 92.46'
L19 N59°28'58"E 13.35'

CURVE RADIUS ARC CHORD BEARING DELTA
C1 855.00' 349.10' 346.68' S48°29'11"W 23°23'39"
C2 545.00' 135.49' 135.14' S43°54'41"W 14°14'39"
C3 655.41' 242.78' 241.39' S40°24'41"W 21°13'25"

SCHERTZ, TEXAS
GUADALUPE COUNTY

DATE PREPARED: AUGUST 10, 2022

ABSTRACT NUMBER:____________________

SURVEYOR:

DELTA SURVEY GROUP INC.
8213 BRODIE LANE SUITE 102

AUSTIN, TX 78745
OFFICE: (512) 282-5200 FAX: (512) 282-5230

TBPLS FIRM NO. 10004700 

OWNER/DEVELOPER/APPLICANT:

ILF N-T OWNER, LP
500 BOYLSTON STREET, SUITE 2010

BOSTON, MA 02116
PHONE: 617-221-8400

LEGEND

= EXISTING CONTOURS

= 200' NOTIFICATION BOUNDARY

= SITE BOUNDARY / LIMIT OF REZONED AREA

= OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE ESMT

715

= RIGHT - OF -WAY

N

00 100'

SCALE: 1" = 100'

NOTES:

1. ACCORDING TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS 817C0090F,
DATED NOVEMBER 2, 2007, NO 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN EXISTS
ON THIS PROPERTY.

2. THE TOTAL ACREAGE OF THE REQUESTED ZONE IS 11.04 AC.
3. REQUESTED ZONING IS TOWNHOME/MULTI-FAMILY PER THE

HOMESTEAD SUBDIVISION AND AMENDED PDD.

= UNIT LIMITS

= CITY LIMIT BOUNDARY LINE

SITE



86' ROW

7
8
0

790

800

810

820

830

770

770

780

78
0

78
0

79
0

80
0

81
0

790

800

81
0

820

50' ROW

UNIT 18
(4.47 Ac.)

200' NOTIFICATION OFFSET

SCHWAB ROAD

(86' ROW)

KIM
BLE W

AY

(50' RO
W

)

HOMESTEAD
SUBDIVISION UNIT 7B

COMMERCIAL - PROPOSED MULTI-FAMILY
ZONING :PDD

OWNER: ILF N-T OWNER, LP

HOMESTEAD
SUBDIVISION UNIT 10

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
ZONING:PDD

OWNER:ILF N-T OWNER, LP

HOMESTEAD
SUBDIVISION

UNIT 1A
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

ZONING:PDD
OWNER:ILF N-T OWNER, LP

DOC#202199014762 HOMESTEAD
SUBDIVISION UNIT 6

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
ZONING:PDD

OWNER: ILF N-T OWNER, LP

HOMESTEAD
SUBDIVISION UNIT 8

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
ZONING:PDD

OWNER: ILF N-T OWNER, LP

C2

L2 L3

C
3

L1

C
4

C1

HOMESTEAD
SUBDIVISION UNIT 7A

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
ZONING:PDD

OWNER:ILF N-T OWNER, LP

LIMIT OF REZONED AREA

RUBY F. SCHWAB, TRUSTEE OF THE
SCHWAB CREDIT TRUST

LAND USE: RESIDENTIAL/ UNDEVELOPED
DOC. NO. 2016027396

BOUNDARY LINE AGREEMENT
DOC. NO. 201999020560

ZONING: GB
PROPERTY ID# 67959

MAILING ADRESS: 1288 N BUSINESS 35
NEW BRAUNFELS, TX 78130

ELLIS W
AY

(50' R
O

W
)

AR
C

H
ER

 PASS

(50' R
O

W
)

20
0'

CIVIL

1995

CONSULTING MANAGEMENTDEVELOPMENTENGINEERING PROJECT

5113 Southwest Pkwy, Suite 260
  Austin, Texas  78735

Phone: (512) 899-0601  Fax: (512) 899-0655
Firm Registration No. F-786

INC.SINCE

F:
\H

O
M

ES
TE

AD
\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

6-
07

0 
H

O
M

ES
TE

AD
 - 

M
AS

TE
R

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

EX
H

IB
IT

S\
R

EZ
O

N
IN

G
 E

XH
IB

IT
 S

C
H

ER
TZ

 - 
U

N
IT

S 
7B

,1
3,

18
.D

W
G

, 7
/2

7/
20

22
, E

R
IK

 C
AR

M
O

N
A

HOMESTEAD SUBDIVISION
ZONING EXHIBIT - UNIT 18

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 N16°57'08"W 842.25'
L2 S64°45'50"E 284.59'
L3 S34°32'26"W 206.98'
L4 S49°17'46"W 86.69'

CURVE RADIUS ARC CHORD BEARING DELTA
C1 1138.09' 405.73' 403.58' S54°34'23"E 20°25'33"
C2 25.00' 43.33' 38.11' S15°06'42"E 99°18'16"
C3 975.00' 251.46' 250.76' S41°55'45"W 14°46'37"

SCHERTZ, TEXAS
GUADALUPE COUNTY

DATE PREPARED: MARCH 16, 2022

ABSTRACT NUMBER:____________________

SURVEYOR:

DELTA SURVEY GROUP INC.
8213 BRODIE LANE SUITE 102

AUSTIN, TX 78745
OFFICE: (512) 282-5200 FAX: (512) 282-5230

TBPLS FIRM NO. 10004700 

OWNER/DEVELOPER/APPLICANT:

ILF N-T OWNER, LP
500 BOYLSTON STREET, SUITE 2010

BOSTON, MA 02116
PHONE: 617-221-8400

LEGEND

= EXISTING CONTOURS

= 200' NOTIFICATION BOUNDARY

= SITE BOUNDARY / LIMIT OF REZONED AREA

= OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE ESMT

715

= RIGHT - OF -WAY

N

00 100'

SCALE: 1" = 100'

NOTES:

1. ACCORDING TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS 817C0090F,
DATED NOVEMBER 2, 2007, NO 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN EXISTS
ON THIS PROPERTY.

2. THE TOTAL ACREAGE OF REQUESTED REZONE IS 4.47 AC.
3. REQUESTED ZONING IS TOWNHOME/MULTI-FAMILY PER THE

HOMESTEAD SUBDIVISION REVISED AND AMENDED PDD.

= UNIT LIMITS

LOCATION MAP
NOT - TO - SCALE

IH-35

ENGEL RD

ENG
EL RDECKHARDT RD

FM
 1103

GREEN VALLEY RD

FM 48
2

FM 48
2

SITE



Homestead Subdivision Unit 7B   Page 1 of 3 
4.12 Acres 
   
 
DESCRIPTION OF A 4.12 ACRE TRACT, PREPARED BY DELTA SURVEY GROUP 
INC., IN FEBRUARY 2022, LOCATED IN THE PEDRO SAN MIGUEL SURVEY 
NUMBER 256, ABSTRACT NUMBER 227, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A 
PORTION OF THE REMAINDER OF A CALLED 522.18 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED 
TO ILF N-T OWNER, LP., AND DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2014022581, 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 4.12 ACRE 
TRACT, AS SHOWN ON ACCOMPANYING SKETCH BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING at a ½ inch iron rod with KFW cap found found for a northwest corner of a tract 
of land conveyed to Schwab Credit Trust described in Volume 1413, Page 497, Official Public 
Records, Guadalupe County, Texas, same being an east corner of said remainder of 522.18 acres 
tract for the POINT OF BEGINNING; 
 
THENCE leaving said common line and crossing said 522.18 acre tract the following six (6) 
courses and distances: 
 

1. N30°32'20"W a distance of 122.46 feet to a calculated point; 
2. N49°17'46"E a distance of 237.25 feet to a calculated point; 
3. with the arc of a curve to the left a distance of 264.36 feet, through a central angle of 

14°51'26", having a radius of 1019.48 feet, and whose chord bears N41°55'45"E, a 
distance of 263.62 feet to a calculated point; 

4. N34°32'26"E a distance of 221.56 feet to a calculated point; 
5. with the arc of a curve to the right a distance of 36.46 feet, through a central angle of 

83°33'20", having a radius of 25.00 feet, and whose chord bears N76°19'07"E, a distance 
of 33.31 feet to a calculated point, and  

6. with the arc of a curve to the right a distance of 360.59 feet, through a central angle of 
14°10'48", having a radius of 1457.00 feet, and whose chord bears S54°48'49"E, a 
distance of 359.67 feet to a calculated point in the north line of the said Schwab Tract, 
same being a south line of said 522.18 acre tract; 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MH1420
Architect
Exhibit A



Homestead Subdivision Unit 7B   Page 2 of 3 
4.12 Acres 
   
 
 
 
THENCE with the north line of said Schwab tract, same being a south line of said 522.18 acre 
tract S59°29'22"W a distance of 865.58 feet; to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 
4.12 acres of land, more or less. 
 
 
 
 
BEARING BASIS: Texas State Plane Coordinate System, South Central Zone, NAD83/CORS   
 
 
2-18-22 
Date 

 
 
 



SCHWAB CREDIT TRUST
DESCRIBED IN

VOL. 1413, PG. 497
O.P.R.G.C.TX.

c 2020 Delta Survey Group, Inc.

8213 Brodie Lane Ste. 102 Austin, TX 78745
office: (512) 282-5200 fax: (512) 282-5230

WWW.DELTASURVEYGROUP.COM
TBPLS FIRM No. 10004700

UNIT7B 

HOMESTEAD

NEW BRAUNFELS WEST

P. SAN MIGUEL SURVEY NO. 256
ABSTRACT 227,

GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS
FEBRUARY 2022

3 OF 3

BEARING BASIS:  TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,
SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, NAD83/CORS

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" = 300'

POINTS ARE CALCULATED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

*SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES*

REMAINDER OF
522.18 ACRES

ILF N-T OWNER, LP
DOC. NO. 2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.TX.

1/2" IRON ROD WITH "KFW" CAP FOUND
POINT OF BEGINNING

O.P.R.G.C.TX OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS

LEGEND

P. SAN M
IGUEL SURVEY NO. 256

ABSTRACT 227

HOMESTEAD
UNIT 1A

LOT 902, BLK 9
DOC. #2017000454

O.P.R.G.C.TX.

REMAINDER PORTION
OF 522.18 ACRES

ILF N-T OWNER, L.P.
DOC. #201402258

O.P.R.G.C.TX

4.12 Acres

REMAINDER OF
522.18 ACRES

ILF N-T OWNER, LP
DOC. NO. 2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.TX.

POB

L1

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 N30°32'20"W 122.46'

L2

L2 N49°17'46"E 237.25'

C1

CURVE RADIUS ARC CHORD BEARING DELTA
C1 1019.48' 264.36' 263.62' N41°55'45"E 14°51'26"

L3

L3 N34°32'26"E 221.56'

C2

C2 25.00' 36.46' 33.31' N76°19'07"E 83°33'20"

C3

C3 1457.00' 360.59' 359.67' S54°48'49"E 14°10'48"

L4

L4 S59°29'22"W 865.58'

N59
°29

'22"
E

143.20'

POB

beginning at a ;
N30°32'20"Wa distance of 122.46 feet;
N49°17'46"Ea distance of 237.25 feet;
with the arc of a curve to the  left a distance of 264.36 feet, through a central angle of14°51'26", having a radius of 1019.48 feet, and whose chord bears N41°55'45"E, a distance of 263.62 feet to a calculated point;;
N34°32'26"Ea distance of 221.56 feet;
with the arc of a curve to the  right a distance of 36.46 feet, through a central angle of83°33'20", having a radius of 25.00 feet, and whose chord bears N76°19'07"E, a distance of 33.31 feet to a calculated point;;
with the arc of a curve to the  right a distance of 360.59 feet, through a central angle of14°10'48", having a radius of 1457.00 feet, and whose chord bears S54°48'49"E, a distance of 359.67 feet to a calculated point;;
S59°29'22"Wa distance of 865.58 feet;
which is the point of beginning,
having an area of179403.92 square feet,4.119 acres



Homestead Subdivision Unit 13   Page 1 of 3 
11.04 Acres 
   
 
DESCRIPTION OF A 11.04 ACRE TRACT, PREPARED BY DELTA SURVEY GROUP 
INC., IN FEBRUARY 2022, LOCATED IN THE PEDRO SAN MIGUEL SURVEY 
NUMBER 256, ABSTRACT NUMBER 227, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A 
PORTION OF THE REMAINDER OF A CALLED 522.18 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED 
TO ILF N-T OWNER, LP., AND DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2014022581, 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 11.04 ACRE 
TRACT, AS SHOWN ON ACCOMPANYING SKETCH BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING at a magnail found for a southwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Schwab 
Credit Trust described in Volume 1413, Page 497, Official Public Records, Guadalupe County, 
Texas, same being an east corner of said remainder of 522.18 acres tract for the POINT OF 
BEGINNING; 
 
THENCE with the south line of said Schwab tract, same being the north line of said 522.18 acre 
tract the following two (2) courses and distances: 
 

1. N59°22'11"E a distance of 85.66 feet to a ½ iron rod with HMT cap found, and 
2. N59°18'57"E a distance of 921.83 feet to a ½ inch iron rod found for a northeast corner 

of said 522.18 acre tract, same being a southeast corner of said Schwab tract and being in 
the west right of way (ROW) line of Green Valley Road; 

 
THENCE with the east line of said 522.18 acre tract and the west ROW line of said Green 
Valley Rd. the following two (2) courses and distances: 
 

1. S85°35'15"E a distance of 39.97 feet to a ½ iron rod with KWA cap found; and 
2. S29°48'51"E a distance of 175.94 feet to a calculated point; 

 
THENCE leaving said common line and crossing the said 522.18 acre tract the following fifteen 
(15) courses and distances: 
 

1. S60°11'00"W a distance of 60.66 feet to a calculated point; 
2. with the arc of a curve to the left a distance of 349.10 feet, through a central angle 

of23°23'39", having a radius of 855.00 feet, and whose chord bears S48°29'11"W, a 
distance of 346.68 feet to a calculated point 

3. S36°47'21"W a distance of 214.13 feet to a calculated point; 
4. S36°47'21"W a distance of 63.08 feet to a calculated point; 
5. with the arc of a curve to the right a distance of 135.49 feet, through a central angle 

of14°14'39", having a radius of 545.00 feet, and whose chord bears S43°54'41"W, a 
distance of 135.14 feet to a calculated point 

6. S51°02'00"W a distance of 349.84 feet to a calculated point 
7. with the arc of a curve to the left a distance of 242.78 feet, through a central angle 

of21°13'25", having a radius of 655.41 feet, and whose chord bears S40°24'45"W, a 
distance of 241.39 feet to a calculated point 

8. N58°06'15"W a distance of 137.50 feet to a calculated point; 



Homestead Subdivision Unit 13   Page 2 of 3 
11.04 Acres 
   
 

9. N02°17'06"W a distance of 295.61 feet to a calculated point; 
10. N23°02'02"E a distance of 276.77 feet to a calculated point; 
11. N30°35'23"W a distance of 339.58 feet to a calculated point; 
12. N15°42'18"W a distance of 187.44 feet to a calculated point; 
13. N79°57'53"W a distance of 13.79 fee to a calculated point; 
14. N10°02'07"E a distance of 92.46 feet to a calculated point, and 
15. N59°28'58"E a distance of 13.35 feet to a calculated point in an east line of said 522.18 

acre tract, same being an west line of said Schwab tract; 
 
THENCE with the said common lines of the 522.18 acre tract and said Schwab tract the 
following three (3) courses and distances: 
 

1. S30°32'20"E a distance of 260.91 feet to a nail found; 
2. S59°49'18"W a distance of 86.88 feet to a ½ inch iron rod found, and; 
3. S30°36'02"E a distance of 351.51 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 

11.04 acres of land, more or less. 
 
 

BEARING BASIS: Texas State Plane Coordinate System, South Central Zone, NAD83/CORS   
 
 
2-10-22 
Date 

 
 
 



SCHWAB CREDIT TRUST
DESCRIBED IN

VOL. 1413, PG. 497
O.P.R.G.C.TX.

REMAINDER OF
522.18 ACRES

ILF N-T OWNER, LP
DOC. NO. 2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.TX.

c 2020 Delta Survey Group, Inc.

8213 Brodie Lane Ste. 102 Austin, TX 78745
office: (512) 282-5200 fax: (512) 282-5230

WWW.DELTASURVEYGROUP.COM
TBPLS FIRM No. 10004700

UNIT 13 11.04 AC

HOMESTEAD

NEW BRAUNFELS WEST

P. SAN MIGUEL SURVEY NO. 256
ABSTRACT 227,

GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS
FEBRUARY 2022

3 OF 3

BEARING BASIS:  TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,
SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, NAD83/CORS

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" = 300'

POINTS ARE CALCULATED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

*SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES*

11.04 ACRES

P.O.B.

REMAINDER OF
522.18 ACRES

ILF N-T OWNER, LP
DOC. NO. 2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.TX.

P. SAN M
IGUEL SURVEY NO. 256

ABSTRACT 227
E. COY SURVEY NO. 93

ABSTRACT NO. 87

"KWA"

GREEN VALLEY ROAD

(ROW
 VARIES)

"HMT"

1/2" IRON ROD WITH "KFW" CAP FOUND UNLESS NOTED
1/2" IRON ROD  FOUND

O.P.R.G.C.TX

1/2" IRON ROD WITH "DELTA SURVEY" CAP SET
NAIL FOUND
3" DIAMETER METAL FENCEPOST FOUND
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS

LEGEND

L1

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 S30°32'20"E 260.91'

L2

L2 S59°49'18"W 86.88'

L3

L3 S30°36'02"E 351.51'

L4L4 N59°22'11"E 85.66'

L5

L5 N59°18'57"E 921.83'

L6

L6 S85°35'15"E 39.97'

L7

L7 S29°48'51"E 175.94'

L8

L8 S60°11'00"W 60.66'

C1

CURVE RADIUS ARC CHORD BEARING DELTA
C1 855.00' 349.10' 346.68' S48°29'11"W 23°23'39"

L9

L9 S36°47'21"W 214.13'

L1
0

L10 S36°47'21"W 63.08'

C2

C2 545.00' 135.49' 135.14' S43°54'41"W 14°14'39"

L11

L11 S51°02'00"W 349.84'

C3

C3 655.41' 242.78' 241.39' S40°24'45"W 21°13'25"

L12

L12 N58°06'15"W 137.50'

L13

L13 N02°17'06"W 295.61'

L1
4

L14 N23°02'02"E 276.77'

L15

L15 N30°35'23"W 339.58'

L16

L16 N15°42'18"W 187.44'

L17

L17 N79°57'53"W 13.79'

L1
8

L18 N10°02'07"E 92.46'

L19

L19 N59°28'58"E 13.35'

S30°31'58"E

349.17'



Homestead Subdivision Unit 18   Page 1 of 3 
4.47 Acres 
   
 
DESCRIPTION OF A 4.47 ACRE TRACT, PREPARED BY DELTA SURVEY GROUP 
INC., IN FEBRUARY 2022, LOCATED IN THE PEDRO SAN MIGUEL SURVEY 
NUMBER 256, ABSTRACT NUMBER 227, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A 
PORTION OF THE REMAINDER OF A CALLED 522.18 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED 
TO ILF N-T OWNER, LP., AND DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2014022581, 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 4.47 ACRE 
TRACT, AS SHOWN ON ACCOMPANYING SKETCH BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING at a ½ inch iron rod with KFW cap found for a southeast corner of Lot 902, Block 
9, Homestead Unit 1A, a subdivision of record in Document Number 2017000454, Official 
Public Records, Guadalupe County, Texas, same being an interior corner of said remainder of 
522.18 acres tract for the POINT OF BEGINNING; 
 
THENCE with the east line of said Lot 902, same being a west line of said 522.18 acre tract 
N16°57'08"W a distance of 842.25 feet to a calculated point for the northeast corner of said Lot 
902; 
 
THENCE leaving said common line and crossing said 522.18 acre tract the following six (6) 
courses and distances: 
 

1. with the arc of a curve to the left a distance of 405.73 feet, through a central angle of 
20°25'33", having a radius of 1138.09 feet, and whose chord bears S54°34'23"E, a 
distance of 403.58 feet to a calculated point; 

2. S64°45'50"E a distance of 284.59 feet to a calculated point; 
3. with the arc of a curve to the right a distance of 43.33 feet, through a central angle of 

99°18'16", having a radius of 25.00 feet, and whose chord bears S15°06'42"E, a distance 
of 38.11 feet to a calculated point; 

4. S34°32'26"W a distance of 206.98 feet to a calculated point; 
5. with the arc of a curve to the right a distance of 251.46 feet, through a central angle of 

14°46'37", having a radius of 975.00 feet, and whose chord bears S41°55'45"W, a 
distance of 250.76 feet to a calculated point, and 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Homestead Subdivision Unit 18   Page 2 of 3 
4.47 Acres 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 

6. S49°17'46"W a distance of 86.69 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 
4.47 acres of land, more or less. 
 

 
 
 
BEARING BASIS: Texas State Plane Coordinate System, South Central Zone, NAD83/CORS   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2-18-22 
Date 

 
 
 



SCHWAB CREDIT TRUST
DESCRIBED IN

VOL. 1413, PG. 497
O.P.R.G.C.TX.

c 2020 Delta Survey Group, Inc.

8213 Brodie Lane Ste. 102 Austin, TX 78745
office: (512) 282-5200 fax: (512) 282-5230

WWW.DELTASURVEYGROUP.COM
TBPLS FIRM No. 10004700

UNIT 18  4.47 AC

HOMESTEAD

NEW BRAUNFELS WEST

P. SAN MIGUEL SURVEY NO. 256
ABSTRACT 227,

GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS
FEBRUARY 2022

3 OF 3

BEARING BASIS:  TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,
SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, NAD83/CORS

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" = 300'

POINTS ARE CALCULATED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

*SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES*

REMAINDER OF
522.18 ACRES

ILF N-T OWNER, LP
DOC. NO. 2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.TX.

1/2" IRON ROD WITH "KFW" CAP FOUND UNLESS NOTED
POINT OF BEGINNING

O.P.R.G.C.TX OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS

LEGEND

HOMESTEAD
UNIT 1A

LOT 902, BLK 9
DOC. #2017000454

O.P.R.G.C.TX.

REMAINDER PORTION
OF 522.18 ACRES

ILF N-T OWNER, L.P.
DOC. #201402258

O.P.R.G.C.TX

REMAINDER OF
522.18 ACRES

ILF N-T OWNER, LP
DOC. NO. 2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.TX.

4.47 ACRES

POB

L1

LINE BEARING DISTANCE
L1 N16°57'08"W 842.25'

C1

CURVE RADIUS ARC CHORD BEARING DELTA
C1 1138.09' 405.73' 403.58' S54°34'23"E 20°25'33"

L2

L2 S64°45'50"E 284.59'

C2

C2 25.00' 43.33' 38.11' S15°06'42"E 99°18'16"

L3

L3 S34°32'26"W 206.98'

C3

C3 975.00' 251.46' 250.76' S41°55'45"W 14°46'37"

L4

L4 S49°17'46"W 86.69'

POB

beginning at a ;
N16°57'08"Wa distance of 842.25 feet;
with the arc of a curve to the  left a distance of 405.73 feet, through a central angle of20°25'33", having a radius of 1138.09 feet, and whose chord bears S54°34'23"E, a distance of 403.58 feet to a calculated point;;
S64°45'50"Ea distance of 284.59 feet;
with the arc of a curve to the  right a distance of 43.33 feet, through a central angle of99°18'16", having a radius of 25.00 feet, and whose chord bears S15°06'42"E, a distance of 38.11 feet to a calculated point;;
S34°32'26"Wa distance of 206.98 feet;
with the arc of a curve to the  right a distance of 251.46 feet, through a central angle of14°46'37", having a radius of 975.00 feet, and whose chord bears S41°55'45"W, a distance of 250.76 feet to a calculated point;;
S49°17'46"Wa distance of 86.69 feet;
which is the point of beginning,
having an area of194635.98 square feet,4.468 acres

N4
9°2
0'0
2"E

188.63'



Table of Contents 

 

I. General .............................................................................................. 1 

 A. Introduction .................................................................................... 1 

 B. Purpose and Intent ........................................................................ 1 

 C. The Property .................................................................................. 2 

  

AFFECTED UDC ARTICLES 

II. Zoning Districts (Article 5) ............................................................... 2 

 D. Townhome District per the PDD .................................................... 3 

 E. Dimensional and Development Standards (Section 21.5.7) ........... 4 

III. Special Uses (Article 8) .................................................................... 6 

 A. Home Owners Association (Section 21.8.1c) ................................. 6 

 B. Architectural Review Committee .................................................... 6 

IV. Site Design Standards (Article 9) ..................................................... 7 

 A. Lots (Section 21.9.3) ...................................................................... 7 

 C. General Landscaping (Section 21.9.7)........................................... 8 

           D.  Fencing and Screening (Section 21.9.8) …....………... ................8 

V. Signs (Article 11) .............................................................................. 8 

 A. Subdivision Entry Signs (Section 21.11.15) ................................... 8 

VIII. Amendments to the Planned Development District (PDD) ............ 9 

 

 

 

MH1420
Architect
Exhibit B



 

ii

APPENDIX 

Exhibit "A" - Planned Development District Master Plan  

Exhibit "B" - Metes and Bounds  

 

 



Homestead 
      

A Planned Development District 
Schertz, Texas 

 

1

I. General 

A. Introduction 

This is an amendment creating a Townhome/Multi-family District within the 

Homestead Planned Development District. 

Understanding that there would be circumstances in which a development might 

not be able to adhere to the strict regulations and design standards set forth in 

the UDC, established Article 5, Section 21.5.10, a Planned Development District 

(PDD), as an alternative approach to conventional land development.  

The City of Schertz Unified Development Code (Ordinance 11-S-15) as amended 

will govern development of the property, except for the following statements. 

Development within the subject property is subject to general development plan 

review and approval by the City Council.  Such general development plan review 

is to ensure conformance with the guidelines required herein and the goals and 

objectives of the City of Schertz Comprehensive Plan. 

The PDD was originally created under Ordinance No. 14-S-29, approved on June 

10, 2014, created the Nor-Tex Farms PDD.   

The Amended and Restated PDD was approved under Ordinance No. 17-S-02, 

approved on January 14, 2017, amended and restated the Nor-Tex Farms PDD, 

renaming it Homestead and amended Signs (Article 11). 

B. Purpose and Intent 

The purpose of PDD regulations is to encourage and promote more creative, 

innovative, and imaginative land development than would not be possible under 

the regulations found in a typical zoning district.  The intent is to allow substantial 

flexibility in planning, design and development standards in exchange for greater 

land values and amenities, such as enhanced parkland and open space, 

preservation of natural resources, pedestrian friendly environment, and deviation 



      

Planned Development District  June 2022 

 

 

2

from the typical traffic patterns.  It is this intrinsic flexibility, in the form of relief 

from the normal zoning ordinances, design standards, land use densities, and 

subdivision regulations, that allows for the definition of uses, densities and 

standards that will permit the alternative planning associated with a PDD and this 

development known as “Homestead”. 

An example of this alternative planning concept is the Townhome/ Multi-Family 

District found in Units 7B, 13 and 18.  The PDD Master Development Plan, which 

is shown as exhibit “A”.  

This amendment to the PDD creates a new land use that introduces an 

alternative to traditional detached single-family units, providing a low 

maintenance lifestyle option, allowing Homestead to serve a broader market 

segment at a different price point.   

C. The Property 

The attached metes and bounds (Exhibit “B”) of the three (3) parcels place all 

properties within the corporate limits of the City of Schertz, and Guadalupe 

County.   The entire Townhome/ Multi- Family District is comprised of 18.62 

acres, 211 Dwelling Units (DU) and an overall density of 11.33 DU/Ac.  

 

AFFECTED UDC ARTICLES 

II. Zoning Districts (Article 5) 

There are circumstances, due to property constraints or external factors, which do not 

always support the notion that one size fits all especially in applying zoning subdivision 

codes as such relates to property development.   

As a planned development, the attached PDD Master Development Plan (Exhibit “A”) as 

well as this document defines the types of uses for this proposed PDD. The plan 

delineates land uses that are both commercial and residential in character as well as 

shows public spaces, parks, and open space. This document requests that those 

Articles and Sections affected by the zoning change be amended or modified and 

granted by ordinance. The following districts would be defined or modified as: 



      

Planned Development District  June 2022 

 

 

3

D.       Townhome/Multi-Family Residential District per the PDD  

 

Townhome/Multi-Family Residential Districts are specific to the Homestead 

project.  This new District shall  not exceed   the maximum density limits of 12 

DU/AC outlined in the existing Townhome District (TH) as stated in the Schertz 

UDC.  This District meets all existing UDC requirements related to parking.   

Under this amendment, Unit 7B will consist of  4.12 acres with approximately 39 

dwelling units (9.5 DU/Ac.).  Unit 18 is 4.47 acres with approximately 52 dwelling 

units (11.6 DU/Ac.).  Unit 13 is 10.03 acres with approximately 120 Units (12.0 

DU/Ac.).   

Building Setbacks for the Townhome/ Multi-Family Units that front Schwab Road 

(Unit 7B & 18) will have a minimum front setback of twenty-five (25) feet.   

 

Table One- Units & Land Use 

    Unit Land Use 

7B TOWNHOME /MULTI-FAMILY 

13 TOWNHOME/MULTI-FAMILY 

18 TOWNHOME /MULTI-FAMILY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



      

Planned Development District  June 2022 

 

 

4

E.   Dimensional and Developmental Standards (Section 21.5.7) 

The applicable dimensional and development standards for the land use districts 

are shown in Table Two and reflect those changes proposed by this PDD 

development.  

1. Additional Standards 

Lots developed under this PDD for residential purposes will comply with 

the minimum requirements established in Table Two.   

Townhome/MF units will be constructed in a series of attached 2-plex, 3-

plex, 4-plex, 5-plex and 6-plex building configurations.   

All buildings in Units 7B, 13 and 18 will have automatic fire sprinkler 

systems.   Additionally, each Unit shall have no fewer than one (1) 

approved Secondary Fire Access Road.    

 



      

Planned Development District  June 2022 

 

 

5

Table Two – Dimensional Requirements 

 Min. Lot Size Min. Yard Setback      Min. 
Off-

Street 
Parking 
Spaces 

Misc. Requirements  

Code Classification Area sf Width ft. Depth ft. Front 
ft. 

Side ft. Rear ft Parking Max. 
Height 

Max. 
Cover 

Keys 

TH/MF Townhome/Multi-Family 10,000 100 100 25 10 10 2 35        N/A a. 

            

a. Maximum density not to exceed 12 units per gross acre. 



      

Planned Development District  June 2022 

 

 

6

III. Special Uses (Article 8) 

A. Home Owners Association (Section 21.8.1c) 

A Homeowners Association (HOA) has been established to provide upkeep 

within the development including the maintenance of common areas, landscape 

buffers, and maintaining fences, and/or walls, except for fences and/or walls 

located on individual or private lots, as well as hike and bike trails and multi-use 

paths within the development’s common areas. 

B. Architectural Review Committee 

 

The Developer has established an Architectural Review Committee (ARC) which 

is responsible for reviewing and approving construction plans for all residential 

construction within the Homestead PDD. The ARC will consist of members 

appointed by the Developer until all of the property within the Homestead PDD 

has been transferred to an independent third-party purchaser or to the HOA. 

Construction of residential and community amenities within the Homestead PDD 

shall first be submitted to the ARC for approval and to verify compliance with the 

terms, conditions and obligations of the PDD and deed restrictions. The ARC 

shall review such contemplated construction and shall, if approved, provide 

verification in a form acceptable to the City by which the ARC verifies that the 

plan for the contemplated construction complies with the PDD and associated 

guidelines.   

 

IV. Site Design Standards (Article 9) 

This proposed development conforms to the Comprehensive Land Plan for orderly and 

unified development of streets, utilities, neighborhood design, and public land and 

facilities.    

A. Lots (Section 21.9.3) 

Lot sizes and dimensions will conform to the minimum requirements recognized 

in Table Two of this PDD. 

 

 



      

Planned Development District  June 2022 

 

 

7

B. General Landscaping (Section 21.9.7) 

Trees planted along the secondary arterial street (Schwab Road), defined as an 

eighty-six foot (86) foot right-of-way shall conform to requirements in Section 

21.14.3 of the UDC. 

Trees planted along the residential collector street located within the City of 

Cibolo and adjacent to Unit 13 (Sundown Parkway), as defined as having a 

seventy (70) foot right-of-way, shall be a minimum of two and a half (2.5’’) inch 

caliper as defined by the American Standard for Nursery Stock.  This roadway 

provides a twenty (20) foot wide minimum landscape buffer along and adjacent to 

Unit 13. Said landscape buffer shall be duly recorded as a lot, owned and 

maintained by the Homeowners Association. The internal landscape buffer will 

provide trees an average of one (1) tree per twenty-five (25) linear feet of street 

frontage along the internal collector. Trees may be planted in clusters of three (3) 

or more trees on the internal collector provided that the clusters(s) are spaced no 

more than seventy-five (75) feet on center (o.c.) measured from the center of the 

cluster. The HOA will irrigate and maintain said trees located in the common 

area.  

Property outside the Homestead PDD boundary and adjacent to Unit 7B & 13 is 

zoned General Business (GB).  Screening between Unit 7B & Unit 13 and the 

adjacent out parcel  is provided by landscaped buffers.  These landscape buffers 

include natural grades up to 3:1, up to five feet (5) high, and provide fifteen feet 

(15’) of horizontal buffer. Due to the topographic conditions some of the 3:1 

grades extend outside of the 15’ horizontal buffer within units 7B & 13 and 

provide additional vertical buffering between the Units 7B & 13 and the out 

parcel.  Landscape requirements will adhere to the current UDC.         

C. Fencing and Screening (Section 21.9.8) 

Fencing will be provided along the entire perimeter of Units 7B, Unit 13, and Unit 

18. Fencing along the perimeter shall consist of a six (6) foot wood fence with 

masonry columns. The fence shall be maintained by the Homestead 

Homeowners Association and will be composed of one inch by four inch (1’’x 4’’), 

six feet (6’) tall, vertical cedar planks without gaps between planks, with a top rail. 

The smooth side of any wood fence shall face out, with framing facing the interior 

of the lot. The wood fence may be sealed or stained. No wood fencing shall be 

painted.  

 
  



      

Planned Development District  June 2022 

 

 

8

 

V. Signs (Article 11) 

A. Subdivision Entry Signs (Section 21.11.15) 

The provisions of this section shall only apply to entry signs that identify 

the residential or commercial development associated with this PDD and 

include the Primary Subdivision Entry Signs, Secondary Subdivision Entry 

Signs, Wayfinding Signs, Recreation Center Signs and the Deerhorn Park 

ID Sign. 

Subdivision Entry Signs may be categorized into two types, being Primary 

Subdivision Entry Signs and Secondary Subdivision Entry Signs. Both 

entry signs are a combination of masonry and metal in building material 

with insets and letters incorporated into them. The Project Entry Sign will 

be located at the primary entrance into the subdivision located on I-35 

access road. 

  

1. Maximum Height 

Project Entry Signs: 

Secondary Subdivision Entry Signs will be located on both sides of a 

secondary development entrance in the local road right-of-way and/or 

open spaces between Unit 8 and Unit 7B and 18.  These two signs will be 

single-faced with a height of two feet, six inches (2’ 6”).  The signs will be 

attached to an entry monument. 

2. Maximum Area 

Project Entry Signs: 

Secondary Subdivision Entry Signs will be located on both sides of a 

secondary development entrance in the local road right-of-way and/or 

open spaces between Unit 8 and Unit 7B and 18 will allow for a maximum 

sign area not to exceed twenty-five (25) square feet per sign and may 

consist of lettering or logo, or a combination of both. 

3. Maximum Number of Signs 

Project Entry Signs: 

Two Secondary Subdivision Entry Signs will be located on both sides of a 

secondary development entrance in the local road right-of-way and/or 



      

Planned Development District  June 2022 

 

 

9

open spaces between Unit 8 and Unit 7B and 18. 

 

4. Placement of Sign 

Project Entry Signs: 

Secondary Subdivision Entry Signs will be located on both sides of a 

secondary development entrance in the local road right-of-way and/or 

open spaces between Unit 8 and Unit 7B and 18. 

 

VI. Amendments to the Planned Development District (PDD) 

Any significant future changes from the established Dimensional 

Requirements for the approved PDD, which alter the concept of the PDD 

or increase the density, will cause the plan to be re-submitted for approval 

by the Planning & Zoning Commission and the City Council, including a 

new public hearing with applicable fees.  Minor changes which do not 

change the concept or intent of the development shall be approved or 

denied administratively. 



1

HOMESTEAD
SCHERTZ, TEXAS

FREEHOLD COMMUNITIES

21071.02  05/31/2022

SITE A (UNIT 13) CONCEPT SITE PLAN

C B B B

B

A

A
C C

C
C

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B
B

B

B B
B

B
B B

BCD
D

A A A
ADJACENT PARCEL - 
OPEN SPACE/TRAILS

BUILDING TYPES
2-STORY RESIDENTIAL TOWNHOME
BLDG. A: 2 UNITS 
BLDG. B: 3 UNITS
BLDG. C: 4 UNITS
BLDG. D: 5 UNITS

UNIT MIX
UNIT 1 - 2 BR: 
1,180 SF

41 UNITS,  34%

UNIT 2 - 3 BR: 
1,565 SF

79 UNITS,  66%

PARKING REQUIRED
2 SPACES PER 2 BR UNIT
2.5 SPACES PER 3 BR UNIT
ADDITIONAL 5% OF REQUIRED SPACES FOR GUESTS
2BR - 41 UNITS: 82 SPACES
3BR - 79 UNITS: 197.5 SPACES
GUESTS: 6 SPACES
TOTAL: 286 SPACES REQUIRED

PARKING PROVIDED
291 SPACES
(INCLUDES 2 SPACES PER UNIT IN GARAGES)

IMPERVIOUS COVER
6.90 AC.  (69%) PROVIDED
MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS COVER
PER CODE:  70%

LANDSCAPE OPEN SPACE
3.01 AC.  (30%) PROVIDED
MINIMUM LANDSCAPE
OPEN SPACE PER CODE:  20%

SITE A
SITE AREA: 10.03 ACRES
UNIT TOTAL: 120
UNITS/ACRE: 12.0 DU/AC.
CURRENT ZONING: TOWNHOME
PROPOSED ZONING: TOWNHOME/MF RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

SECTION ‘D’

SECTION ‘E’

SECTIO
N ‘C’

SECTIO
N ‘F’ CO

LLECTO
R STREET

MH1420
Architect
Exhibit C



2

HOMESTEAD
SCHERTZ, TEXAS

FREEHOLD COMMUNITIES

21071.02  05/31/2022

ADJACENT PARCEL - 
OPEN SPACE/TRAILS

SITE B

SITE C

CX

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

CX

DX

DY E E

C

C

C

C

B

B

CX

CX

B

SITE B (UNIT 18) AND SITE C (UNIT 7B) CONCEPT SITE PLAN

SITE B
SITE AREA: 4.47 ACRES
UNIT TOTAL: 52
UNITS/ACRE: 11.6 DU/AC.
CURRENT ZONING: COMMERCIAL
PROPOSED ZONING: TOWNHOME/MF RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

SITE C
SITE AREA: 4.12 ACRES
UNIT TOTAL: 39
UNITS/ACRE: 9.5 DU/AC.
CURRENT ZONING: TOWNHOME
PROPOSED ZONING: TOWNHOME/MF RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

BUILDING TYPES
2-STORY RESIDENTIAL TOWNHOME
BLDG. A: 2 UNITS 
BLDG. B: 3 UNITS
BLDG. C: 4 UNITS
BLDG. CX: 4 UNITS
BLDG. DX: 5 UNITS

UNIT MIX
UNIT 1 - 2 BR:
1,180 SF

17 UNITS,  33%

UNIT 2 - 3 BR:
1,565 SF 

35 UNITS,  67%

PARKING REQUIRED
2 SPACES PER 2 BR UNIT
2.5 SPACES PER 3 BR UNIT
ADDITIONAL 5% OF REQUIRED SPACES FOR GUESTS
2BR - 17 UNITS: 34 SPACES
3BR - 33 UNITS: 87.5 SPACES
GUESTS: 2.6 SPACES
TOTAL: 125 SPACES REQUIRED

PARKING PROVIDED
125 SPACES  (INCLUDES 2 SPACES PER UNIT IN GARAGES)

IMPERVIOUS COVER
2.61 AC.  (58%) PROVIDED
MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS COVER PER CODE:  70%

LANDSCAPE OPEN SPACE
1.86 AC.  (42%) PROVIDED
MINIMUM LANDSCAPE OPEN SPACE PER CODE:  20%

BUILDING TYPES
2-STORY RESIDENTIAL TOWNHOME
BLDG. B: 3 UNITS
BLDG. C: 4 UNITS
BLDG. DY: 5 UNITS
BLDG. E: 6 UNITS

UNIT MIX
UNIT 1 - 2 BR: 
1,180 SF

15 UNITS,  38%

UNIT 2 - 3 BR:
1,565 SF 

24 UNITS,  62%

PARKING REQUIRED
2 SPACES PER 2 BR UNIT
2.5 SPACES PER 3 BR UNIT
ADDITIONAL 5% OF REQUIRED SPACES FOR GUESTS
2BR - 17 UNITS: 30 SPACES
3BR - 33 UNITS: 60 SPACES
GUESTS: 1.95 SPACES
TOTAL: 92 SPACES REQUIRED

PARKING PROVIDED
95 SPACES  (INCLUDES 2 SPACES PER UNIT IN GARAGES)

IMPERVIOUS COVER
2.08 AC.  (50%) PROVIDED
MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS COVER PER CODE:  70%

LANDSCAPE OPEN SPACE
2.04 AC.  (50%) PROVIDED
MINIMUM LANDSCAPE OPEN SPACE PER CODE:  20%

SECTION ‘D’

SECTION ‘E’

SECTION ‘B’

SE
C

TI
O

N
 ‘A

’

LOCAL STREET

A
R

TE
R

IA
L 

ST
R

EE
T



3

HOMESTEAD
SCHERTZ, TEXAS

FREEHOLD COMMUNITIES

21071.02  05/31/2022

SITE SECTIONS

SECTION A
SCHWAB ROAD (ARTERIAL)

TYPICAL

SECTION B
KIMBLE WAY (LOCAL)

TYPICAL

SECTION D
TYPICAL

SECTION F
TYPICAL

SECTION E
TYPICAL

SECTION C
SUNDOWN PARKWAY (COLLECTOR)

TYPICAL



W

TRACT I-3

APPROXIMATELY 4 ACRES

NAN NOR-TEX, LTD

(DOC. 201106000950)

10.00 ACRE

KEITH M. ORME, TRUSTEE

DOC. 9706000778
64.5 ACRES

AURORA JEAN SADA PACHECO

(DOC. 9806002004)

TRACT 1

40.00 ACRES

RBV2 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

(VOL. 1654 PG. 902)

TRACT 3

15.66 ACRES

RBV2 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

(VOL. 1654 PG. 902)

18.751 ACRES
LEE NOVIKOFF

(VOL. 1693 PG. 120)

THE LINKS AT SCENIC

HILLS, UNIT 3

(VOL. 7 PG. 646)

THE FAIRWAYS AT SCENIC HILLS,
UNIT 3B

(VOL. 7 PG. 203)

REMAINING PORTION OF

168.088 ACRES

INVESTMENT SCENIC

HILLS, LTD
(VOL. 1634 PG. 179)

57BLOCK 26

TRACT 2

40.00 ACRES

RBV2 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

(VOL. 1654 PG. 902)

REPLAT

FAIRHAVEN UNIT 2

(VOL. 7 PG. 447)
LOT 52BLOCK 26THE LINKS

AT SCENIC
HILLS, UNIT1(VOL. 7 PG.389)

MELVIN W. &
RUBY F. SCHWAB

(VOL. 1413 PG. 497)

2.408 ACRES

HUNTER ROAD PROPERTIES,

INC

(DOC. 200606036612)

MELVIN W. &
RUBY F. SCHWAB

(VOL. 1413 PG. 497)

FAIRHAVEN UNIT 2

(VOL. 7 PG. 224)

THE RIDGE AT
SCENIC HILLS,

UNIT 1
(VOL. 6 PG. 763)

0.7 ACRES
MELVIN W. &

RUBY F. SCHWAB

(VOL. 1413 PG.
 497)

WEST 5.000 ACRE

LEE F AND BERTIE L

FLOWERS

VOL. 3488 PG. 939

EAST 5.000 ACRE

LEE F AND BERTIE L

FLOWERS

VOL. 3488 PG. 939

ZONE R-6

ZONE GB

BBBBB

//

//

//

//

//
////////////////

O
O

O
O

O
O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O
O

LOT 900

LOT 900

LOT 900

LOT 901

1 2 3
4

5
6

7
8
9

10

11

12
13

14

15

161718192021

22

23
24 25

26 27

282930
31

323334
35
36
37

38
39

40

1

2
3

4 5 6 7 8

910111213

1 2 3

4
5

6
7891011

12

13
14
15

16
17

18
19 20 21 22 23 24

25262728
29

30
31 32 33 34

35

36
37

1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

10

11

12
13
1415

16
17
18
19

20
21
22

23

24
25

26
27
28

29

1234567
89

10

11

12
13 14

15
16

17

18
19

20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8
9
10
11
12

13
14

15
16
17

18
19

20

21

22 23

24

25

26 27 28
29

30
31

32

12345
6

7

8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17 18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
26

27

1 2 3 4 5
6

7

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

123456789

1

2

3

4
5

6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13 14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26 1234567

8

9

10
11

12
13

14

15 16

17

18
192021

22

23 24 25 26 27 28
29

30

31

32

33

343536
37

38

39 40 41 42

8

9
10

11
12

13

14

15
16

LOT 904
LOT 903

41

LOT 900

LOT 901

LOT 900

LOT 900

LOT 910

LOT 900 9

10 11 12 13

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

LOT 902 LOT 902

LOT 900

901
LOT 900

901

LOT 903

LOT 900

LOT 901

14 901

LOT 901

903

903  9
01

 9
01

LOT 903

27

902

26 25 24 23 22

21
20

19
18 17

16
15

14
13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

34

33

32

31

30

29

28
27

262524
23

22
21201918

17

16 15
14 13

12
11

10 9 8
7

6

5

4

3

2

118

17

16

15
14

13
12

11
109

8

7
6

5
4 3

2

1 5

4

3
217654321

5

4

3

2

1

LOT 902

LOT 919
LOT 900

LOT 902

VARIABLE
WIDTH R.O.W.
DEDICATION

20' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

20' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

20' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

20' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

20' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

20' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

100' COMAL POWER CO

ELECTRIC EASEMENT

(VOL. 85 PG. 262)

AND RIGHT-OF-WAY

(DOC. 9906021806)

(SCH. B. 10(f))

20' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

HOMESTEAD PARKWAY
(49.5' R.O.W. COLLECTOR)

60
'R

60'R

50
'R

60
'R

50
'R

60'R

60'R

60'R

60
'R

50
'R

50
'R

60
'R

50'R

50
'R

60'R

60'R

60'R 50'R

50'R

50
'R

50'R

30
.0

0'

43
.0

0'

43
.0

0'

50'R

50'R

50
'R

50'R

50'R

60'R

LOCAL ST. (50' R.O.W.)

(50' R.O.W.) LOCAL ST.

(50' R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

AL ST.

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

AL
 S

T.

(50' R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

AL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)
LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)
LOCAL ST.

(5
0' 

R.O
.W

.)

LO
CAL

 S
T.

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

A
L 

S
T.

(50' R.O.W.)
LOCAL ST.

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

AL
 S

T.

(5
0' 

R.
O

.W
.)

LO
CA

L 
ST

.

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

A
L 

S
T.

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

AL
 S

T.

(50' R.O
.W

.)
LO

CAL ST.

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

A
L 

S
T.

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

AL
 S

T.

(50' R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

AL ST.

(50' R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

AL ST.

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

AL
 S

T.

(50' R.O.W.)

LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)

LOCAL ST.

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

AL
 S

T.

(50' R.O.W.)

LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)
LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)
LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)LOCAL ST. (50' R.O.W.)
LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)
LOCAL ST.

(50' R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

AL ST.

(50' R.O
.W

.)
LO

CAL ST.

(50' R.O
.W

.)
LO

CAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)

LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)

LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)
LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)

LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)
LOCAL ST.

(50' R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

A
L S

T.

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

A
L 

S
T.

(50' R.O.W.)

LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)
LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)
LOCAL ST.

60'R

60'R

M
A

JO
R

 C
O

LL
E

C
TO

R
(7

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

(86' R.O.W.)

SECONDARY ARTERIAL

(50' R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

AL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)

LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)

LOCAL ST.

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

AL
 S

T.

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

A
L 

S
T.

(50' R.O.W.)
LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)

LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)

LOCAL ST.

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

A
L 

S
T.

(50' R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

AL ST.
(50' R.O.W.)

LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W
.)

LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)
LOCAL ST.

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LO
CA

L 
ST

.

LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

VARIABLE
WIDTH R.O.W.
DEDICATION

100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN PER FEMA FLOOD
MAP 440 OF 505, COMMUNITY PANEL NO.
48091C0440F, DATED SEPTEMBER 2, 2009

UNIT 5

UNIT 8

UNIT 13

UNIT 18

UNIT 15

UNIT 16 UNIT 14

UNIT 17

UNIT 7B

UNIT 7A

SCUCISD
SCHOOL SITE

(23.76 AC.)

HOMESTEAD PARKWAY
(49.5' R.O.W. COLLECTOR)

BLOCK 1

B
LO

C
K

 1

BLOCK 1

B
LO

C
K

 2

B
LO

C
K

 3

BL
O

CK
 3

B
LO

C
K

 4 B
LO

C
K

 4

BLOCK 5

BLOCK 6

BLO
CK 7

BLOCK 8

BLO
C

K 9

BLO
CK 10

BLOCK 10BLO
CK 11

BLOCK 12

BL
O

C
K 

12

B
LO

C
K

 1
3

BLO
CK 14

BLOCK 14

BLO
C

K 15

BLO
C

K 16

BLOCK 17

BLOCK 17

BLOCK 18

BLOCK 19

BLOCK 20
BLO

C
K 20

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 21

BLOCK 22

BLO
C

K 22

BLO
CK 19

BLOCK 23

BLOCK 24

BLOCK 25

BLOCK 26

B
LO

C
K

 2
6

BLOCK 27

BLO
C

K 27

BLO
C

K 24

BLOCK 27

BLOCK 28

BLOCK 29

BLOCK 29

BLOCK 30

BLOCK 30

BL
O

C
K 

30

BLOCK 31

BL
O

C
K 

31

BLOCK 31

BLOCK 32

BL
O

C
K 

32

BL
O

C
K 

30

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 10

BLOCK 8

BLOCK 14 BLOCK 9

LOT 902

UNIT 1A

UNIT 1A

UNIT 1A

FR
E

D
 C

O
U

P
LE

S

B
LA

C
K

 B
U

TT
E

VARIABLE
WIDTH R.O.W.

DEDICATION

LOT 900

900

 920

21

15

16
3

2
1

20 19

6

14

37

28

36

6

4

32

17

15

14

12

11

9

8

30

31

13

10

9
8

18

27

16

2224

32

21

23

36

9

14
13

24

8

11

12

25

18

10

16

23 22

17

21
1920

15

25

14

6

901

61

1

11

25

7

3

7

14

5

2

4

29

902

8

20

4

9

6

18

1

4

3

26

3

10

2

23

8

12

16

24

5

13

17

22

15

12

10
9

5

26

11

25 19

13

8

39

16
7

3

35

33

2

38

24

13

14
34

15

10

21

7

25

17

19

11
12

28

7

29

26

18

3130 33

22

9

34 35

27

40

23
20

5

41

902

901
901900

900

901

902

902

LOT 901

LOT 902

UNIT 10 UNIT 7A

UNIT 3B

UNIT 4

UNIT 1B

UNIT 2UNIT 1A

UNIT 6

UNIT 6

UNIT 3A

901

HOMESTEAD OFF-SITE
LIFT STATION 0.23 AC

LOT 1 BLOCK 34

LOT 903

OFFSITE SEWER

LIFT STATION

UNIT 3C

UNIT 1ALOT 901

LOT 900

LOT 900 UNIT 6

UNIT 11

CITY
PARK
LOT 900

BLOCK 17

LOT 900 LOT 901

L82

L81

L8
0

L79

L78

L77

L7
6

L7
5

L74

L1

L2
L3

L4L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L1
1

L12

L13

L14

L15

L1
6

L1
7

L18

L19

L20

L2
1

L22
L23

L24

L25

L26
L27
L28

L29
L30

L31

L32
L33

L34

C
1

L37

C
2

C
3

L42
C4

C6
L46

L48

C7

C8

L5
2

C
10

L54

C11

L56
C

12

L58

C
13

L3
6

L62

L6
1

L4
7

C5

L4
0

L41

BLOCK 27
LOT 900

RECREATIONAL
CENTER

 901

901

26
25

24
23

22 21 20 19 18 17

1615141312111098
7

6
5

4

3

2

1

17

16

15
14

13 12 11 10 9

87654
3

2

1

33 32 31 30 29
28

27

26252423

22 21 20
19

18

17 16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8
7654321

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4 3 2 1

17
16

15
14

13

12
11

10

9

8
7

6
5

4
3

2 1 20 19 18 17 16 15 14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

14

13

12

11

10
987654321

15

900
901 900

UNIT 9

LOT 902LOT 902LOT 900

35

50
'R

902

LOT 903

LOT 904

LOT 905 LOT 904

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
S

C
H

E
R

TZ
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

C
IB

O
LO

C
O

M
AL

 C
O

U
N

TY
G

U
AD

AL
U

PE
 C

O
U

N
TY

G
U

AD
AL

U
PE

 C
O

U
N

TY

C
O

M
AL

   
 C

O
U

N
TY

11

28

27

13

12

11

10

9

8
7

14

13

12

11

10
987

15
GAINES

GAP

R
EE

VE
S

LA
N

E

YOAKUM
VALLEY

HANSFORD
WAY

HUTCHINSON

WAY

GREEN VALLEY ROAD
(C.R. 376)

(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

1
4
.
3
4
6
 
A
C
R
E
S

G
E
R
A
L
D
I
N
E
 
H
.
 
K
I
E
R
U
M

(
V
O
L
.
 
6
4
3
 
P
G
.
 
4
5
0
)

18.751 ACRES
LEE NOVIKOFF

(VOL. 1693 PG. 120)

(VOL. 1413 PG. 497)

G
R
E
E
N
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
R
O
A
D

(
C
.
R
.
 
3
7
6
)

(
V
A
R
I
A
B
L
E
 
W
I
D
T
H
 
R
.
O
.
W
.
)

LOT 903

LOT 902

20' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

50'R

LOCAL ST. (50' R.O.W.)

M
A

JO
R

 C
O

LL
E

C
TO

R
(7

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

(50' R
.O

.W
.)

LO
C

AL ST.
(50' R.O.W.)

LOCAL ST.

(50' R.O.W.)
LOCAL ST.

UNIT 13

BLOCK 19

BLO
C

K 20

BLOCK 20

BLOCK 21

BLOCK 22

BLO
C

K 22

BLO
CK 19

UNIT 11

L32
L33

L34

L3
5

C
1

L37

C
2

C
3

L42
C4

C6
L46

L48

C7

C8

C9

L5
2

C
10

L54

C11

L56
C

12

L58

C
13

L3
6

L4
7

C5

L4
0

L41

BLOCK 27
LOT 900

RECREATIONAL
CENTER

 901

21 20 19 18 17

161514131211

12 11 10 9

87654

28

27

19

18

17 16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8
7

20 19 18 17 16 15 14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

14

13

12

11

10
9876

15

UNIT 9

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
S

C
H

E
R

TZ
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

C
IB

O
LO

NOTES:

1. ALL INTERNAL STREETS WITHIN THE M.D.P. LIMITS ARE LOCAL STREETS, COLLECTOR STREETS OR SECONDARY ARTERIALS.

2. UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDED BY THE FOLLOWING ENTITIES:
WATER SERVICE            CITY OF SCHERTZ/GVSUD
SEWER SERVICE           CITY OF SCHERTZ

         TELEPHONE SERVICE   AT&T
CABLE TELEVISION       SPECTRUM
GAS           CENTERPOINTE
ELECTRIC NBU, GVEC

3. THE FRONT, SIDE, AND REAR SETBACKS WILL CONFORM TO THE MINIMUM SETBACKS AS ESTABLISHED BY PDD ZONING.

4. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE,
NORTH AMERICAN DATUM (N.A.D.) OF 1983.

5. THE THOROUGHFARE ALIGNMENTS SHOWN ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES AND DO NOT SET THE FINAL
ALIGNMENT. ALIGNMENT IS DETERMINED AT TIME  OF FINAL PLAT.

6. ALL PRIVATE OPEN SPACE, COMMON LOTS, GREENBELTS, DRAINAGE EASEMENT, ETC.  (LOT 900 BLOCK 1, LOT 900 BLOCK 3, LOT
900 BLOCK 4, LOT 900 BLOCK 6, LOT 900 BLOCK 8, LOT 900 BLOCK 10, LOT 900 BLOCK 12, LOT 900 BLOCK 14, LOT 900 BLOCK 33,
LOT 900 BLOCK 36, LOT 900 BLOCK 39, LOT 901 BLOCK 1, LOT 901 BLOCK 3, LOT 901 BLOCK 6, LOT 901 BLOCK 9, LOT 901 BLOCK 12,
LOT 901 BLOCK 34, LOT 901 BLOCK 38, LOT 902 BLOCK 4, LOT 902 BLOCK 9, LOT 902 BLOCK 12, LOT 902 BLOCK 14, LOT 903 BLOCK
12, LOT 903 BLOCK 35, LOT 904 BLOCK 37, LOT 919 BLOCK 9,  LOT 900, 901, 902, 920 BLOCK 15, LOT 900 &  901 BLOCK 19, LOT 901
BLOCK 20, LOT 900, 901, 903, 904 BLOCK 23, LOT 900, 901 902, 9019 BLOCK 24, LOT 900, 901, 902, 903 BLOCK 27, LOT 900, 901, 902
BLOCK 28, LOT 900, 901, 902 BLOCK 29, LOT 900, 901, 902, 903 BLOCK 30, LOT 900, 901, 902 BLOCK 31, LOT 900 & 901 BLOCK 32  ARE
THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OR ITS SUCCESSORS AND NOT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ.

7. ACCORDING TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS 48091C0440F, DATED SEPTEMBER 2, 2009, 4817C0090F, DATED NOVEMBER 2, 2007,
& 48187C0230F, DATED NOVEMBER 2, 2007, A PORTION OF THE PROJECT SITE  IS LOCATED IN ZONE A, AND IS WITHIN THE
100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN.

8. ALL ISLANDS PROVIDED WITHIN STREET ROW SHALL BE DESIGNATED ON THE PLAT AND SHALL BE DEDICATED BY THE
DEVELOPER  OR ITS SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS AND A PLAT NOTE SHALL BE PROVIDED WHICH IDENTIFIES MAINTENANCE OF
ISLANDS AS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER OR ITS SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS.  ANY ISLANDS THAT ARE NOT
MAINTAIN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF SCHERTZ UDC MAY BE REMOVED BY THE CITY AND SHALL BE REMOVED AT THE
EXPENSE OF THE DEVELOPER OR ITS SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS AFTER DUE NOTICE AND THE WRITTEN RECOMMENDATION
BY THE CITY ENGINEER AND FIRE DEPARTMENT.

9. THE SCUCISD SITE LOCATED ON THE PDD IS SHOWN FOR LOCATION PURPOSES ONLY AND IS NOT PART OF THE OVERALL
HOMESTEAD PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.

10. LOT 1 BLOCK 34 IS AN EXISTING CITY OF SCHERTZ WASTEWATER LIFT STATION

120'

LEGEND

= EXISTING CONTOURS

= UNIT LIMITS

= BOUNDARY

= OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE ESMT

715

= RIGHT - OF -WAY

120'120'

10' SIDE SETBACK
10' SIDE SETBACK

(15' SIDE SETBACK ADJACENT
TO STREET R.O.W.)

15' REAR SETBACK

25' FRONT SETBACK

15' ELEC., GAS, TELE. &
CATV EASMENT

10' SIDE SETBACK

15' ELEC., GAS, TELE.
& CATV EASMENT

25' FRONT SETBACK

10' SIDE SETBACK
(15' SIDE SETBACK ADJACENT

TO STREET R.O.W.)

15' REAR SETBACK

10' SIDE SETBACK

15' ELEC., GAS,
TELE. & CATV

EASMENT

25' FRONT SETBACK

10' SIDE SETBACK
(15' SIDE SETBACK ADJACENT

TO STREET R.O.W.)

15' REAR SETBACK

75'
65'55'

TYPICAL "C" LOT
NOT TO SCALETYPICAL "B" LOT

NOT TO SCALE
TYPICAL "A" LOT

NOT TO SCALE

= PARK

PROPOSED ZONING FOR ALL PROPERTY WITHIN THE
LIMITS OF THIS MASTER DEVELOPMENT IS PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (PDD).

SCHERTZ, TEXAS
COMAL COUNTY
GUADALUPE COUNTY

DATE PREPARED: MAY 2022

ORIGINAL LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
BEING A 433.43 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE J.F. ZEPEDA SURVEY NO. 257, ABSTRACT 685, J.F. ZEPEDA SURVEY NO. 257, ABSTRACT 471, C.M.
GAHAGAN SURVEY NO. 258, ABSTRACT 182, C.M. GAHAGAN SURVEY NO. 258, ABSTRACT 142, P. SAN MIGUEL SURVEY NO. 256, ABSTRACT 227, STATE
SURVEY, ABSTRACT TATE2 AND BEING OUT OF THE REMAINING PORTION OF A 118.86 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS TRACT I-1, A 32.6 ACRE TRACT
OF LAND, KNOWN AS TRACT I-2, AN APPROXIMATE 4.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS TRACT I-3, THE REMAINING PORTION OF A 76.356 ACRE TRACT
OF LAND, KNOWN AS TRACT I-4, THE REMAINING PORTION OF A 10.608 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS TRACT I-5, A 148.57 ACRE TRACT OF LAND,
KNOWN AS TRACT I-6, A PORTION OF THE 149.5 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS TRACT I-7, A 130.3 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS TRACT I-8, A
2.326 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS TRACT I-9, A 0.357 OF AN ACRE TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS TRACT I-10 AS CONVEYED TO NAN NORTEX, LTD.
OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 201106000950 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND A PORTION OF THE 100 ACRE
TRACT OF LAND, KNOWN AS TRACT II, CONVEYED TO NAN MANAGEMENT, LLC, OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 201106000952 OF THE OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS. 126.24 ACRES, BEING SITUATED IN COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS AND 307.19 ACRES, BEING SITUATED IN
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

ADD A 1.645 ACRES - TRACT 1

A 1.645 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BEING OUT OF THE PEDRO SAN MIGUEL SURVEY NO. 256, ABSTRACT 227 OF GUADALUPE COUNTY AND A 522.18 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED
TO ILF N· T OWNER, LP OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 201406044206, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF COMAL COUNTY,

SUBTRACT A 0.0029 -TRACT 2

A 0.0029 OF AN ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BEING OUT OF THE PEDRO SAN MIGUEL SURVEY NO. 256, ABSTRACT 227 OF GUADALUPE COUNTY AND A 522.18 ACRE TRACT OF LAND
CONVEYED TO ILF N-T OWNER, LP OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 201406044206, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS

ADD A 5.202 ACRES -TRACT 3

A 5.202 OF AN ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BEING OUT OF THE PEDRO SAN MIGUEL SURVEY NO. 256, ABSTRACT 227 OF GUADALUPE COUNTY AND A 522.18 ACRE TRACT OF LAND
CONVEYED TO ILF N-T OWNER, LP OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 201406044206, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS

SUBTRACTFC A 0.711 OF AN ACRE - TRACT 4

A 0.711 OF AN ACRE TRACT OF LAND, BEING OUT OF THE PEDRO SAN MIGUEL SURVEY NO. 256, ABSTRACT 227 OF GUADALUPE COUNTY AND A 522.18 ACRE TRACT OF LAND
CONVEYED TO ILF N-T OWNER, LP OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 201406044206, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS

TOTAL ACREAGE: 439.57AC.

CIVIL

1995

CONSULTING MANAGEMENTDEVELOPMENTENGINEERING PROJECT

5113 Southwest Pkwy, Suite 260
  Austin, Texas  78735

Phone: (512) 899-0601  Fax: (512) 899-0655
Firm Registration No. F-786

INC.SINCE

F:
\H

O
M

ES
TE

AD
\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

6-
07

0 
H

O
M

ES
TE

AD
 - 

M
AS

TE
R

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

EX
H

IB
IT

S\
M

AS
TE

R
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
AN

 - 
SC

H
ER

TZ
.D

W
G

, 7
/2

7/
20

22
, E

R
IK

 C
AR

M
O

N
A

HOMESTEAD SUBDIVISION
MASTER DEVELOPMENT PLAN

N

00

SCALE: 1" = 300'

300'

LOCATION MAP
NOT - TO - SCALE

IH-35

ENGEL RD

ENG
EL RDECKHARDT RDFM

 1103
GREEN VALLEY RD

FM
 1103

FM 1103

FM 48
2

FM
 2252

FM 48
2

RO
Y RICHARDS DR

SITE

PROPOSED ZONING FOR ALL PROPERTY
WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THIS MASTER
DEVELOPMENT IS PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (PDD).

HOMESTEAD SUBDIVISION (NORTEX)
MASTER DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

Length

289.93

304.78

103.77

25.91

100.48

28.29

27.21

95.08

6.21

513.72

319.42

135.49

349.10

Radius

1010.00

657.21

484.00

25.00

135.00

25.00

25.00

135.00

25.00

545.00

711.24

545.00

855.00

Delta

16.45

26.57

12.28

59.38

42.64

64.83

62.37

40.35

14.24

54.01

25.73

14.24

23.39

Chord Direction

N51° 01' 50"E

N55° 56' 02"E

N75° 12' 11"E

N43° 03' 39"E

N34° 41' 32"E

N23° 35' 58"E

S48° 34' 40"E

S59° 35' 08"E

S46° 31' 40"E

N50° 03' 09"E

N37° 02' 28"E

N43° 54' 41"E

N48° 29' 11"E

Chord Length

288.93

302.06

103.57

24.77

98.17

26.80

25.89

93.13

6.20

494.91

316.75

135.14

346.68

Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

Length

175.94

40.00

1007.77

351.71

86.82

607.90

1008.68

223.23

445.47

1379.21

1666.73

833.40

129.96

525.00

961.00

183.94

1118.43

785.30

507.39

35.40

2131.54

Direction

N29° 48' 59.78"W

N85° 27' 02.34"W

S59° 18' 13.06"W

N30° 35' 22.76"W

N58° 30' 59.59"E

N30° 31' 02.34"W

N59° 28' 31.95"E

S21° 27' 28.05"E

N61° 59' 14.64"E

N8° 48' 52.24"W

S71° 52' 56.98"W

N8° 07' 03.02"W

N9° 32' 31.45"W

N13° 10' 12.44"W

N8° 46' 10.39"W

S81° 14' 37.04"W

S59° 43' 39.23"W

N6° 21' 01.23"W

N52° 13' 41.43"E

S65° 12' 34.72"W

S59° 21' 40.64"W

Line Table

Line #

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

L31

L32

L33

L34

L35

L36

L37

L40

L41

L42

L46

L47

Length

352.48

50.19

49.37

274.09

16.40

34.71

41.17

1803.74

1310.96

2501.48

501.70

12.95

320.81

353.02

60.73

361.64

62.56

85.62

42.68

36.69

65.03

Direction

S54° 39' 29.80"W

S54° 38' 38.92"W

S54° 57' 52.52"W

S51° 32' 23.13"W

S13° 21' 29.78"W

S59° 40' 23.61"W

S52° 20' 02.64"W

S29° 34' 32.64"E

S29° 38' 53.41"E

S12° 20' 23.40"E

S30° 56' 15.77"E

N80° 16' 12.65"E

S30° 20' 28.73"E

N59° 15' 14.89"E

N60° 11' 00.22"E

N42° 48' 24.89"E

N81° 20' 42.06"E

N12° 56' 38.89"W

N72° 45' 04.16"E

N8° 48' 53.33"W

N76° 53' 45.71"E

Line Table

Line #

L48

L52

L54

L56

L58

L61

L62

L74

L75

L76

L77

L78

L79

L80

L81

L82

Length

39.32

116.94

293.36

349.84

277.21

50.00

305.62

361.41

234.68

567.84

241.20

722.00

820.77

596.17

1166.28

298.01

Direction

S17° 23' 35.24"E

N77° 03' 21.11"E

N23° 02' 56.04"E

N51° 02' 00.06"E

N36° 47' 21.00"E

S60° 21' 06.59"W

N29° 38' 53.41"W

N12° 20' 23.40"W

S77° 39' 36.60"W

S63° 45' 08.89"W

S56° 18' 30.63"W

N33° 40' 58.79"W

N50° 03' 21.81"E

N79° 11' 56.59"E

S12° 20' 23.40"E

S29° 38' 53.41"E

* TOTAL NUMBER OF ENTITLED RESIDENTIAL LOTS WITH THIS MDP IS 750 LOTS.

*

MH1420
Architect
Exhibit D



 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING:  08/24/2022
Agenda Item 5 C 

 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
PREPARED
BY: Emily Delgado, Senior Planner

CASE: PLUDC20220135 
SUBJECT: PLUDC20220135 Hold a public hearing, consider and make a recommendation on amendments of Part III, Schertz Code of

Ordinances, Unified Development Code (UDC), to Article 5, Section 21.5.11- Specific Use Permit (SUP), Article 9, Section
21.9.7- Landscaping, and Article 10, Section 21.10.4- Schedule of off-street parking requirements

 

GENERAL INFORMATION:

As stated in the Unified Development Code (UDC), City Council from time to time, on its own motion, or at the
recommendation of City staff amend, change, or modify text in any portion of the UDC to establish and maintain
stable and desirable development. It is generally considered good practice to periodically review and update the
development regulations due to changing conditions, community goals, and/or State and Federal regulations. 

The proposed UDC amendments include modifications to the following Articles and Subsections:  

Article 5, Section 21.5.11- Specific Use Permit (SUP); to remove the requirement for an accompanying Site
Plan application
Article 9, Section 21.9.7- Landscaping; to modify the regulations for landscaping for commercial and
multi-family development to allow developers to be able to select two of the approximately 11 requirements
they do not have to meet. 
Article 10, Section 21.10.4- Schedule of off-street parking requirements; to modify the parking ratio
requirement for Multifamily, Duplex, Two-Family, Condominium Or Other Similar Use

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS

Staff is proposing modifications to the following UDC Articles and Sections: 
  
UDC Section Current Requirements Proposed Amendment
Article 5, Section 21.5.11
Specific Use Permit (SUP);
specifically subsection B.2: 

Accompanying Applications. An application for a
Specific Use Permit shall be accompanied by a
Site Plan prepared in accordance with section
21.12.14. Approval of a Site Plan as part of a
Specific Use Permit shall meet the requirements
for Site Plan approval under section 21.12.14.

Proposing to remove this
subsection in its entirety and
no longer require a site plan
application for a Specific
Use Permit application. 

Article 5, Section 21.5.11
Specific Use Permit (SUP);
specifically subsection D.8:

The proposed use and associated Site Plan promote
the health, safety or general welfare of the City and
the safe, orderly, efficient and healthful
development of the City;

The proposed use is to
promote the health, safety or
general welfare of the City
and the safe, orderly,
efficient and healthful
development of the City;

Article 9, Section 21.9.7
Landscaping

Currently commercial and multifamily projects
have approximately 11 requirements for
landscaping that have to be met (excluding size
and species requirements).

This amendment allows
developers to select two of
those provisions they do not
have to meet. 



Article 10, Section 21.10.4
Schedule of off-street parking
requirements; specifically for
"Multifamily, Duplex,
Two-Family, Condominium
Or Other Similar Use"

1.5 spaces per 1 bedroom unit
2 spaces per 2 bedroom unit
2.5 spaces per 3+ bedroom unit
Plus additional guest parking provided at a ratio of
5% of required spaces

1.5 spaces for 1-2 bedroom
units
2 spaces for 3+ bedroom
units
Plus additional guest
parking provided at a ratio
of 5% of required spaces

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is proposing to remove the requirement for an applicant to submit a Site Plan application with a Specific Use
Permit due to the time and cost investment for the applicant this requirement causes. By removing the Site Plan
application requirement it will allow a property owner the ability to submit for a Specific Use Permit to see if their
desired land use would be allowed by City Council without having to go through full design and engineering at
risk. If the Specific Use Permit were to be approved by City Council, the applicant would then be required to follow
the standard development process to include the Site Plan to ensure compliance with all City regulations.

It is not uncommon for specific site constraints to make it difficult for developers to meet every landscaping
requirement for commercial and multi-family sites. This might be due to a significant number of easements across
the front of the property or an oddly shaped lot making it difficult to provide all of the trees or operational issues
making landscaping islands a problem. This change allows developers to select two of the approximately 11
requirements (exclusive of size and species requirements) that they do not have to be met. This is part of a push to
provide greater flexibility.

The last proposal included within this UDC Amendment is to modify the current parking ratio for "Multifamily,
Duplex, Two-Family, Condominium or Other Similar Use". The proposed UDC text would decrease the
requirements for 2 bedroom and 3+ bedroom units. This proposal is to provide more flexibility for developers and
to decrease the overall parking areas that would be required. No other modifications to the Schedule of Off-Street
Parking Requirements table are proposed at this time.  

Staff recommends approval of the amendments to the Unified Development Code (UDC) for the indicated
subsections within Article 5, 9, and 10 as presented.

COMMISSIONERS CRITERIA FOR CONSIDERATION:

The Planning and Zoning Commission in making a recommendation to City Council on the proposed Unified
Development Code Amendment. In considering action on a UDC Amendment, the Commission should consider the
criteria within UDC, Section 21.4.7 D:  

1. The proposed amendment promotes the health, safety, or general welfare of the City and the safe, orderly,
efficient and healthful development of the City;
2. An amendment to the text is consistent with other policies of this UDC and the City;
3. Any proposed amendment is consistent with the goals and objectives of this UDC and the City; and
4. Other criteria which, at the discretion of the Planning and Zoning Commission and the City Council, are
deemed relevant and important in the consideration of the amendment.



 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING:  08/24/2022
Agenda Item 6 A 

 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
PREPARED
BY: Megan Harrison, Planner

CASE: PLRP20220129 
SUBJECT: PLRP20220129 Consider and act upon a request for approval of a replat of the Building Hope Charter School Subdivision

Lot 1 , Block 1 to create Lot 2 and Lot 3 Block 1, an approximately 11.2 acre tract of land located southwest of the
intersection of IH 35 and Fairlawn Avenue, City of Schertz, Comal and Guadalupe County, Texas.

GENERAL INFORMATION:

Owner: Riverwalk Education Foundation INC DBA School of Science and Technology
Applicant: Livier Corona, KCI Technologies, Inc.

APPLICATION SUBMITTAL DATE:

Date: Application Submittal Type:
August 16, 2022 Replat Application
  

ITEM SUMMARY:

The applicant is proposing to replat the Building Hope Charter School Subdivision Lot 1, Block, to establish two
(2) buildable lots, Lot 2 an approximately 3.3 acre tract of land and Lot 3 an approximately 6.7 acre tract of land
will create the Building Hope Charter School Lot 2 and Lot 3, Block 1 Subdivision.

The Building Hope Charter School Subdivision Final Plat was approved on December 9, 2020 by the Planning and
Zoning.  The final plat was recorded in Comal County on January 11, 2021.

GENERAL LOCATION AND SITE DESCRIPTION:

The property is located southwest of the intersection of IH 35 and Fairlawn Avenue. 

ACCESS AND CIRCULATION:

The proposed Lot 2 and Lot 3 of the Building Hope Charter School will have access to Fairlawn Avenue and
Technology Avenue.  TxDOT will not allow the subdivision to have access to IH 35 given the location of the
intersection to Fairlawn Avenue. 

TREE MITIGATION AND PRESERVATION:

The applicant will be responsible for complying with Unified Development Code (UDC), Section 21.9.9 Tree
Preservation and Mitigation.  The applicant has submitted a signed tree affidavit indicating the subject property
does have Protected and Heritage Class trees on site.  During the site plan process staff will review the tree
preservation plan to ensure they are in compliance with the UDC.

PUBLIC SERVICES:

The site will be serviced by the City of Schertz water and sewer, Cibolo Creek Municipal Authority, CPS,
CenterPoint Energy, Spectrum, and AT&T.  

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS:

All public improvements required for this subdivision are required to be installed prior to recording of the replat per



All public improvements required for this subdivision are required to be installed prior to recording of the replat per
UDC, Section 21.4.15., unless otherwise specified in an approved development agreement. 

Water: The site will be serviced by the City of Schertz through a 12-inch water line that will extend from Fairlawn
Avenue, down Technology Avenue and to the site.

Sewer: The site will be serviced by the City of Schertz through an 8-inch sewer line that will extend from Fairlawn
Avenue, down Technology Avenue and to the site.  Additionally, sidewalks along the IH35 frontage will be
installed.

Drainage: The applicant is responsible for all drainage associated with the subject property, and for compliance
with the Storm Water regulations.  A Stormwater Management Plan has been reviewed and approved by the City
Engineer.

Sidewalks, Hike and Bike Trails: The applicant will be providing sidewalks along Fairlawn Avenue as well as
Technology Avenue and will be designed to meet the City of Schertz specifications. 

Road Improvements: The plat will be dedicating 1.163 acres of land as right-of-way in order to construct the Master
Thoroughfare Plan roadway to be known as Technology Avenue.  With the construction of Technology Avenue
they will be constructing curb, gutter, and sidewalk.

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION:

The replat is to take the existing Building Hope Charter School Subdivision, Lot 1 Block 1, and create two (2)
buildable lots, known as the Building Hope Charter School Subdivision Lot 2 and Lot 3, Block 1.  The replat is
consistent with applicable requirements for the property, ordinances, and regulations.  It has been reviewed by the
Engineering, Fire, Public Works, and Planning Department with no objections.  Therefore, Staff is recommending
approval of the Building Hope Charter School Subdivision Replat as presented.  
Planning Department Recommendation  

X Approve as submitted
 Approve with conditions*
 Denial

* While the Commission can impose conditions; conditions should only be imposed to meet requirements of the
UDC.

COMMISSIONERS CRITERIA FOR CONSIDERATION:

The Planning and Zoning Commission is the final approval authority of the proposed replat. In considering final
action on a replat, the Commission should consider the criteria within UDC, Section 21.12.13.

Attachments
Aerial Map 
Replat Exhibit 



[Ú

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P

!P
!P

!P

!P

!P
!P

!P

!P!P

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

U

256627
1103 SELF

STORAGE LTD

75292
RIATA

LAND LTD

75284
RIATA

LAND LTD

150158
GEN2 TEXAS

PROPERTIES LLC

256624
GEN2 TEXAS

PROPERTIES LLC

142102

ELI JERU JEFF LLC

59892

ELI JERU JEFF LLC

377621
ELI JERU JEFF LLC

73260
ELI JERU JEFF LLC

149631
RIVERWALK EDUCATION

FOUNDATION INC

75262
RIVERWALK EDUCATION

FOUNDATION INC

442615
RIVERWALK EDUCATION

FOUNDATION INC

431681
VULCAN

LANDS INC

73256
AS RICHAUD

LLC

73273
WALLACE H

DALTON 137855

SCHERTZ CAR

CARE CENTER INC

137856

SCHERTZ CAR

CARE CENTER INC

75256
COMAL

I S D

152258
RIATA LAND ASSOCIATION

OF HOMEOWNERS INC

152257
RIATA LAND ASSOCIATION

OF HOMEOWNERS INC

Comal
County

Guadalupe

County

6" WL

8" WL

12" WL

3"
WL

4" WL
6" WL

16" WL

8"
WL

6" WL

8" WL

8"
WL

12" WL

8" WL

8" WL

12" WL

8" WL

8" WL

8" WL

8" WL

12" WL

8" WL

12" WL

12" WL

12" WL

8" WL

12
" W

L

8" WL

12"W
L

12" WL

6" WL

12" WL

6" WL

12" WL

12" WL

16" WL

12" WL

RED
TIP DR

FAIRLAWN AVE

BELMONT PKWY

PULITZER RD

WAR ADMIRAL

ASHWOOD RD

FAIRLAWN AVE

AMERICAN FLAG

FISHER
RD

HIGHTRAIL

RD

STERLING

WAY

FAIRLAWN AVE

LAKE HIGHLANDS

TECHNOLOGY

AVE

BETHANY DR

CHENEY RD

IH 35 N RAMP

IH 35 N ACCESS RD

BELMONT PKWY

TECHNOLOGY AVE

IH 35 N

FOUNTAIN GATE

PVT RD AT 19385 IH 35 N

IH 35 N RAMP

CLEARBROOK AVE

EAGLES GLENN

IH 35 N ACCESS RD

IH 35 N

4" PVC

SDR 26

6" PVC SDR 26

6" Poly Vinyl Chloride

6" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC

SDR 35

8" PVC

SDR 26

8" PVC

SDR 26
8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC

SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC

SDR 35

8" PVC

SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC
SDR 26

8" PVC

SDR 26

8" PVC

SDR 26

8" PVC

SDR 26

8" PVC

SDR 26

8" PVC

SDR 26

8" PVC

SDR 26

8" PVC

SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC

SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC

SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 35
8"

 PV
C

SD
R 2

6

6" PVCSDR 26

8" PVC SDR 35

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

8" PVC SDR 26

(70' ROW)'

Residential Collector

(BELMONT PKWY)

(70' ROW)' Planned

Residential Collector

(EAST & WEST CONNECTOR)

(250' ROW)'

Freeway

(IH 35 N)
(70' ROW)'

Residential Collector

(FAIRLAWN AVE)

(70
' R

OW
)'

Re
sid

en
tia

l C
oll

ec
tor

(B
EL

MO
NT

 PK
W

Y)

(250' ROW)'

Freeway

(IH 35 N)

(70' ROW)'

Residential Collector

(FAIRLAWN AVE)

(70' ROW)' Planned

Residential Collector

(EAST & WEST CONNECTOR)(250' ROW)'

Freeway

(IH 35 N)

(70' ROW)' Planned

Residential Collector

(EAST & WEST CONNECTOR)

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

4 1 Inch = 150 Feet
BUILDING HOPE CHARTER

SCHOOL SUBDIVISION
(PLRPC20220022) 0 150 300 45075

Feet

<all other values>
Freeway
Principal Arterial
Planned Principal Arterial
Secondary Arterial

Planned Secondary Arterial
Secondary Rural Arterial
Planned Secondary Rural Arterial
Residential Collector
Planned Residential Collector

Commercial Collector B
Planned Commercial Collector B
Commercial Collector A
Planned Commercial Collector A

<all other values>
Highways
Major Roads
Minor Roads
Other Cities

1"
2"
3"
4"
6"

8"
10"
12"
16"
18"

20"
24"
30"
36"

Schertz Gravity
Schertz Pressure
Neighboring Gravity
Private Pressure

200' Buffer
Schertz Municipal Boundary
County Boundaries

U Hydrant
!P Manholes



CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

11550 IH 10 WEST, SUITE 395
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS  78230-1037

TEL: (210) 641-9999
FAX: (210) 641-6440

REGISTRATION #F-2214 / #10041000

dba. DON DURDEN, INC.

SHEET
2 OF 3

SHEET
3 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 BLOCK 1 3.541 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRLAWN AVENUE VOL. 7, PG. 288, P.R. COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PUBLIC SERVICE NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF COMAL I, __________________________________________________, COUNTY  CLERK OF SAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE, THIS THE ____ DAY OF __________________ A.D. 20__.  AT _____M, AND DULY RECORDED THE ____ DAY OF__________________ A.D.  20__ AT _____M.  IN THE RECORD OF PLATS OF SAID COUNTY IN VOLUME _______           ON PAGE ________ DOC. # ________ IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF.  WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____ DAY OF _________________ A.D. 20__. _______________________________________________________ COUNTY CLERK, COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PUBLIC SERVICE NOTES: City Public Service Board (CPS Energy) is hereby  dedicate the  easements and rights-of-way for electric and gas  distribution and service facilities in the areas designated on this  plat as  "Electrical Easement", "Gas Easement", "Anchor  Easement", "Service Easement", "Overhang Easement", "Utility  Easement",  and "Transformer Easement" for the purpose of,  construction, reconstructing, maintaining, removing, inspecting,  patrolling,  and erecting poles, hanging or burying wires, cables,  conduits, pipelines or transformers, each with its necessary   appurtenances; Together with the right of ingress and egress  over Grantor's adjacent land, the right to relocate said  facilities  within said easement and right-of-way areas, and the right to  remove from said lands all trees or parts thereof, or other  obstructions which endanger or may interfere with the efficiency  of said lines or appurtenances thereto.  It is  agreed and  understood that no buildings, concrete slabs, or walls will be  placed within said easement areas.   Any CPS monetary loss resulting from modifications required of  CPS equipment, located within said easement due to grade   changes or ground elevation alterations shall be charged to the  person or persons deemed responsible for said grade  changes.   This plat does not amend, alter, release or otherwise affect any  existing electric, gas, water, sewer, drainage, telephone,  cable  easements or any other easements for utilities unless the  changes to such easements are described below.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE CIBOLO CREEK MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY (CCMA) FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT CAPACITY. ALL FEES DUE FOR IMPACT TO THE SYSTEM AT TIME OF CONNECTION WILL BE CALCULATED AT SUBMITTAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION AT THE THEN CURRENT FEE SCHEDULE. _________________________________________ AGENT FOR CIBOLO CREEK MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CITY ENGINEER OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ HEREBY CERTIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAT  THE SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ AS TO WHICH THIS APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS THE ____ DAY OF ___________________, 20__.

AutoCAD SHX Text
_______________________________________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. D.R.C.C. DENOTES DEED RECORDS, COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS  O.R.C.C. DENOTES OFFICIAL RECORDS, COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS  P.R.G.C. DENOTES PLAT RECORDS, GUADALUPE  COUNTY, COUNTY,   TEXAS  TEXAS  M.P.R.C.C. DENOTES MAP AND PLAT RECORDS, COMAL   COUNTY, TEXAS D.R.G.C. DENOTES DEED RECORDS, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS 2. INFORMATION SHOWN FOR ADJOINING PROPERTIES OBTAINED FROM THE COMAL AND GUADALUPE COUNTIES APPRAISAL  DISTRICT WEBSITE.  3. OBSERVATION BASED ON NAD83 (2011) TEXAS STATE    OBSERVATION BASED ON NAD83 (2011) TEXAS STATE    PLAN COORDINATE SYSTEM - SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE.      DISTANCES ARE SURFACE, SCALE FACTOR IS 1.00017.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND  SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND  BOUNDS IS A VIOLATION OF CITY ORDINANCE AND STATE LAW AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES AND WITHHOLDING OF  UTILITIES AND BUILDING PERMITS. 2. ALL OPEN SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS,   ALL OPEN SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS,   DRAINAGE EASEMENTS OR OTHER AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OR OWNERS SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS PROVIDED  SUCH SUCCESSOR OR ASSIGN IS APPROVED BY THE CITY. 3. THIS SUBDIVISION CREATES A TOTAL OF TWO BUILDABLE  THIS SUBDIVISION CREATES A TOTAL OF TWO BUILDABLE       LOTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAT OF THE BUILDING HOPE CHARTER SCHOOL SUBDIVISION LOTS 2 AND 3 HAS BEEN SUBMITTED AND CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, AND HEREBY APPROVED BY SUCH COMMISSION. BY_________________________________________ CHAIRMAN BY_________________________________________ SECRETARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRLAWN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARBLER WOODS BIRD SANCTUARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELMONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED JULY 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY B. NEILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3964

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
JESSE F. CANTU II

AutoCAD SHX Text
93639

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF BEXAR  I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT TO THE MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE, EXCEPT FOR THOSE VARIANCES GRANTED BY THE SOMERSET PLANNING COMMISSION.         ________________________________________ LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  JESSE F. CANTU

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF BEXAR  I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PLAT CONFORMS TO THE MINIMUM STANDARDS SET FORTH BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING ACCORDING TO AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND BY: ________________________________________ REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR  GARY B. NEILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JULY 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER: E0642102

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO STATE RIGHT OF WAY, THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE  FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO STATE RIGHT OF WAY, THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE SETBACK AND/OR SOUND ABATEMENT MEASURES FOR FUTURE NOISE MITIGATION. 2. OWNER/DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE IMPACT TO THE EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM WITHIN OWNER/DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE IMPACT TO THE EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM WITHIN THE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY 3.  MAXIMUM ACCESS POINTS TO STATE HIGHWAY FROM THIS PROPERTY WILL BE REGULATED AS DIRECTED BY TxDOT'S  MAXIMUM ACCESS POINTS TO STATE HIGHWAY FROM THIS PROPERTY WILL BE REGULATED AS DIRECTED BY TxDOT'S "ACCESS MANAGEMENT MANUAL". THE PROPERTY IS ELIGIBLE FOR MAXIMUM COMBINED TOTAL OF 0 (ZERO) ACCESS POINT, TO THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM. WHERE TOPOGRAPHY OR OTHER EXISTING CONDITIONS MAKE IT INAPPROPRIATE OR NOT FEASIBLE TO CONFORM TO THE CONNECTION SPACING INTERVALS, THE LOCATION OF REASONABLE ACCESS WILL BE DETERMINED WITH CONSIDERATION GIVEN TO TOPOGRAPHY, ESTABLISHED PROPERTY OWNERSHIP, UNIQUE PHYSICAL LIMITATIONS, AND/OR PHYSICAL DESIGN CONSTRAINTS. THE SELECTED LOCATION SHOULD SERVE AS MANY PROPERTIES AND INTERESTS AS POSSIBLE TO REDUCE THE NEED FOR ADDITIONAL DIRECT ACCESS TO THE HIGHWAY. IN SELECTING LOCATIONS FOR FULL MOVEMENT INTERSECTIONS, PREFERENCE WILL BE GIVEN TO PUBLIC ROADWAYS THAT ARE ON LOCAL THOROUGHFARE PLANS. 4. IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE CITY ORDINANCE, A SIDEWALK PERMIT MUST BE APPROVED BY TXDOT, IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE CITY ORDINANCE, A SIDEWALK PERMIT MUST BE APPROVED BY TXDOT, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION WITHIN STATE RIGHT-OF-WAY. LOCATIONS OF SIDEWALKS WITHIN STATE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE AS DIRECTED BY TXDOT 5. ANY TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES (LEFT-TURN LANE, RIGHT-TURN LANE, ACCEL. LANE, SIGNAL, ETC.) FOR ANY ACCESS ANY TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES (LEFT-TURN LANE, RIGHT-TURN LANE, ACCEL. LANE, SIGNAL, ETC.) FOR ANY ACCESS FRONTING A STATE MAINTAINED ROADWAY SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER/OWNER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THE FEMA 1% ANNUAL CHANCE (100-YEAR) FLOODPLAIN EXISTS WITHIN THIS PLAT AS VERIFIED BY FEMA MAP PANEL: 48091C0505F, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 2, 2009. FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS A RESULT OF FUTURE FEMA MAP REVISIONS AND/OR AMENDMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TxDOT NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODPLAIN NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF BEXAR THE OWNER OF LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.  RIVERWALK EDUCATION FOUNDATION INC,  5300 WURZBACH ROAD,  SUITE 800  SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78238   (210) 957-1955 BY: _____________________________________________________  FEVZI SIMSEK TITLE: ____________________________________________________ PRINT OWNER NAME:___________________________________________ ___________________________________________ STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF BEXAR  BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY  APPEARED _______________________, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGE TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS ____ DAY OF _________,  20__.  ______________________________________________________  NOTARY PUBLIC  ______________________________________________________  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERPOINT ELECTRIC NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERPOINT ENERGY, BY AND THROUGH ITS GAS UTILITY SYSTEM, IS  HEREBY DEDICATED EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  DEDICATED EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION DEDICATED EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  GAS DISTRIBUTION GAS DISTRIBUTION  DISTRIBUTION DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  AND SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT AND SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  ON THIS PLAT ON THIS PLAT  THIS PLAT THIS PLAT  PLAT PLAT AS "GAS EASEMENT" FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  "GAS EASEMENT" FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, "GAS EASEMENT" FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  EASEMENT" FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, EASEMENT" FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  CONSTRUCTING, CONSTRUCTING, RECONSTRUCTING, MAINTAINING, REMOVING, INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID  MAINTAINING, REMOVING, INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID MAINTAINING, REMOVING, INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID  REMOVING, INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID REMOVING, INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID  INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID  AND PATROLLING SAID AND PATROLLING SAID  PATROLLING SAID PATROLLING SAID  SAID SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  AND SERVICE FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND AND SERVICE FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  SERVICE FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND SERVICE FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  RIGHT OF INGRESS AND RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  OF INGRESS AND OF INGRESS AND  INGRESS AND INGRESS AND  AND AND EGRESS OVER GRANTOR'S ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  OVER GRANTOR'S ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS OVER GRANTOR'S ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  GRANTOR'S ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS GRANTOR'S ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  OF ACCESSING ITS OF ACCESSING ITS  ACCESSING ITS ACCESSING ITS  ITS ITS INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  AND SERVICE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE AND SERVICE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  SERVICE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE SERVICE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  SHALL ALSO HAVE SHALL ALSO HAVE  ALSO HAVE ALSO HAVE  HAVE HAVE THE RIGHT TO RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  RIGHT TO RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN RIGHT TO RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  TO RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN TO RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  FACILITIES WITHIN FACILITIES WITHIN  WITHIN WITHIN EASEMENT AND RIGHT-OF-WAY AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  AND RIGHT-OF-WAY AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA AND RIGHT-OF-WAY AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  RIGHT-OF-WAY AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA RIGHT-OF-WAY AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  REMOVE FROM SAID AREA REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  FROM SAID AREA FROM SAID AREA  SAID AREA SAID AREA  AREA AREA LANDS ALL TREES OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  ALL TREES OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, ALL TREES OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  TREES OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, TREES OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  WHICH ENDANGER, WHICH ENDANGER,  ENDANGER, ENDANGER, OR MAY INTERFERE WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  MAY INTERFERE WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND MAY INTERFERE WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  INTERFERE WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND INTERFERE WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  INFRASTRUCTURE AND INFRASTRUCTURE AND  AND AND SERVICE FACILITIES. NO BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  FACILITIES. NO BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED FACILITIES. NO BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  NO BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED NO BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  WALLS WILL BE PLACED WALLS WILL BE PLACED  WILL BE PLACED WILL BE PLACED  BE PLACED BE PLACED  PLACED PLACED WITHIN EASEMENT AREAS WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  EASEMENT AREAS WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT EASEMENT AREAS WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  AREAS WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT AREAS WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  WITH CENTERPOINT WITH CENTERPOINT  CENTERPOINT CENTERPOINT ENERGY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.375 ACRES COMAL COUNTY AND GUADALUPE COUNTY DOC. No. 202106034281 AND 2021199022142 OWNER: RIVERWALK EDUCATION RIVERWALK EDUCATION FOUNDATION INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HOPE CHARTER SCHOOL  SUBDIVISION LOT 1 ESTABLISHING BUILDING HOPE CHARTER SCHOOL  SUBDIVISION LOTS 2 AND 3  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLAT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF GUADALUPE I, __________________________________________________, COUNTY  CLERK OF SAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE, THIS THE ____ DAY OF __________________ A.D. 20__.  AT _____M, AND DULY RECORDED THE ____ DAY OF__________________ A.D.  20__ AT _____M.  IN THE RECORD OF PLATS OF SAID COUNTY IN VOLUME _______           ON PAGE ________ DOC. # ________ IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF.  WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____ DAY OF _________________ A.D. 20__. _______________________________________________________ COUNTY CLERK, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA BEING REPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE AREA BEING REPLATTED WAS PREVIOUSLY PLATTED AS LOT 1, BLOCK 1, BUILDING HOPE CHARTER SCHOOL SUBDIVISION, RECORDED DOCUMENT #202106001651 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBIC RECORDS OF COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERWALK EDUCATION FOUNDATION INC, 5300 WURZBACH ROAD, SUITE 800 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78238  (210) 957-1955

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR/APPLICANT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS 11550 I.H. 10 WEST SUITE 395 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78230 PHONE: 210-641-9999 FAX: 210-641-6440 CONTACT: GARY B. NEILL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 (VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER PORTION OF 2.649 ACRES COMAL COUNTY AND GUADALUPE COUNTY DOC. No. 202106059651 AND 202199039773  OWNER: RIVERWALK EDUCATION FOUNDATION INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMAL COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUADALUPE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HOPE CHARTER SCHOOL SUBDIVISION LOT 2 BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HOPE CHARTER SCHOOL SUBDIVISION  LOT 3 BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.340 ROW RESERVATION ACQUIRED BY TxDOT DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT #202206014747

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING AN 11.19 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING OUT OF THAT 5.375 ACRE TRACT OF LAND  DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT #202106034281 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF COMAL COUNTY AND DOCUMENT #202199022142 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING OUT OF THAT 5.815 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CALLED 5.85 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (INCLUDING 3.541 ACRE LOT 1, BLOCK 1, IN DOCUMENT #202106001651 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS) IN DOCUMENT #202106059651 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF COMAL AND DOCUMENT #202199039733 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY.  



INTERSTATE  HIGHWAY  35
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

S59°19'56"W 724.93'

L8
N

30
°4

0'
32

"W
 6

23
.7

5'

TECHNOLOGY AVE
(70' R.O.W.)

704.97'

N
30

°4
2'

31
"W

 3
84

.0
0'

N59°21'56"E 337.36'

S59°19'56"W  714.97'L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

11550 IH 10 WEST, SUITE 395
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS  78230-1037

TEL: (210) 641-9999
FAX: (210) 641-6440

REGISTRATION #F-2214 / #10041000

dba. DON DURDEN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 BLOCK 1 6.744 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUADALUPE, COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMAL, COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PUBLIC SERVICE NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF COMAL I, __________________________________________________, COUNTY  CLERK OF SAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE, THIS THE ____ DAY OF __________________ A.D. 20__.  AT _____M, AND DULY RECORDED THE ____ DAY OF__________________ A.D.  20__ AT _____M.  IN THE RECORD OF PLATS OF SAID COUNTY IN VOLUME _______           ON PAGE ________ DOC. # ________ IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF.  WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____ DAY OF _________________ A.D. 20__. _______________________________________________________ COUNTY CLERK, COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PUBLIC SERVICE NOTES: City Public Service Board (CPS Energy) is hereby  dedicate the  easements and rights-of-way for electric and gas  distribution and service facilities in the areas designated on this  plat as  "Electrical Easement", "Gas Easement", "Anchor  Easement", "Service Easement", "Overhang Easement", "Utility  Easement",  and "Transformer Easement" for the purpose of,  construction, reconstructing, maintaining, removing, inspecting,  patrolling,  and erecting poles, hanging or burying wires, cables,  conduits, pipelines or transformers, each with its necessary   appurtenances; Together with the right of ingress and egress  over Grantor's adjacent land, the right to relocate said  facilities  within said easement and right-of-way areas, and the right to  remove from said lands all trees or parts thereof, or other  obstructions which endanger or may interfere with the efficiency  of said lines or appurtenances thereto.  It is  agreed and  understood that no buildings, concrete slabs, or walls will be  placed within said easement areas.   Any CPS monetary loss resulting from modifications required of  CPS equipment, located within said easement due to grade   changes or ground elevation alterations shall be charged to the  person or persons deemed responsible for said grade  changes.   This plat does not amend, alter, release or otherwise affect any  existing electric, gas, water, sewer, drainage, telephone,  cable  easements or any other easements for utilities unless the  changes to such easements are described below.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE CIBOLO CREEK MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY (CCMA) FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT CAPACITY. ALL FEES DUE FOR IMPACT TO THE SYSTEM AT TIME OF CONNECTION WILL BE CALCULATED AT SUBMITTAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION AT THE THEN CURRENT FEE SCHEDULE. _________________________________________ AGENT FOR CIBOLO CREEK MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CITY ENGINEER OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ HEREBY CERTIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAT  THE SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ AS TO WHICH THIS APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS THE ____ DAY OF ___________________, 20__.

AutoCAD SHX Text
_______________________________________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAT OF THE BUILDING HOPE CHARTER SCHOOL SUBDIVISION LOTS 2 AND 3 HAS BEEN SUBMITTED AND CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, AND HEREBY APPROVED BY SUCH COMMISSION. BY_________________________________________ CHAIRMAN BY_________________________________________ SECRETARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED JULY 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY B. NEILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3964

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
JESSE F. CANTU II

AutoCAD SHX Text
93639

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF BEXAR  I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT TO THE MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE, EXCEPT FOR THOSE VARIANCES GRANTED BY THE SOMERSET PLANNING COMMISSION.         ________________________________________ LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  JESSE F. CANTU

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF BEXAR  I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PLAT CONFORMS TO THE MINIMUM STANDARDS SET FORTH BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING ACCORDING TO AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND BY: ________________________________________ REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR  GARY B. NEILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JULY 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER: E0642102

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON REBAR CORWIN FOUND (HELD FOR LINE ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON REBAR  FOUND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO STATE RIGHT OF WAY, THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE  FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO STATE RIGHT OF WAY, THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE SETBACK AND/OR SOUND ABATEMENT MEASURES FOR FUTURE NOISE MITIGATION. 2. OWNER/DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE IMPACT TO THE EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM WITHIN OWNER/DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE IMPACT TO THE EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM WITHIN THE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY 3.  MAXIMUM ACCESS POINTS TO STATE HIGHWAY FROM THIS PROPERTY WILL BE REGULATED AS DIRECTED BY TxDOT'S  MAXIMUM ACCESS POINTS TO STATE HIGHWAY FROM THIS PROPERTY WILL BE REGULATED AS DIRECTED BY TxDOT'S "ACCESS MANAGEMENT MANUAL". THE PROPERTY IS ELIGIBLE FOR MAXIMUM COMBINED TOTAL OF 0 (ZERO) ACCESS POINT, TO THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM. WHERE TOPOGRAPHY OR OTHER EXISTING CONDITIONS MAKE IT INAPPROPRIATE OR NOT FEASIBLE TO CONFORM TO THE CONNECTION SPACING INTERVALS, THE LOCATION OF REASONABLE ACCESS WILL BE DETERMINED WITH CONSIDERATION GIVEN TO TOPOGRAPHY, ESTABLISHED PROPERTY OWNERSHIP, UNIQUE PHYSICAL LIMITATIONS, AND/OR PHYSICAL DESIGN CONSTRAINTS. THE SELECTED LOCATION SHOULD SERVE AS MANY PROPERTIES AND INTERESTS AS POSSIBLE TO REDUCE THE NEED FOR ADDITIONAL DIRECT ACCESS TO THE HIGHWAY. IN SELECTING LOCATIONS FOR FULL MOVEMENT INTERSECTIONS, PREFERENCE WILL BE GIVEN TO PUBLIC ROADWAYS THAT ARE ON LOCAL THOROUGHFARE PLANS. 4. IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE CITY ORDINANCE, A SIDEWALK PERMIT MUST BE APPROVED BY TXDOT, IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE CITY ORDINANCE, A SIDEWALK PERMIT MUST BE APPROVED BY TXDOT, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION WITHIN STATE RIGHT-OF-WAY. LOCATIONS OF SIDEWALKS WITHIN STATE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE AS DIRECTED BY TXDOT 5. ANY TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES (LEFT-TURN LANE, RIGHT-TURN LANE, ACCEL. LANE, SIGNAL, ETC.) FOR ANY ACCESS ANY TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES (LEFT-TURN LANE, RIGHT-TURN LANE, ACCEL. LANE, SIGNAL, ETC.) FOR ANY ACCESS FRONTING A STATE MAINTAINED ROADWAY SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER/OWNER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THE FEMA 1% ANNUAL CHANCE (100-YEAR) FLOODPLAIN EXISTS WITHIN THIS PLAT AS VERIFIED BY FEMA MAP PANEL: 48091C0505F, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 2, 2009. FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS A RESULT OF FUTURE FEMA MAP REVISIONS AND/OR AMENDMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TxDOT NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODPLAIN NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF BEXAR THE OWNER OF LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.  RIVERWALK EDUCATION FOUNDATION INC,  5300 WURZBACH ROAD,  SUITE 800  SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78238   (210) 957-1955 BY: _____________________________________________________  FEVZI SIMSEK TITLE: ____________________________________________________ PRINT OWNER NAME:___________________________________________ ___________________________________________ STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF BEXAR  BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY  APPEARED _______________________, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGE TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS ____ DAY OF _________,  20__.  ______________________________________________________  NOTARY PUBLIC  ______________________________________________________  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WATER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' AERIAL ELEC, TEL  AND CATV EASEMENT, BEGINS 16' ABOVE GROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERPOINT ELECTRIC NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERPOINT ENERGY, BY AND THROUGH ITS GAS UTILITY SYSTEM, IS  HEREBY DEDICATED EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  DEDICATED EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION DEDICATED EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  GAS DISTRIBUTION GAS DISTRIBUTION  DISTRIBUTION DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  AND SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT AND SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  ON THIS PLAT ON THIS PLAT  THIS PLAT THIS PLAT  PLAT PLAT AS "GAS EASEMENT" FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  "GAS EASEMENT" FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, "GAS EASEMENT" FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  EASEMENT" FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, EASEMENT" FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  CONSTRUCTING, CONSTRUCTING, RECONSTRUCTING, MAINTAINING, REMOVING, INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID  MAINTAINING, REMOVING, INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID MAINTAINING, REMOVING, INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID  REMOVING, INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID REMOVING, INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID  INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID  AND PATROLLING SAID AND PATROLLING SAID  PATROLLING SAID PATROLLING SAID  SAID SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  AND SERVICE FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND AND SERVICE FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  SERVICE FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND SERVICE FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  RIGHT OF INGRESS AND RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  OF INGRESS AND OF INGRESS AND  INGRESS AND INGRESS AND  AND AND EGRESS OVER GRANTOR'S ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  OVER GRANTOR'S ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS OVER GRANTOR'S ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  GRANTOR'S ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS GRANTOR'S ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  OF ACCESSING ITS OF ACCESSING ITS  ACCESSING ITS ACCESSING ITS  ITS ITS INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  AND SERVICE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE AND SERVICE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  SERVICE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE SERVICE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  SHALL ALSO HAVE SHALL ALSO HAVE  ALSO HAVE ALSO HAVE  HAVE HAVE THE RIGHT TO RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  RIGHT TO RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN RIGHT TO RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  TO RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN TO RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  FACILITIES WITHIN FACILITIES WITHIN  WITHIN WITHIN EASEMENT AND RIGHT-OF-WAY AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  AND RIGHT-OF-WAY AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA AND RIGHT-OF-WAY AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  RIGHT-OF-WAY AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA RIGHT-OF-WAY AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  REMOVE FROM SAID AREA REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  FROM SAID AREA FROM SAID AREA  SAID AREA SAID AREA  AREA AREA LANDS ALL TREES OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  ALL TREES OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, ALL TREES OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  TREES OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, TREES OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  WHICH ENDANGER, WHICH ENDANGER,  ENDANGER, ENDANGER, OR MAY INTERFERE WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  MAY INTERFERE WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND MAY INTERFERE WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  INTERFERE WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND INTERFERE WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  INFRASTRUCTURE AND INFRASTRUCTURE AND  AND AND SERVICE FACILITIES. NO BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  FACILITIES. NO BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED FACILITIES. NO BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  NO BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED NO BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  WALLS WILL BE PLACED WALLS WILL BE PLACED  WILL BE PLACED WILL BE PLACED  BE PLACED BE PLACED  PLACED PLACED WITHIN EASEMENT AREAS WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  EASEMENT AREAS WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT EASEMENT AREAS WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  AREAS WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT AREAS WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  WITH CENTERPOINT WITH CENTERPOINT  CENTERPOINT CENTERPOINT ENERGY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.163 ACRES ROW DEDICATED TO THE CITY OF SCHERTZ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' INGRESS-ENGRESS EASEMENT DOC. #202106000215

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF GUADALUPE I, __________________________________________________, COUNTY  CLERK OF SAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE, THIS THE ____ DAY OF __________________ A.D. 20__.  AT _____M, AND DULY RECORDED THE ____ DAY OF__________________ A.D.  20__ AT _____M.  IN THE RECORD OF PLATS OF SAID COUNTY IN VOLUME _______           ON PAGE ________ DOC. # ________ IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF.  WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____ DAY OF _________________ A.D. 20__. _______________________________________________________ COUNTY CLERK, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 3 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON REBAR  FOUND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' WATERLINE EASEMENT VOL. 580, PGS. 80  580, PGS. 80  

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE AND CABLE TV EASEMENT VOL. 7, PGS. 182 7, PGS. 182 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENBELT LOT 89, BLOCK 34 (0.1349 AC.) VOL. 7, PGS. 182  7, PGS. 182  

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WATER EASEMENT VOL. 7, PGS. 182 7, PGS. 182 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIATA UNIT 5C SUBDIVISION VOL. 8, PGS. 468-469, P.R. GUADALUPE, COUNTY DOC. #201606010484 COMAL COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZAREL INVESTMENTS, LLC CALLED 11.49 ACRES DOC# 201006031035, O.P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELMONT PARK SUBDIVISION, UNIT 9 VOL. 7 PGS. 102-103, P.R. GUADALUPE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERWALK EDUCATION FOUNDATION INC, 5300 WURZBACH ROAD, SUITE 800 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78238  (210) 957-1955

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR/APPLICANT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS 11550 I.H. 10 WEST SUITE 395 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78230 PHONE: 210-641-9999 FAX: 210-641-6440 CONTACT: GARY B. NEILL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. D.R.C.C. DENOTES DEED RECORDS, COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS  O.R.C.C. DENOTES OFFICIAL RECORDS, COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS  P.R.G.C. DENOTES PLAT RECORDS, GUADALUPE  COUNTY, COUNTY,   TEXAS  TEXAS  M.P.R.C.C. DENOTES MAP AND PLAT RECORDS, COMAL   COUNTY, TEXAS D.R.G.C. DENOTES DEED RECORDS, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS 2. INFORMATION SHOWN FOR ADJOINING PROPERTIES OBTAINED FROM THE COMAL AND GUADALUPE COUNTIES APPRAISAL  DISTRICT WEBSITE.  3. OBSERVATION BASED ON NAD83 (2011) TEXAS STATE    OBSERVATION BASED ON NAD83 (2011) TEXAS STATE    PLAN COORDINATE SYSTEM - SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE.      DISTANCES ARE SURFACE, SCALE FACTOR IS 1.00017.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND  SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND  BOUNDS IS A VIOLATION OF CITY ORDINANCE AND STATE LAW AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES AND WITHHOLDING OF  UTILITIES AND BUILDING PERMITS. 2. ALL OPEN SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS,   ALL OPEN SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS,   DRAINAGE EASEMENTS OR OTHER AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OR OWNERS SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS PROVIDED  SUCH SUCCESSOR OR ASSIGN IS APPROVED BY THE CITY. 3. THIS SUBDIVISION CREATES A TOTAL OF TWO BUILDABLE  THIS SUBDIVISION CREATES A TOTAL OF TWO BUILDABLE       LOTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE DETAIL #1 THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL # 1 SCALE: 1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' AERIAL E.T.C.A. EASEMENT DOC.# 20210600165

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WATER EASEMENT DOC.# 20210600165

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' GAS, ELEC, TEL  AND CATV EASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLAT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRLAWN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARBLER WOODS BIRD SANCTUARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELMONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMAL COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUADALUPE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HOPE CHARTER SCHOOL SUBDIVISION LOT 2 BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HOPE CHARTER SCHOOL SUBDIVISION  LOT 3 BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH INGRESS-EGRESS EASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HOPE CHARTER SCHOOL  SUBDIVISION LOT 1 ESTABLISHING BUILDING HOPE CHARTER SCHOOL  SUBDIVISION LOTS 2 AND 3  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING AN 11.19 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING OUT OF THAT 5.375 ACRE TRACT OF LAND  DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT #202106034281 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF COMAL COUNTY AND DOCUMENT #202199022142 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING OUT OF THAT 5.815 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CALLED 5.85 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (INCLUDING 3.541 ACRE LOT 1, BLOCK 1, IN DOCUMENT #202106001651 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS) IN DOCUMENT #202106059651 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF COMAL AND DOCUMENT #202199039733 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND/ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL PG CATV ROW TEL  ELEC GAS    OPR P.R. NTS AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME PAGE CABLE TV RIGHT OF WAY TELEPHONE CITY PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC CITY PUBLIC SERVICE GAS OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, COMAL & GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS  PLAT RECORDS, COMAL & GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS NOT TO SCALE ACRE(S) PROPOSED EASEMENT SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "CEC" (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE) TxDOT TYPE III FOUND FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "CEC" SUBDIVISION PLAT BOUNDARY PROPERTY LINE/RIGHT-OF-WAY EXISTING EASEMENT COUNTY LINE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



INTERSTATE  HIGHWAY  35
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

S3
0°

39
'0

0"
E 

77
.0

8'
S3

0°
37

'1
1"

E 
12

7.
11

'
S3

0°
39

'0
0"

E 
12

3.
80

'

L1

L2

L3

C
1

L4

S59°17'10"W 354.99'

S59°19'56"W  724.93'

S59°19'56"W  714.97'

N59°21'56"E  359.33'

L6

TECHNOLOGY AVE
(70' R.O.W.)

C3

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L5

L7
C2

C1

C2

C3

C3

CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

11550 IH 10 WEST, SUITE 395
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS  78230-1037

TEL: (210) 641-9999
FAX: (210) 641-6440

REGISTRATION #F-2214 / #10041000

dba. DON DURDEN, INC.

S59°19'56"W 714.97'

L6S59°17'10"W 354.99'
C1

704.97'

704.97'

COMAL COUNTYGUADALUPE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRLAWN AVENUE VOL. 7, PG. 288, P.R. COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIATA UNIT 5C SUBDIVISION VOL. 8, PGS. 468-469, P.R. GUADALUPE, COUNTY DOC. #201606010484 COMAL COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUADALUPE, COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMAL, COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 BLOCK 1 3.284 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 BLOCK 1 6.744 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIATA UNIT 1 LOT 20, BLOCK 2 VOL. 7, PG. 288, P.R.  GUADALUPE, COUNTY DOC. #200706010513  COMAL, COUNTY COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIATA UNIT 1 LOT 19, BLOCK 2 VOL. 7, PG. 288, P.R.  GUADALUPE, COUNTY DOC. #200706010513  COMAL, COUNTY COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIATA UNIT 1 VOL. 7, PG. 288 GUADALUPE, COUNTY DOC. #200706010513 COMAL, COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PUBLIC SERVICE NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF COMAL I, __________________________________________________, COUNTY  CLERK OF SAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE, THIS THE ____ DAY OF __________________ A.D. 20__.  AT _____M, AND DULY RECORDED THE ____ DAY OF__________________ A.D.  20__ AT _____M.  IN THE RECORD OF PLATS OF SAID COUNTY IN VOLUME _______           ON PAGE ________ DOC. # ________ IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF.  WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____ DAY OF _________________ A.D. 20__. _______________________________________________________ COUNTY CLERK, COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PUBLIC SERVICE NOTES: City Public Service Board (CPS Energy) is hereby  dedicate the  easements and rights-of-way for electric and gas  distribution and service facilities in the areas designated on this  plat as  "Electrical Easement", "Gas Easement", "Anchor  Easement", "Service Easement", "Overhang Easement", "Utility  Easement",  and "Transformer Easement" for the purpose of,  construction, reconstructing, maintaining, removing, inspecting,  patrolling,  and erecting poles, hanging or burying wires, cables,  conduits, pipelines or transformers, each with its necessary   appurtenances; Together with the right of ingress and egress  over Grantor's adjacent land, the right to relocate said  facilities  within said easement and right-of-way areas, and the right to  remove from said lands all trees or parts thereof, or other  obstructions which endanger or may interfere with the efficiency  of said lines or appurtenances thereto.  It is  agreed and  understood that no buildings, concrete slabs, or walls will be  placed within said easement areas.   Any CPS monetary loss resulting from modifications required of  CPS equipment, located within said easement due to grade   changes or ground elevation alterations shall be charged to the  person or persons deemed responsible for said grade  changes.   This plat does not amend, alter, release or otherwise affect any  existing electric, gas, water, sewer, drainage, telephone,  cable  easements or any other easements for utilities unless the  changes to such easements are described below.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE CIBOLO CREEK MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY (CCMA) FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT CAPACITY. ALL FEES DUE FOR IMPACT TO THE SYSTEM AT TIME OF CONNECTION WILL BE CALCULATED AT SUBMITTAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION AT THE THEN CURRENT FEE SCHEDULE. _________________________________________ AGENT FOR CIBOLO CREEK MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CITY ENGINEER OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ HEREBY CERTIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAT  THE SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ AS TO WHICH THIS APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS THE ____ DAY OF ___________________, 20__.

AutoCAD SHX Text
_______________________________________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAT OF THE BUILDING HOPE CHARTER SCHOOL SUBDIVISION LOTS 2 AND 3 HAS BEEN SUBMITTED AND CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SCHERTZ, AND HEREBY APPROVED BY SUCH COMMISSION. BY_________________________________________ CHAIRMAN BY_________________________________________ SECRETARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED JULY 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERWALK EDUCATION FOUNDATION INC, 5300 WURZBACH ROAD, SUITE 800 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78238  (210) 957-1955

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR/APPLICANT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS 11550 I.H. 10 WEST SUITE 395 SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78230 PHONE: 210-641-9999 FAX: 210-641-6440 CONTACT: GARY B. NEILL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF BEXAR  I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT TO THE MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE, EXCEPT FOR THOSE VARIANCES GRANTED BY THE SOMERSET PLANNING COMMISSION.         ________________________________________ LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  JESSE F. CANTU

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF BEXAR  I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PLAT CONFORMS TO THE MINIMUM STANDARDS SET FORTH BY THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING ACCORDING TO AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND BY: ________________________________________ REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR  GARY B. NEILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JULY 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER: E0642102

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON REBAR CORWIN FOUND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO STATE RIGHT OF WAY, THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE  FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO STATE RIGHT OF WAY, THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE SETBACK AND/OR SOUND ABATEMENT MEASURES FOR FUTURE NOISE MITIGATION. 2. OWNER/DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE IMPACT TO THE EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM WITHIN OWNER/DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PREVENTING ANY ADVERSE IMPACT TO THE EXISTING DRAINAGE SYSTEM WITHIN THE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY 3.  MAXIMUM ACCESS POINTS TO STATE HIGHWAY FROM THIS PROPERTY WILL BE REGULATED AS DIRECTED BY TxDOT'S  MAXIMUM ACCESS POINTS TO STATE HIGHWAY FROM THIS PROPERTY WILL BE REGULATED AS DIRECTED BY TxDOT'S "ACCESS MANAGEMENT MANUAL". THE PROPERTY IS ELIGIBLE FOR MAXIMUM COMBINED TOTAL OF 0 (ZERO) ACCESS POINT, TO THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM. WHERE TOPOGRAPHY OR OTHER EXISTING CONDITIONS MAKE IT INAPPROPRIATE OR NOT FEASIBLE TO CONFORM TO THE CONNECTION SPACING INTERVALS, THE LOCATION OF REASONABLE ACCESS WILL BE DETERMINED WITH CONSIDERATION GIVEN TO TOPOGRAPHY, ESTABLISHED PROPERTY OWNERSHIP, UNIQUE PHYSICAL LIMITATIONS, AND/OR PHYSICAL DESIGN CONSTRAINTS. THE SELECTED LOCATION SHOULD SERVE AS MANY PROPERTIES AND INTERESTS AS POSSIBLE TO REDUCE THE NEED FOR ADDITIONAL DIRECT ACCESS TO THE HIGHWAY. IN SELECTING LOCATIONS FOR FULL MOVEMENT INTERSECTIONS, PREFERENCE WILL BE GIVEN TO PUBLIC ROADWAYS THAT ARE ON LOCAL THOROUGHFARE PLANS. 4. IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE CITY ORDINANCE, A SIDEWALK PERMIT MUST BE APPROVED BY TXDOT, IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE CITY ORDINANCE, A SIDEWALK PERMIT MUST BE APPROVED BY TXDOT, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION WITHIN STATE RIGHT-OF-WAY. LOCATIONS OF SIDEWALKS WITHIN STATE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE AS DIRECTED BY TXDOT 5. ANY TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES (LEFT-TURN LANE, RIGHT-TURN LANE, ACCEL. LANE, SIGNAL, ETC.) FOR ANY ACCESS ANY TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES (LEFT-TURN LANE, RIGHT-TURN LANE, ACCEL. LANE, SIGNAL, ETC.) FOR ANY ACCESS FRONTING A STATE MAINTAINED ROADWAY SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER/OWNER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THE FEMA 1% ANNUAL CHANCE (100-YEAR) FLOODPLAIN EXISTS WITHIN THIS PLAT AS VERIFIED BY FEMA MAP PANEL: 48091C0505F, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 2, 2009. FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS A RESULT OF FUTURE FEMA MAP REVISIONS AND/OR AMENDMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TxDOT NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODPLAIN NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF BEXAR THE OWNER OF LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.  RIVERWALK EDUCATION FOUNDATION INC,  5300 WURZBACH ROAD,  SUITE 800  SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78238   (210) 957-1955 BY: _____________________________________________________  FEVZI SIMSEK TITLE: ____________________________________________________ PRINT OWNER NAME:___________________________________________ ___________________________________________ STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF BEXAR  BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY  APPEARED _______________________, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON  WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGE TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS ____ DAY OF _________,  20__.  ______________________________________________________  NOTARY PUBLIC  ______________________________________________________  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERPOINT ELECTRIC NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERPOINT ENERGY, BY AND THROUGH ITS GAS UTILITY SYSTEM, IS  HEREBY DEDICATED EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  DEDICATED EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION DEDICATED EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION RIGHT-OF-WAYS FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION FOR GAS DISTRIBUTION  GAS DISTRIBUTION GAS DISTRIBUTION  DISTRIBUTION DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  AND SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT AND SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT FACILITIES IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT IN THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT THE AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT AREAS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT  ON THIS PLAT ON THIS PLAT  THIS PLAT THIS PLAT  PLAT PLAT AS "GAS EASEMENT" FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  "GAS EASEMENT" FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, "GAS EASEMENT" FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  EASEMENT" FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, EASEMENT" FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, OF INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING, INSTALLING, CONSTRUCTING,  CONSTRUCTING, CONSTRUCTING, RECONSTRUCTING, MAINTAINING, REMOVING, INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID  MAINTAINING, REMOVING, INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID MAINTAINING, REMOVING, INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID  REMOVING, INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID REMOVING, INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID  INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID INSPECTING, AND PATROLLING SAID  AND PATROLLING SAID AND PATROLLING SAID  PATROLLING SAID PATROLLING SAID  SAID SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  AND SERVICE FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND AND SERVICE FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  SERVICE FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND SERVICE FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  RIGHT OF INGRESS AND RIGHT OF INGRESS AND  OF INGRESS AND OF INGRESS AND  INGRESS AND INGRESS AND  AND AND EGRESS OVER GRANTOR'S ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  OVER GRANTOR'S ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS OVER GRANTOR'S ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  GRANTOR'S ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS GRANTOR'S ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS ADJACENT LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS THE PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS PURPOSE OF ACCESSING ITS  OF ACCESSING ITS OF ACCESSING ITS  ACCESSING ITS ACCESSING ITS  ITS ITS INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  AND SERVICE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE AND SERVICE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  SERVICE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE SERVICE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE FACILITIES. CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE CENTERPOINT ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE ENERGY SHALL ALSO HAVE  SHALL ALSO HAVE SHALL ALSO HAVE  ALSO HAVE ALSO HAVE  HAVE HAVE THE RIGHT TO RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  RIGHT TO RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN RIGHT TO RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  TO RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN TO RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN RELOCATE SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN SAID INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN AND SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN SERVICE FACILITIES WITHIN  FACILITIES WITHIN FACILITIES WITHIN  WITHIN WITHIN EASEMENT AND RIGHT-OF-WAY AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  AND RIGHT-OF-WAY AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA AND RIGHT-OF-WAY AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  RIGHT-OF-WAY AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA RIGHT-OF-WAY AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA AREAS, AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA AND THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA TO REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  REMOVE FROM SAID AREA REMOVE FROM SAID AREA  FROM SAID AREA FROM SAID AREA  SAID AREA SAID AREA  AREA AREA LANDS ALL TREES OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  ALL TREES OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, ALL TREES OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  TREES OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, TREES OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, OR PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, PARTS THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, THEREOF, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER, OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH ENDANGER,  WHICH ENDANGER, WHICH ENDANGER,  ENDANGER, ENDANGER, OR MAY INTERFERE WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  MAY INTERFERE WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND MAY INTERFERE WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  INTERFERE WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND INTERFERE WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND WITH THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND THE EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND EFFICIENCY OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND OF GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND GAS DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE AND  INFRASTRUCTURE AND INFRASTRUCTURE AND  AND AND SERVICE FACILITIES. NO BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  FACILITIES. NO BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED FACILITIES. NO BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  NO BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED NO BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED BUILDINGS, CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED CONCRETE SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED SLABS, OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED  WALLS WILL BE PLACED WALLS WILL BE PLACED  WILL BE PLACED WILL BE PLACED  BE PLACED BE PLACED  PLACED PLACED WITHIN EASEMENT AREAS WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  EASEMENT AREAS WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT EASEMENT AREAS WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  AREAS WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT AREAS WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT WITHOUT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT AGREEMENT WITH CENTERPOINT  WITH CENTERPOINT WITH CENTERPOINT  CENTERPOINT CENTERPOINT ENERGY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL # 3 SCALE: 1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF GUADALUPE I, __________________________________________________, COUNTY  CLERK OF SAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE, THIS THE ____ DAY OF __________________ A.D. 20__.  AT _____M, AND DULY RECORDED THE ____ DAY OF__________________ A.D.  20__ AT _____M.  IN THE RECORD OF PLATS OF SAID COUNTY IN VOLUME _______           ON PAGE ________ DOC. # ________ IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF.  WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____ DAY OF _________________ A.D. 20__. _______________________________________________________ COUNTY CLERK, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 2 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' AERIAL G.E.T.C.A. EASEMENT DOC.# 20210600165

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WATER EASEMENT DOC.# 20210600165

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' G.E.T.C.A. EASEMENT  DOC.# 20210600165

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIATA LAND, LTD  48.473 ACRES VOL. 2266, PG. 691 GUADALUPE, COUNTY DOC. # 200606003131, O.P.R. COMAL COUNTY# 200606003131, O.P.R. COMAL COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE DETAIL #3 THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. D.R.C.C. DENOTES DEED RECORDS, COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS  O.R.C.C. DENOTES OFFICIAL RECORDS, COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS  P.R.G.C. DENOTES PLAT RECORDS, GUADALUPE  COUNTY, COUNTY,   TEXAS  TEXAS  M.P.R.C.C. DENOTES MAP AND PLAT RECORDS, COMAL   COUNTY, TEXAS D.R.G.C. DENOTES DEED RECORDS, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS 2. INFORMATION SHOWN FOR ADJOINING PROPERTIES OBTAINED FROM THE COMAL AND GUADALUPE COUNTIES APPRAISAL  DISTRICT WEBSITE.  3. OBSERVATION BASED ON NAD83 (2011) TEXAS STATE    OBSERVATION BASED ON NAD83 (2011) TEXAS STATE    PLAN COORDINATE SYSTEM - SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE.      DISTANCES ARE SURFACE, SCALE FACTOR IS 1.00017.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND  SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND  BOUNDS IS A VIOLATION OF CITY ORDINANCE AND STATE LAW AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES AND WITHHOLDING OF  UTILITIES AND BUILDING PERMITS. 2. ALL OPEN SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS,   ALL OPEN SPACE, COMMON AREAS, GREENBELTS,   DRAINAGE EASEMENTS OR OTHER AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PRIVATE SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OR OWNERS SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS PROVIDED  SUCH SUCCESSOR OR ASSIGN IS APPROVED BY THE CITY. 3. THIS SUBDIVISION CREATES A TOTAL OF TWO BUILDABLE  THIS SUBDIVISION CREATES A TOTAL OF TWO BUILDABLE       LOTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE DETAIL #2 THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL # 2 SCALE: 1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WATER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' AERIAL ELEC, TEL  AND CATV EASEMENT, BEGINS 16' ABOVE GROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.163 ACRES ROW DEDICATED TO THE CITY OF SCHERTZ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' GAS, ELEC, TEL  AND CATV EASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLAT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRLAWN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARBLER WOODS BIRD SANCTUARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELMONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMAL COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUADALUPE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HOPE CHARTER SCHOOL SUBDIVISION LOT 2 BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HOPE CHARTER SCHOOL SUBDIVISION  LOT 3 BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HOPE CHARTER SCHOOL  SUBDIVISION LOT 1 ESTABLISHING BUILDING HOPE CHARTER SCHOOL  SUBDIVISION LOTS 2 AND 3  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING AN 11.19 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING OUT OF THAT 5.375 ACRE TRACT OF LAND  DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT #202106034281 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF COMAL COUNTY AND DOCUMENT #202199022142 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING OUT OF THAT 5.815 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CALLED 5.85 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (INCLUDING 3.541 ACRE LOT 1, BLOCK 1, IN DOCUMENT #202106001651 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS) IN DOCUMENT #202106059651 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF COMAL AND DOCUMENT #202199039733 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND/ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL PG CATV ROW TEL  ELEC GAS    OPR P.R. NTS AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME PAGE CABLE TV RIGHT OF WAY TELEPHONE CITY PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC CITY PUBLIC SERVICE GAS OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, COMAL & GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS  PLAT RECORDS, COMAL & GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS NOT TO SCALE ACRE(S) PROPOSED EASEMENT SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "CEC" (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE) TxDOT TYPE III FOUND FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "CEC" SUBDIVISION PLAT BOUNDARY PROPERTY LINE/RIGHT-OF-WAY EXISTING EASEMENT COUNTY LINE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING:  08/24/2022
Agenda Item 8 A 

 

SUBJECT

Current Projects and City Council Status Update
 

DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION 

The following is being provided for information purposes only so that the Planning and Zoning Commission is
aware of the current status of new site plan applications, status of applications heard by the Commission and
recommended for final action by the City Council, and the status of administratively approved applications. 

NEW SITE PLAN APPLICATIONS:  

The following new site plan applications were submitted to the Planning and Community Development
Department between June 22 and August 19.  

Maske Soccer Fields, Lot 1, Block 1 (75 Maske Road)  
Construction of a new ground storage tank on the existing Schertz Soccer Complex Site.

Corbett Ground Storage Tank, Lot 1, Block 1 (12191 Ray Corbett Drive) 
Construction of a new ground storage tank on the existing Corbett Elevated Storage Tank site.

The Learning Experience & Retail, Lot 2, Block 1 (4629 FM 3009)  
Construction of a new 10,020 square foot day care building. 

Building Hope Charter School Subdivision, Lot 3, Block 1 (20845 Technology Avenue) 
Construction of a new 71,000 square foot school.

CITY COUNCIL RESULTS: The following development applications were
recommended for final action to the City Council: 

Ord. 22-S-25: Amendment to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan by changing approximately 22 acres from
Agricultural Conservation land use designation to Multi-Family Residential land use designation generally
located 1,100 feet west of the intersection of FM 482and Hubertus Road. 

Recommended for approval at the May 25th P&Z Meeting (4-1 vote)
Approved on first reading at the June 28th CC Meeting (4-0 vote)
Approved on second reading at the July 5th CC Meeting (6-0 vote)

Ord. 22-S-26: A request to rezone approximately 22 acres of land from Agricultural District (AD) and
Manufacturing Light (M-1) to Apartment/Multi-Family Residential District (R-4), generally located 1,100
feet west of the intersection of FM 482 and Hubertus Road. 

Recommended for approval at the May 25th P&Z Meeting (5-0 vote)
Approved on first reading at the June 28th CC Meeting (4-0 vote)
Approved on second reading at the July 5th CC meeting (6-0 vote

Ord. 22-S-27: A request to voluntary annex approximately 287 acres of land into the City of Schertz located
6,050 feet east of the intersection of FM 1518 and Trainer Hale Road. 

Approved on first reading at the July 12th CC Meeting (5-0 vote)
Approved on second reading at the July 26th CC Meeting (6-0 vote)

Ord. 22-S-28: A request to rezone approximately 362 acres of land to Planned Development District located
6,050 feet east of the intersection of FM 1518 and Trainer Hale Road. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission was unable to make a unanimous vote due to only having 4
members, therefore, went to Council as a denial.
Approved on first reading at the July 12th CC Meeting (5-0 vote)



Approved on second reading at the July 26th CC Meeting (6-0 vote)

ADMINISTRATIVELY APPROVED PROJECTS: 

The following development applications were administratively approved between June 22 and August 19. 
Maske Soccer Fields, Lot 1, Block 1 (75 Maske Road), Site Plan Amendment 

Construction of a new ground storage tank on the existing Schertz Soccer Complex Site.
Administratively Approved August 11, 2022

Corbett Ground Storage Tank, Lot 1, Block 1 (12191 Ray Corbett Drive) Site Plan Amendment 
Construction of a new ground storage tank on the existing Corbett Elevated Storage Tank site.
Administratively approved August 12, 2022

The Learning Experience & Retail, Lot 2, Block 1 (4629 FM 3009) Site Plan  
Construction of a new 10,020 square foot day care building.
Administratively approved August 18, 2022


	Agenda
	Minutes for the June 22, 2022 Regular Meeting
	ATT_Minutes for the June 22, 2022 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting- DRAFT
	PLPDD20220095 The Villas at Bluebonnet Ridge Planned Development District
	ATT_Aerial Map
	ATT_Public Hearing Notice Map
	ATT_Zoning Exhibit
	ATT_Exhibit A_ Metes and Bounds Comal
	ATT_Exhibit B_ Metes and Bounds Guadalupe County
	ATT_Exhibit C_ PDD Design Standards
	ATT_Exhibit D_ Detailed Concept Plan_Parking
	ATT_Public Hearing Responses 
	PLPDD20220054 Homestead Subdivision Planned Development District-Amendment 
	ATT_Aerial Map
	ATT_Public Hearing Notice Map
	ATT_Homestead Zoning Exhibits
	ATT_Exhibit A_ Metes and Bounds
	4.12 Ac Unit 7 B
	UNIT 7B-Model

	ATT_Exhibit B_ PDD Design Standards
	ATT_Exhibit C_ Conceptual Site Plan
	ATT_Exhibit D_ Homestead Master Development Plan
	UDC Amendments for 5, 9, and 10
	PLRP20220129 Building Hope Charter School Replat 
	ATT_Aerial Map
	ATT_Replat Exhibit
	Current Projects and City Council Status Update

